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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER
COMPANY, ET AL.

Docket Nos. 50-498 OL
50-499 OL

South Texas Nuclear Project
Units 1 and 2

Tt ' — S —

Green Auditorium

South Texas College of Law
1303 San Jacinto Street
Houston, Texas

Wednesday,
June 3, 1981

PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, the above-entitled
matter came on for further hearing at 9:00 a.m.
APPEARANCES:

Board Members:

CHARLES BECHHOEFER, ESQ., Chairman
Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

ERNEST E. HILL, Nuclear Engineer
Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
University of California

Lawrence Livermore Laboratory, L-46
Livermore, California 94550
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APPEARANCES: (Continued)

DR. JAMES C. LAMB, III, Environmental Engineer
Administrative Judge

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board

313 Woodhaven Road

Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514

For the NRC Staff:

EDWIN REIS, ESQ.

JAY M. GUTIEPREZ, ESQ.

Qffice of "ae Executive Legal Director
U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

DONALD E. SELLS, Project Manager
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regqulations
U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

JOE TAPIA

WILLIAM HUBACEK

Qffice of Inspection and Enforcement
Region IV .
Arlington, Texas 76011

For the Apnlicant, Houston Lighting & Power Company:

JACK R. NEWMAN, ESQ.

MAURICE AXELRAD, ESQ.

ALVIN H. GUTTERMAN, ESQ.
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis & Axelrad
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036

FINIS COWAN, ESQ.

THOMAS B. HUDSON, JR., ESQ.
Baker & Botts

3000 One Shel) Plaza
Houston, Texas 77002
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APPEARANCES: (Continued)

For the Intervenor, Citizens for Egquitable Utilities, Inc.:

WILLIAM S. JORDAN, III, ESQ.
Harmon & Weliss

1725 "I" Street, N.W., Suite 506
Washincton, D.C. 20006

GEOFFREY M. GAY, ESQ.
3245 South University Drive
For+ Worth, Texas 76109

MS. PEGGY BUCHORN

Executive Director

Citizens for Equitable Utilities, Inc.
Route 1, Box 1684

Brazoria, Texas 77422

for the Intervenor, Citizens Concerned About Nuclear Power:

ROBERT HAGER, ESQ.
5106 Casa Oro
San Antonio, Texas 78233

LANNY SINKIN

838 East Magnoclia Avenue
San Antonio, Texas 78212
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PROCEEDTINGS

9:15 a.m.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Good morning, ladies and
gentlemen.
Before we begin the Broom/Vurpillat panel,
are there any preiiminary matters that any party would
like to raise?

(No response.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: With there not being any....

MR. AXELRAD: We would like to call at this
time Dr. Knox M. Broom and Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat, who
have not previcusly been sworn.

Whereupon,
DR. KNOX M. BROOM, JR.
RAYMOND J. VURRILLAT
having been first duly sworn, were called as witnesses
and wers examined and trstified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. AXELRAD:
Q Dr. Broom, will you please state your full
nare and position?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I am Knox McCloud Broom, Jr. I'm Senior Vice
Pragident of Brown & Root, Incorporated.

Q Mr. Vurpillat, will you please state your

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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full name and position?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A Yes. My name is Raymond J. Vurpillat, and
I am Quality Assurance Manager for the Power Group of
Brown & Root, Incorporated.
Qe Gentlemen, do both of you have before you
a copy of a document entitled, "Testimony on Behalf of
Houston Lighting & Power Company, et al. of Dr. Knox M. Broom,
Jr., Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat on B&R Management and STP
QA Program," which consists of 34 pages and two attachments?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A Yes, I do.
Q Such document contains a series of gQuestions
and answers.

Dr. Broom, does your testimony in this proceeding
consist of those answers which are preceded by your initials,
"KMB"?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, they co.

Q Do you have any ccorrections or additions to
such answer. ?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I do.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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On page 14, on line 36, following "from our
Procurement Group," please insert a comma and the following
words, "the Vice President - Construction, comma."

If that's not clear, I'll read the entire
sentence, if you'd like for me to.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think it's clear, but
why don't you read it anyway.

WITNESS BROOM: Okay. The sentence, then,
should read, "The membership of this Board presently includes
the Group Vice President of Power, all of the senior officers
in the Power Group, a representative from our Procurement
Group, the Vice President - Construction, and the Power
Group QA Manager."

BY MR. AXELRAD:

Q Do you have any other corrections, Dr. Broom?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. On page 18, on line 46, the last full
line on the page, I would like t+o change near the end
of that line the two words "more than."

I would like to delete those two words and
insert the word "approximately,” so that it would read
"to approximately 500 at present.

The next change that I have is on Attachment 1,
following page 54, that organization chart.

I'll try to direct your attention to the proper

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



J00 TIH STHEET, SW. | KEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 5514 2345

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

2]

23

block. If you look at the lowest level of blocks on the
chart, and the one on the left of those two, it reads,
"Marine Indust~ies & Heavy Construction Group, Group Vice
President."

That is a misprint, and the word should be
"Mineral" instead of "Marine." It should be "Mineral

Industries & Heavy Construction Group."

Jdo-iu

My last correcticn is some updating of Attachment

2, the next page.

I direct your attenticn to the top of the
chart, showing Mr. Rice and myself. Coming down to the
first branch line, that is the first block to the left
at the top of the chart, headed, "Mid-Valley, Inc."

That entire block should be removed from the
chart.

An organizational realignrent has placed “hat
part of the company under different management. It is
no longer a part of the Power Group.

My last change is two name changes in the
South Texas Project block. If you'll come down the center
line through "Operaticns, Mr. Grote, then the line under
him branching to the right to the box headed, "South Texas
Project.

The first name listed, "J. R. Geurts," should

be deleted and the name €. A. Saltarelli" should be inserted.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Immediately below that, the next name appeari .j,
“C., L. Crane" should be deleted, and the name "J. A. Thompson"
should be inserted.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Does Thompson have a P?
WITNESS BROOM: Yes, I'm sorry, T-h-o-m=-p=-s-o=-n.
BY MR. AXELRAD:
Qe Dr. Broom, this testimony was submitted back
in April.
Do you have any comme.ts to make with respect
to the portions of the testimony dealing with your visits
to the site and location of QA and monthly meetings?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
i Yes. I would simply like to make one statement

in clarification.

There are two references, I believe, in my
testimony to the fact that I have spent so many days per
month on the average at the project site, and also a reference
to the fact that the Quality Assurance Management Review
Board has been holding monthly meetings at the site.

Due to the onse2t of these hearings in May,
my time has been occupied in attendance at these hearings,
and I have not visited the site during working hours during
the month of May, and the Quality Assurance Management

Review Board meeting for May had to be held here in Houston

since all of the participants, or most of the particiants,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1in that Board were here in the city due to these hearings.

It does not in any way change ocur commitment
to dev~te time to the site and hold meetings at the site,
but the shysical location of these hearings has precluded,
during that period of time and for whatever time the hearings
conceivably spand, to possibly detracting from the amount
of time available that we have to spend at the site.

@ Mr. Vurpillat, does your testimony in this
proceeding consist of thoce answers in the document that
you have before you which are preceded by your initials
"RIV"?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes.

Q Do you havé.aﬂ& corrections or additions to
such answers? |
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes, I do.

The first ccrrection is on page 5, beginning
on line 35.

If you will, delete the words "as the district
manager for Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory," and substitute
instead the words "with Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory,
comma, five of which were as a district manager," so that
that sentence now reads, "Prior to joining Brown & Root,

I spent eight years with Pittsburgh Testing Laboratory,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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five of which were as a district manager, where I was
responsible," et cetera.

The next change is also on page 5 in line
48, the last line.

If you'll delete the last two words in that
line, "a partner," and substitute instead "an associate."

One final change, on page 51, I would like
to add a new paragraph between the paragraph ending on
line 38 and the one starting on line 40.

That paragraph reads, "In May 1981, comma,
Mr. A. W. Smith joined Brown & Root as Project Quality

Assurance Manager, and is assigned at tn: project site,

period. Mr. Smith has 26 years of QA/QC experience, including

significant experience related to nucle:r construction
and --"

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would you slow up a little
bit?

WITNESS VURPILLAT: Surely. Sorry.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: "Significant experience

related to..." what?

WITNESS VURPILLAT: "...nuclear construction."

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: 0Okay. Go ahead.

WITNESS VURPILLAT: "...and to powerplant

design and constructior.” That's the end of that paragraph.

If you'd like, I'll read it back.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think that might be useful.

WITNESS VURPILLAT: All right.

The new paragraph to be inserted between lines
38 ard 40, the present 38 and 40, will read:

"In May 1381 Mr. A. W. Smith joined Brown
& Root as Project Quality Assurance Manager, and is assigned
at the project site. Mr. Smith has 26 years of QA/QC
experience, including significant experience related to
nuclear construction and to powerplant design and construction.”

I'm sorry, there is one more change, and it's
back on page 6.

On line 14, the last part of that line reads,
"and QA planning related to 7." Change the number "7"
&0 *11.°

That's all the changes I have.
BY MR. AXELRAD:

Q Dr. Broom, as you have corrected it this morning,
is your testimony true and correct, to the best of your
knowledge and belief?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A It is.

Q Mr. Vurpillat, is your testimecny, as you have
corrected it this morning, true and correct, to the best
of your knowledge and belief?

//

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes, it is.

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I move that the
document entitled, "Testimony on Behalf of Houston Lighting
& Power Company, et al. of Dr. Knox M. Broom, Jr.,

Mr. Raymond J. Vurpillat on B&R Management and STP QA
Program," as corrected this morning, be accepted into
evidence and bound into the record as if read.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Any objection?

MR. JORDAN: I have a potential objection
at page ll1, Answer 17, that I think with a very brief
voir dire, I might be able to clear up.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine.

MR. JORDAN: If I may proceed?

JUDCT BECFHOEFER: Yes, you may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. JORDAN:

Q On page 11, Question 17 is: "Was this organization
in compliance with applicable industry practices and NRC
refuirements?"”

Or. Broom, you testify in Answer 17: "Yes,

the QA Program, including a description of the organization,

. was described in the PSAR for the STP and was thoroughly

reviewed by the NRC, as well as HL&P, and found tu be

acceptable as evidenced by the approval of this program

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the issuance of
the construction permits for the STP in December 1975."

My question is whether your response of, "Yes,"
is based on what is outlined in the remainder of the sentence,
which is the fact that the program was found acceptable,
as shown in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the issuance
of the construction permit?

Is that the basis for your answer?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, I think so.

Obvicusly, I considered that to be evidence
of its being satisfactory, but I also think that the client's
review of it and our review of it insured that the program
was acceptable. |

Yes, I believe as I understand your guestion,
that the answer is yes.

MR. JORDAN: I have no objection, Your Honor.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager?

MR. HAGEP: No, we have no ocjection.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Staff?

MR. REIS: We have no cbjection.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The document will be admitted
into evidence and bound into the record.

(See attachec. pages.)

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFCTY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of:

Docket Nos. 50-4980L
50-4990L

HOUSTON LIGHTING & POWER
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TESTIMONY OF DR. KNOX M. BROOM, JR.
AND RAYMOND J. VURPILLAT ON B&R
MANAGEMENT AN STP QA PROGRAM

Q. 1 State your names.

A. 1 Knox M. Broom, Jr. (KMB) and Raymond J. Vurpillat
(RIV).

Q. 2 Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, by whom are you
employed?

A. 2 (KMB, RJV): Brown & Root, Inc. (B&R)

Q. 3 Dr. Broom, what is your position and what are
your current responsibilities?

A. 3 (KMB): I am Senior Vice President of the B&R
Power Group and Assistant to the Group Vice President. The
Quality Assurance (QA) Department of the Power Group, which
has responsibility for the B&R QA Program for the South
Texas Project (STP), reports to me.

2. 4 Mr. Vurpillat, what is your position and what are

your current responsibilities?
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A. 4 (RJV): I am the Manager of the B&R Power Group

QA Department and report to Dr. Broom. I am responsible for

the management and direction of all QA Programs implemented

within the B&R Power Group, including the B&R STP QA Program.

Q. 5 Dr. Broom, please summarize your professional
qualifications.

A. 5 (KMB): I have a Ph.D. in chemistry from the
University of Arkansas and a Master of Science Degree from
the University of Arkansas, where the bulk of my studies
involved nuclear chemistry and physics. [ have a BA degree
from the University of Southern Mississippi where I majored
in chemistry and mathematics. I have worked in nuclear

power and nuclear power research for more than 17 years. I

am a member of the American Nuclear Society, American Chemical

Society, American Society for Quality Control, and other
professional organizations. I am a registered nuclear
engineer in the state of Califormia.

Q. 6 When did you join B&R?

A. 6 (KMB): : joined B&R in August of 1972.

Q. 7 what did you do prior to joining B&R?

A. 7 (KMB): My position immediately preceeding my
joining B&R was Manager of Nuclear Activities for Middle
South Services, a subsidiary of Middle Scuth Utilities, Inc.
There, I assisted in the project management of five nuclear

units at the operating comyanies of the Middle South System,
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and a part of my responsibilities included helping establish

the early QA/QC Programs which were required for these
nuclear power projects. Prior to my work at Middle South
Services, I worked for one year at the Atomic Energy Commis-
sion, where I administered research contracts involving
fuels and materials development pertaining to nuclear power.
Prior to that, I was employed by Atomics International. a
subsidiary of North American Rockwell, where I was involved
in research work pertaining to nuclear reactors.

Q. 8 Describe the positions you have held with B&R and
give approximate dates.

A. 8 (KMB): On joining B&R in 1972, I worked for one
year in Business Development following which I transferred
to the Power Engineering Department where I was responsible
for Nuclear Licensing and QA. In June of 1975, the Power
Group was formed, and shortly thereafter, my responsibility
for the QA Department was transferred to report directly to
the Group Vice President for Power. I was promoted to Vice
President of Power Engineering in December 1976. My responsi-
bilities from June of 1975 until June of 1979 continued in
the engineering area. In June of 1979, I was made Assistant
to the Group Vice President of Power Group. In this positicn,
the QA Department again reported directly to me and the
Group Vice President. In summary, my responsibilities with

regard to the B&R QA Department for the Power Group began in
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1973 and continued through the formative stages of our
program for the STP until a period of approximately six
months before the construction permits were issued. Then, I
assumed responsibility for the QA Department again in the
summer of 1979, and the QA Department has continued to
report to me since that time.

Q. 9 Mr. Vurpillat, when did you join B&R?

A. 9 (RJV): I joined B&R 1in August of 1980 in my
present position.

Q. 10 Please summarize your professional qualifications
and experience.

A. 10 (RJV): I have a Bachelor of Science degree from
purdue University. [ am a Registered Professional Engineer
(PE) in Indiana and California. I am also a member of the
American Society for Quality Control, and a member of wvarious
American Concrete Institute (ACI) and American Soaciety of
Mechanical Engineers (ASME) committees. Prior to joining
B&R, I spent eight years as the district manager for Pittsburgh
Testing Laboratory where I was responsible for planning and
supervision of all phases of inspection and testing functions
related to medium to large construction projects; four years
as Director of Quality Control (QC) for the Warner Company,

a construction materials company, where I was responsible
for attaining and maintaining the quality of concrete materials

and ready mixed concrete production; one year as a partner
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in a construction business involved primarily in Concrete

construction related to medium-sized private and commercial
projects; and twelve and one-half years as Assistant QA
Manager for United Engineers and Constructors where I was
involved in the planning, management, and supervision of QA
Programs related to design and/or construction of 16 commer-
cial nuclear power plants, and QA planning related to 7
other nuclear plants that never reached the construction
permit stage. I was also involved in the same functions
related to many = a-nuclear projects including more than 10
fossil-fueled power plants.

Q. 11 Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, please describe the
purpose of your testimony.

A. 11 (KMB, RJV): The purpose of our testimony is to
describe the B&R organization, the development of the B&R QA
Program for STP, the management involvement in the STP QA
Program, and the responses of B&R to the NRC enforcement
actions against STP.

Q. 12 Dr. Broom, briefly describe the history and
organizational structure of B&R.

A l2 (KMB): B&R is a subsidiary ol Halliburton, Inc.
and is one of the world's largest engineering and construc-
tion firms offering its services to a broad spectrum of
industries including power, petroleum and chemicals, marine,

manufacturing, forest products, mining, heavy civil, and
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others. Currently, B&R employs more than 70,000 people. In
its more than 60 year history, B&R has performed engineering,
construction, and project management services on a wice
variety of proiects worldwide. These projects have ranged

in size from small local maintenance services to multi-billion
dollar grass roots projects of many types.

B&P is organized into industry groups, each headed by a
senior executive who reports to the President and Senior |
Executive Vice President. The group executives, the President,
and the Senior Executive Vice President form the Operating
Committee of the company which meets regularly to establish
corporate policy and review the company's performance and
planning. Attachment No. 1 shows this organizational
structure of B&R.

The B&R industry group that is directly responsible for
the STP is the Power Group, which 1s headed by'W. M. Rice,
Group Vice President. This group performs engineering and
construction of power generation preojects for many utility
and industrial clients. To date, the Power Group has per-
formed engineering and/or construction activities for over
100 fossil or nuclear power units (with over 75 units 1in
cperation) consisting of more than 40,000 MWE of power
generation. The organization of B&R Power Group is shown 1in
Attachment No. 2. The primary elements of this organization

are engineering, construction, operations (which include

= £




project management) and QA--all which report separately and
independently to Power Group Management.

Our company is affected by numerous government laws and

IO SN

regulations which apply to various areas of our business.

ig We have many formal procedures which are followed to ensure
ig compliance with these laws and regulations. Examples of

i; : these are our system of procedures for OSHA, financial

16 | reporting, EEOC, and, of course, QA. These systems provide
%; E for internmal audits, as well as audits by outside agencies,
19 , .

20 to verify compliance.

gé _ Q. 13 Wwhat is B&R's prior experience with large scale
%i construction projects?

§§ ! A. 13 (KMB): B&R has performed engineering, construc-
f tion, and project management services on many large scale

;; projects. Included have been many projects for the U. S.

32 Government, Corps of Engineers, Department of Dgfense, NASA,
gg ' and other agencies which have required compliance with

g; ; exacting codes, standards, and military specifications.

gg % Examples of projects we have developed are the manned space-
gg é craft center in Houston, Texas, minuteman missile installa-
49 ; tions, highways, bridges, dams, airfields, and shipyards to
15 name but a few.

43 , _ : .

44 A wide variety of large scale industrial projects

jf é completed by B&R include power plants of all types (coal,

28 0oil, gas, nuclear, and hydro-electric), refineries, pipelines,
42

S0

-3 4
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offshore 0il and gas platforms, papermills, mines and smelters,
and petro-chemical complexes.

Q. 14 How does B&R organize and manage a large project?®

A. 14 (KMB): For most large projects B&R utilizes a
Project Management System and a Project Tac.. Force concept.
A Project Manager is given full authority and responsibility
for execution of a given contract and all of the necessary
resources--manpower and material--are assigned to the Project
Manager as long as required for the project. We assign
people and dedicata the required office space for the per-
formance of the home office functions--engineering, pro-
curement, scheduling, cost control, administration--and at
the project site, we assign the construction forces and

equipment required for the pro;2ct. The Project Manager 1s

-given full control over these resources. Similarly, on

nuclear power projects, we dedicate the necessary QA personnel
as a project team under the direction of a Project QA Manager
who reportcs independently £from the Project Manager to Power
Group Management.

On all major projects, B&R provides frequent executive
contacts between the client management and B&R management to
assure our client of our interest i1n and attention to his
project and to provide an overview of « status and progress

of our work.
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¢ 15 How did B&R first become involved in the nuclear -

field? what were its qualifications to design ana construct
a nuclear power plant?

A. 15 (KMB): B&R began its efforts to enter the field
of nuclear power in the mid-1960's by recruiting employees
experienced in the nuclear field, and in 1967, received its
first contract from Carolina Power & Light Company to perform
construction, field procurement, and related guality assurance
activities for the Brunswick Steam Electric Station. This
project consisted of two-821 BWR upits located at Southport,
North Carolina. In 1973, as the Brunswick Project was
nearing completion, B&R was awarded a contract of similar
scope by Texas Utilities, Inc. for 1ts Comanche Peak Steam
Electric Station consisting of two-1150 Mw PWR units located
near Granbury, Texas.

These two projects established a sound base in construc-
tion and QA activities associated with nuclear power plants.

However, B&R was also interested in performing nuclear
plant design and engineering. Through the latter part of
the 1960's, recruiting efforts continued to obtain experienced
personnel in the nuclear design field and in November 1970,
B&R purchased an equity position in the NUS Corporation, a
company highly respected for engineering and consulting
activities related to nuclear power. By 1973, we lLiad

assembled a good nucleus of design personnel and witl our
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association with NUS and access to its personnel, were
prepared -o provide design engineering services for a nuclear
power plant project. In that year, we initiated work on STP
for the design, procurement, construction, and related QA
activities for the STP.

Q. 16 At the time you became involved in B&R's QA
Program for STP, how was the program organized?

A. 16 (KMB): Originally, when the STP PSAR was prepared
in 1974, the QA Department reported to the Engineering
Department ancd was separate from the Construction Department.
The internal organization of the QA Department followed in
the traditional lines of gquality engineering, inspection,
services to support the various organizations, a vendor
surveillance section, and an auditing section.

Prior to the issuance of the construction permits for
STP, the B&R Power Group was formed under which engineering
and construction both reported to one group executive. e
QA organizatiocn was transferred to report directly to the
head of the Power Group, thereby being entirely independent
from the engineering and construction organizations. That
organizational arrangement has continued to the present.

Q. 17 Wwas this organization in compliance with applicable
industry practices and NRC requirements?

A. 17 (KMB): Yes, the QA Program, including a descrip-

tion of the organization, was described in the PSAR for :he
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STP and was thoroughly reviewed by the NRC as well as HL&P

and found to be acceptable as evidenced by the approval of
this program in the NRC Safety Evaluation Report and the
issuance of the construction permits for the STP in December
1975. The B&R QA organization is very similar to that which
is found in many engineering and construction companies
engaged in nuclear power plant activities.

Q. 18 was this organization similar to those used on
other projects with which you are familiar?

A. 18 ({MB): Yes, the STP QA Program provided by B&R
is entirely analogous to thac found on most nuclear projects.
Details of the organizational structure vary from project to
project, but no significant differences exist of which I am

aware. From the outsec, the QA srganization for STP has

provided QA/QC services for cdesign, procurement, and construc-

tion activities supplied by B&R, with HI&P providing oversight

or s rveillance activities in all ¢f the corresponding
areas. This arrangement is quite common.

Q. 19 At the time you first became involved in the QA
Program at B&R, what was B&R's attitude toward quality?

A. 19 (KMB): I first became involved in nuclear QA at
B&R in 1974 in conjunction with B&R's construction activities
at the Brunswick Steam Electric Station for Carolina Power &

Light Company. This project was unde:vay when the original

QA/QC criteria (10 CFR 50, Appendix B) were 1ssued which
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required a formal QA Program in compliance with these regula-
tions. A program had been established in compliance with
these regulations and was in effect at the Brunswick project.
From my first involvement, I believe that E&R's management

nad the proper attitude concerning nuclear QA/QC requirements,

and that our project personnel gJgenerally reflected this same
attitude.

Managemen*'s commitm-at to the importance of QA/QC on
nuclear prcjects was expressed on many occasions to 1its
personnel both at the Brunswick project, and at the Comanche
Peak and the South Texas Projects, whkich were in the early
planning stages. 7These expressions were designed to impress
upon preoject perscnnel that nuclear QA reguirements ar:
especially stringent and should be fully complied with.
Furthermore, in that period of the history of the nuclear
industry, the QA/QC requirements were evolving quite rapidly.
We encountered problems in adding requirements in mid-stream
-nd ensuring that personnel met these additional requirew-nts.
As a result, B&R management was directly involved in these
projects and aware of the importance of an adequate QA/QC
program. As an example of B&R management's early recogmnition
of the importance of the nuclear QA/QC project requirements,
a policy was established for STP in 1976 under which all new
B&R employees at a nuclear prcject received a formal nuclear

QA orientation program.
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Q. 20 Describe the seniuor B&R management activities

which evidenced their commitment to QA/QC in nuclear projects.

A. 20 (KMB): The senior management of B&R has been
involved in our QA activities from my earliest knovledge of
our projects. At the Brunswick station, our management,
including senior officers and an axecutive vice president,
attended meatings frequently with the client at the site to
discuss specifically the status of our QA Program and the
steps being taken to =nsure that all requirements were met
prior to the operating license.

In October of 1973, the Executive Vice President of B&R
established tie QA Management Review Board (QAMRB) which was
composed of senior management executives of B&R 1in order to
provide an oversight of our QA programs for nuclear as well
as fossil power plant projects and to report pericdically to
the top management of the Company. The membership of thi.
Becard presently includes the Group Vice President of Powei,
all of the senior officers in the Power Group, a representa-
tive from our Procurement Group and the Power Group QA
Manager. This Board has met regularly since its establishment
to receive reports from the QA Manager concerning the status
of our QA program. In addition to these periodic ineetings,
the QAMRB members reqgu.>rly receive a compendium of significant
QA documents as an additional means of staying abreast of QA

Program activities.
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An additional and important responsibility of the QAMRB
has been an annual QA/QC Program review, that is performed
for the QAMRB by B&R management personnel with the assistance
of outside consultants, Management Analysis Company and
Southwest Research Institute. The purpose of this review is
to determine the effectiveness of the overall QA Program in
the B&R Power Group. These reviews have evaluated the B&R
Power Group QA Program including the STP. The reviews are
generally broken down according to the 18 QA criteria of 10
CFR 50, Appendix B, and are used by senior B&R executives to
closel, ~—.n'tor areas of the B&R QA Program which require
special attention or corrective action. The results of each

of these reviews are carefully evaluated and fully discussed

at the QAMRB meetings; and for those findings where corrective

action is determined to be appropriate, management makes
assignments to the affected B&R organizations and requires
written responses describing those corrective ;ctions.

In addition, since the beginning of the project, the
Operating Committee of B&R has received an annual review of
the QA Program associated with the STP presented by the QA
Manager of the Power Group. Beginning in September 1980,
the Operating Committee has received a briefing on the S5TP
QA program monthly. Such activities demonstrate that the
senior management of B&R is properly involved in the project
to ensure that sufficient resources are providea for the

conduct of the project in a timely fashion.
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Management %olicy concerning our dedication to full

compliance of all qua ity requirements has been communicated
to projact personnel through written and verbal communications.
For exampla, we have had letters signed by senior company
officials throughout the course of the Project stating the
company policy of full compliance of all QA requirements,
and these letters have been posted in visible locations at
the site and in the Houston offices and have been incorporated
in the Project QA manuals. There have also been presentations
by senior officials of the B&R Power Group to Project personnel
stating our management policy. For example, in the summer
of 1979, J. G. Munisteri, the Group Vice President of the
Power Division, spoke to all QA/QC personnel and construction
supervision at the project site emphasizing our full commit-
ment to strict compliance with all QA requirements.

Finally, since the inception of the project, senior B&R
management officials have made frequent visits to the STP
site and have met and discussed project activities with a
variety of Project personnel. This has been in recognition
of the importance of direct Project visipility and involve=-
ment by senior B&R management. In late 1979 and early 1980,
with the increased concerns ralsed about management of the
B&R QA Program for STP, senior management visits to the site
have been more frequent. In my own case, since the beginning
of 1980, I have spent a minimum of two to three days a month

at the site.
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Q. 21 Please give -2 other examples of specific

actions taken by B&R Senior Management which indicated a
commitment to the STP Quality Assurance Program.

A. 21 (KMB): One example that comes to mind is a
meeting held in early 1978 at which M. M. Fitch, Senior Vice
President, Power Construction, met at the STP site with key
construction and QA/QC supervisory personnel. At this
meeting, Mr. Fitch emphasized senior management's requirement
that all Project personnel fully comply with Project quality
requirements. He further emphasized the need for professional-
ism in Construction/QC relationships.

Another example of Senior Management's involvement in
assuring that friction between Construction and QA was
minimized occurred in early 1979, when J. C. Bazor, the then
newly appointed Vice President of Power Construction, held a
meeting at the site with key supervisory personnel. At this
meeting. Mr. Bazor reaffirmed the B&R management philosophy
that B&R Management would not tolerate any circumstance in
which a B&R Construction employee acted unprofessionally,
and that Management wculd not hesitate to dismiss any employee
violating this policy.

Q. 22 Please give scme examples of steps taken by QA
Management prior to the NRC Show Cause Order which reflect
QA Management's effort to maintain an effective, and well~-

motivated Project QA/QC organization.
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A. 22 (KMB): In the ;:ea of organization, the project
QA vrganization was originally conceived along traditional
lines that provided for QC inspection, vendor surveillance,
and support activities. However, this organization has not
been static through the course of the project.

In 1976, we recognized the need for increased quality
engineering support for QC Inspectors, and technically
competent discipline engineers were added at the site. In
1978, a full-time vendor surveillance representative was
located at the site to improve coordination between vendor
surveillance and site operations. In 1978, we added full-time
schedulers to the Project QA organization to assist in
planning and scheduling manpower, training and procedure
requirements. In 1978, we reassigned Quality Engineers and
QC Inspectors on the basis of plant areas rather than technical
disciplines in order to parallel the Construction organization
and provide better coordination and mutual understanding.

In 1979, regicnal vendor surveillance offices were established
to provide closer control of suppliers. Finally, since the
beginning of the Project, QA Management has recognized the
importance of adequately staffing the Project with experienced
personnel and has conducted an ongoing natiunwide recruiting
campaign. As a result, our QA Department manpower level has
increased from less than 100 in 1975, to more than 500 at

present.
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In the area of QA employee relations, significant
improvements were initiated by QA Department Manac2ament in
1979 and earl’y 1980 in recognition of the iiportance of
reqular management meetings, adequate pay and benefits, and
employee reccgnition, inciuding monitoring and responding to
individual employee concerns arising in the course of the
Project. Frequent meetings were held with Project pers:inel
and QA Management t> communicate policies and to get feedback
from employees. Although agreement was not always reached
on each employee complaint, all cases were reviewed and
evaluated.

Through the initiative of QA management, as the Project
progressed, better working ccaditions were created by provid=-
ing air conditioned field offices, additional field radios
and trucks, increased relocation benefits, cvertime pay for
salaried personnel, better QA tools, special visible recogni-
tion cf QA supervisors, and improved pay levels and policies
Offsite recreational activities and civic projects ware
sponsored and encouraged such as softball games and community
clean-up projects. Written communication was provided

through information memos and bulletins, and company publi-

cations such as the Brownline, Brown-Newser, and Brownbuilder.

In 1979 as concrete activities accelerated, management
instituted a requirement that a minimum of 24 hours be set

aside for each concrete preplacement inspection (or longer
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if requirad) to preclude any construction activities such as
personnel and trucks standing by that could create pressure
on the Inspectors to hurry their work to release a pour.

Of course, normal management functions were performed
such as regular personnel performance evaluations. Inter-
discipline development, reassignments, and promotions were
encouraged to improve personnel opportunity and growth.

Finally, a number of actions were taken to improve
mutual understanding and reduce friction betwe:n Construction
and QA personnel. For example, in June 1978, construction
and inspection procedures were integrated to define and
clarify operaticnal interfaces, improve planning and schecul-
ing, and promcte cooperaticn. In August 1979, a Task Force
was established by Engineering, Construction, and QA to
clarify the inter of specification terms such as "flat",
“straight," "no.free standing wvater," and similar items
which require interpretation. In 1977, a weld defect report-
ing system was established to improve Construction awareness
of the nature of welding pr blems. In 1978, in-process
punch lists to note and control actions required prior to
formal inspection steps were established. These and many
other actions were taken to facilitate daily operations by
improved understanding and cooperations.

Q. 23 Please give sume examples of steps taken by QA

Management prior to the NRC Show Cause Order which reflect
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QA Management's effort to assure proper QA/QC personnel

training.

A. 23 (KMB): In the area of personnel training, since
the inception of the Project, new employees have received a
presentation relative to orientation for nuclear projects
which emphasizes the special nature and quality requirements
for nuclear projects. All QA personnel also attend overview
slide/tape presentations relative to nuclear Codes and
Standards and quality records. A study brochure supplements
these presentations.

Since the beginning of the Project numerous diverse
in-depth training courses have been presented for Construction,
Engineering, and QA personnel. In additicn to technical
training, operating procedures and procedural changes were
covered. Beginning in 1978, Construction and QA personnel
attended joint training programs so as to develop ccmmon
understanding and interpretations. Opportunities have been
created for interdiscipline cross training to broaden nersonnel
opportunities and flexibility. This training has also
encouraged development of less-skilled employees so that as
performances of entry level Inspectors progressed, they
could achieve higher levels of certification.

Various management training courses by B&R, outside
specialists, and video tape/programmed instruction have been

presented. Again many of these ~ourses were attended jointly
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by Construction and QA Supervisors so as to improve interrela-
tionships and understandings.

Although training courses were frequent within B&R both
at the site and in Houston, additional professional develop-
ment was also encouraged by other means. Included were such
activities as outside technical training by ACI, ASNT, ASHE,
and other outside organizations; membership on technical
committees of national societies; attendance at seminars and
technical conferences; and participation in th; Nuclear
Plant Reliability System and the Coordinating Agency for
Supplier Evaluations.

Q. 24 Describe HL&P's involvement in the development
and review of B&R's STP Quality Program.

A. 24 (KMB): B&R's QA Program for STP is under the
programmatic direction of HL&P. B&R's QA Program for the
STP was initially described in writing as a part of the
preparation for the STP PSAR. This description was reviewed
in detail by HL&P and its comments were resolved to 1its
satisfaction to ensure that B&R's program and HL&P's program
were fully compatible. At varicus times since the develop-
ment of the original program, modifications to the program
soncerning various procedures and detailed instructions
have been made. The QA procedures were submitted to HL&P
for its review and comment prior to implementation. HL&P

nas performed a surveillance function over all of the B&R QA
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Program activities since initiation of the Project. This

includes on-site surveillance activities, HL&P vendor sur-
veillance inspection personnel accompanying B&R vendor
surveillance ianspection personnel on shop inspections, joint
participation in aundits and, of course, separate and indepen=-
dent audits conducted by HL&P of B&R's QA activities.

Monthly meetings on the QA programs have been held with HL&P
for virtually the duration ot the Project. There is a |
continuing dialogue on nearly a daily basis between HL&P's
STP QA Manager and B&R's Project personnel. Audits which

are performed by B&R's Audit Group are discussed in exit
critiques which HL&P personnel often attend. B&R has invited
and HL&P has attended the exit critiques of the NRC's Vendor
Inspection.srancn inspections of B&R's activities.

Qur standard practice at B&R on the STP has beer to
keep HL&P fully informed of all activities and problems as
they arise on the Project. HL&P has taken a strong leader-
ship role, as is expected of the Licensee, and has provided
guidance and direction of the entire program through the
life of the Project. HL&P has performed audits of the B&R
program by independent auditing groups separate from its STP
QA organization since the inception of the Project. These
audits have been thorough and have pointed out areas where
our program could be improved and the improvements indicated

have been implemented.
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Q. 25 For the period between the issuance of the

construction peimit in December 1975, and the NRC's special
investigation in late 1979 and early 1980, what 1s your
personal assessment of the QA program for STP?

A. 25 (KMB): During this period, the B&R QA program
and the HL&P Company QA program maintained surveillance and
auditing of the STP activities. A number of deficiencies
concerning implementation of procedures were discovered.
Inspection and surveillance personnel identified many indi-
vidual items of nonconformance, such as components or materials
whxch‘dld not precisely meet specification requirements.

The deficiencies were corrected, as is evidenced by clocse-ocuts
of nonconformance reports, corrective action requests, and
audit deficiency reports.

In my experience, the number of findings aund the types
of findings are representative of those found on most nuclear
construction projects. B&R and HL&P had identified problem
areas in which improvements had been made and others 1in
which improvements wece underway at the time of the NRC
svecial investigation. Although you can never be ccmpletely
satisfied with your performance, on balance, I believe the
(A program for the Project was effective and that areas of
sonconformance were identified and under control, although
patterns of nonconformances were not always picked up as

promptly as they should have been, especially in the welding

area.
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On2 area where [ believe we might have done a bettei
job is in trending deficiencies as they occurred ou the
Project. Although informal trending was done, [ believe we
should have had a more formal trending program to document
the recurrence of nonconformances. Alsc, | believe we
should have provided a more efficient document control and
retrieval system. Although basically under control, on
occasions it took substantial time to locate and assemble
iocumentation.

Q. 26 Please comment on the STP problems relating to
soils, concrete and welding, in light of your answers to the
preceding questions. What do these problems reveal about
the QA program? Wwhat do they indicate about the overall
structural integrity of the plant?

A. 26 A nuclear QA program requires that all defi-
ciencies or deviations from project requirements be docu-
mented as nonconforming conditions. As [ indicated earlier,
many instances of nonconi{ mance have occurred on STP just
as they occur on any such project. The vast majority of
these deficiencies are of little safety significance and are
corrected quite easily. In other instances, significant
deficiencies occurred at the Project, and were recognized as
being significant and were reported to the NRC. The voids
found in some complex concrete placements are an example of

such a deficiency. In the placement of concrete in areas of
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extreme rebar congestion, steps were taken to avoid the
creation of voids. Unfortunately, due to the configuration
of ombedded steel and rebar, some voids did occur. This hés
required additional precautions which have been taken to
avoid recurrence. In all cases, these voids were detected
and have opeen repaired. This is not an uncommon occurrence
in placing concrete in situations such as I have aescribed.

Fur .hermore, it is important not to lose perspective.
The concrete problems we encountered were not atypical aad
the structural strength of our concrete has been found to be
gquite acceptable. Similarly, while we have had procedural
problems in ﬁhe soils»area - mainlf due to hlsﬁn&e?standinqs
or pcor communications - we should not lcse sight of the
findings ¢of our Task Force as to the adequacy of our soil
compaction work. It is only in the area of welding where we
fell down. We recognize this area of deficiency and are
taking steps to repair existing defi.ient welds and to
prevent recurrence of such problems in the future.

Qur welding problems at the site were attributable to a
failure to insure that the many welding and inspection
procedures we had on paper were fully and properly implemented.
Cur welding program, as set out in those procedures, was 1in
accordance with all Codes and standards and, if properly
implemented, would have produced uniformly high quality

welds. However, we now know that the welding procedures
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were not always being fully implemented, and that our

Inspectors were unfortunately not always picking up failures
in procedural implementation, and were not always performing
close-enough inspections of the welds themselves to assure
Code compliance. While it is uniortunate that these pro-
cedural and inspection deficiencies occurred, it ls important
to point out that our QA auditing system did detect the
deficiencies and focus attention on the magnitude of the
problem. The audit findings resulted in our stopping all
safety-related welding in April 1980 pending a comprehensive
reassessment and revamping of the welding program.

We have taken rigorcus steps to assure that all proce-
dures will be fully implemented and that welds will be
properly made, and also to assure that when non-compliances
do occur they will be immediately identified by QA. We have
taken steps to control the welding procedures and inspections,
to retrain and requalify welders, and to recertify inspection
personnel to make sure that any deviations from the literal
interpretation of code requirements are identified as discrep-
ancies and the appropriate repairs made. In addition, we have
created the position of STP welding Program Manager and staffed
this position with a highly qualified individual. The Program
Manager is charged with coordinating implementation of all

welding program procedures. Thus, quality welding will be
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assured not only through a tighter QA Program, but also
through better control and coordination of welding procedures.

In the areas of safety related welding, concrete, and
backfill, we have assembled special B&R/HL&P task forces, as
well as panels of experts from outside the Project to exten-
sively investigate the adequacy and structural integrity of
the work performed at the Project. Their reports have
concluded that the backfill, as placed, is entirely adequate
for the design requirements of this Project, and that in the
case of concrete, there is no reason to suspect any additional
voiding or substandard conditions associated with the struc-
tural integrity oé the concrete beyond thoée'voids in complex
areas which were identified previously. Further, the repairs
which have been made to those areas were found to be satis-
factory to ensure the structural integrity of the concrete.
With regard to welding, our welding program has been strength-
ened substantially and reinspection and repair of previ;us
welding is underway.

2- 27 How has HL&P kept 1tself knowledgeable about STP
activities?

A. 27 HL&P kept itself’ properly knowledgeable about
all aspects of STP activities by being an integral part of
the Project organization. The wvast amount of correspondence,
meeting minutes, and other Project documentation is evidence

of this; they indicate daily involvement in the Project in
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all its aspects. Outside of QA, HL&P personnel are 1in
residence in B&R engineering offices viewing on a day-to-day
basis the engineering work being performed. Since November,
1978 more than 90 HL&P employees have been located with our
Proje;t team in our Houston offices. They participate in
our meetings and our day-to-day Project activities. They
review, comment, approve, and make suggestions about those
activities. In the construction area, more than 30 HL&P
construction personnel are in residence at the site. They
participate in meetings on z daily basis at various levels
of management and supervision. They are fully aware of the
status of the work. They pérﬁicipaﬁe in the plahninq and
decision making process for the construction of the Project.
In the QA area, as I have stated earlier, HL&P is directly
involved through daily personal conversations, meetings at
various levels, continuing surveillance activities, auditing
activities, attendance at audit entrance and exit critiques,
and Project QA meetings between B&R and HL&P. There 1s a
variety of written correspondence that documen.s these many
activities. HL&P has at least 41 QA personnel at the site.

Q. 28 When individual physical disputes or other
serious site-level employee problems occurred among workers
at the Project, was it usual for B&R Management to be aware
of such instances and to monitor and participate in the

resolution of these matters?

29w
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A. 28 (KMB): Serious disputes among workers that rise
to the level of physical abuse have been rare on the Project,
;nd Management has macde it clear that such behavior will not
be tolerated. However, there have been isclated instances
of disputes as discussed in detail in testimony by Messrs.
Warnick, Singleton and Wilscon. These have been known by
both Houston and site QA Management, which have closely
monitoced or participated in the resolution of such matters.
This hae also been the case with isolated record falsifi-
cations, such as the PTL incident discussed by Mr. McKay in
his testimony, where Management has been involved to assure
that the responsible individﬁal was immediately terminated
and that the proper followup safety reviews were conducted.
B&R management will not hesitate to take prompt responsive
action, including termination of employment where appropriate,
zgainst employees who management finds have acted unprofessicn-
ally or dishonestly in the pecrformance of their job responsi-
bilities. The termination of Mr. Swayze in 1978 is another
example of a sens.itive issue which was closely monitored by
QA Manaement at the site and in Houston, and other Executive
B&R Management in Houston, to assure a fair and proper
resolution of the matter.

In the case of the altercation between James Marshall
and Joe Bazea that took place on June 30, 1977, which 1is

described in Messrs. Singleton and Wilson's testimony, Site
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QA Management was fully aware of, and involved in, the
resolucion of the matter, and Houston QA Management was Kkept
fully informed, from the time of the incident to final
resolution. This was considered to be a regrettable but
isolated incident that was properly handled by Site Management.
similarly, in the case of the physical exchange between
Jerry Lacey and Gary May on March 7, 1979, swift action was
taken by site QA and Construction Management, and senior
Houston QA Management closely followed the matter to assure
that appropriate steps were taken at the site to react to
the physical exchange.

when An allégﬁtzon was made-aqainst Mr. Swayze in .978
that he had solicited a bribe from a Construction Foreman,
this allegation was treated with the utmost seriousness by
si* > and Houston Management. A comprehensive -l.avestigation
was undertaken, including interviews with-empldyees who
worked closely with the individuals involved. Senior officers,
including the B&R Power Group Vice President, the Power
Group “enior Construction Manager, the Power Group QA Manager,
and a representative from the B&R General Counsel's Office,
were directly involved in investigating the bribe allegation,
in light of the sericusness and sensitivity of the charge.
It was this Senior level management group that decided to
terminate Mr. Swayze after reviewing employee statements and

in consideration of Mr. Swayze's refusal to fully cooperate
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in the investigation or to give a sworn statement in response
to the charge.

Q. 29 Was there concern within B&R mana,ement about
allegations from Mr. Dan Swayze, that QC inspectors were
being subjected to intimidaticn and harassment by Construction
perscnnel and were not performing their required inspections?
what was done to investigate the situaticn? What were the
results and findings of these investigations?

A. 29 (KMB): It was not until March 1979 that B&R
Management first became aware of allegations by Mr. Swayze
that certain Civil QC Inspectcrs were involved in continuous
card games and failed to perform required inspections in
1977. Statements to this effect were first made in a deposi-
tion of Mr. Swayze taken on March 2, 1979, in conjunction
with a lawsuit initiated by Mr. Swayze against B&R. The
lawsuit, which related to Mr. Swayze's termination from B&R
on August 27, 1978, was dismissed with prejudice when Mr.
Swayz~ refused to sign his deposition. Allegations about
the card games also were made in interviews with Mr. Swayze
which appeared on national television in October, 1979 and
then again in May, 1%80. Finally, Mr. Swayze made statements
about the alleged card games in his deposition in this
proceeding taken on June 19, 1980.

There are numerous inconsistencies in those various

statements by Mr. Swayze with respect to the time frame in




which these card games were alleged to have occurred, the
identities of the alleged card players, the underlying

reasons for the card games, the percentage of time spent

each day playing cards, and the amount of inspection performed
by the alleged card players.

Nonetheless, B&R and the NRC investigated Mr. Swayze's
allegations regarding card games and non-inspec’ lLons. After
Mr. Swayze's first allegation in March 1979, B&R QA Management
interviewed the QC Inspectors who had been named by Mr.
Swayze. Although the Inspectors did play cards during their
lunch hour and in other periods of low construction activity
during late 1976 and early.l977, none of the Inspectors had
any knowledge of the extensive card games alleged to have
occurred in 1977. Furthermore, none of the Inspectors were
aware of any case in which QC Inspectors failed to properly
inspect safety-related civil activities or in which QC
Inspecturs signed inspection records only when requested to
dn so by Construction. Our findings were confirmed by the
NRC in Inspection Report 79-14, dated October 16, .979.

After Mr. Swayze made sweeping allegations 1n October
1579 about widespread card playing and non-inspections by
Inspectors throughout 1977, B&R .enior Management directed
Mr. wWarnick to review all civil inspection records for 1977
as a further means of investigating Mr. Swayze’'s allegations.

This review demonstrated that civil nonconformance reporting

33
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in 1977 corvelated well with the level of civil construction
activities during the year. Of the 55 civil safety-related
deficiency reports issued in 1977, 38 reports were issued by
individuals alleged by Mr. Swayze to be card players, includ-
ing 3 deficiency reports by Mr. Swayze himself. It is
noteworthy that during most of 1977, Mr. Swayze was a Lead

QC Inspector. Lead Inspectors would not normally be expected
to sign inspection records.

Part of Mr. Swayze's allegations suggested that QC
luspectors were experiencing excessive pressure from Con-
struction personnel which amounted to harassment or intimi-
dation of the QC Inspectors. Prior to the NRC special
investigation beginning in November 1979, B&R Management was
aware of occasional incidents involving confrontations
between Constiuction and QC personnél. Each of these isolated
incidents were fully investigated by B&R Site and/or Houston
Management, as indicated above. Although such occurrences
were taken seriously and were fully discussed with HL&P
Project management, they did not reflect a generic problem
of intimidation and harassment of QC Inspectors by Construc-
tion personnel.

Q. 30 How and when did B&R become aware of the findings
of the NRC's special investigation performed in late 19797
what actions were taken by B&R Management to respond to this

information? How was this coordinated with HL&P?
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A. 30 (KMB): During the last week of December 1979
Mr. George Oprea, Executive V}ce President of HL&P, met with
several representatives from B&R and other personnel from
HL&P to discuss infrrmation that had been related to Mr. Oprea
by the NRC Region (V. It was during this meeting that I
first became aware f the types of findings which we could
expect in the NRC's investigation report. Beginning with
this meeting, we were kept informed by HL&P of various
concerns or findings identified by the NRC to them in meetings
or discussions of their investigation. B&R and HL&P jointly
assembled a team of Project personnel to immediately begin
defining the responsive actions necessary and to develop
vlans for implementing corrective actions for any a~.d a.l
findings as we were informed of them. This Ta: k Force
effort continued through the issuance of the NRC's report
and the sShow Cause Order and the preparation >f HL&P's
formal :es%onse in July 1980. Some of its activities continue
even today.

That is, we, jointly with HL&P, assembled a team and
made assignments to responsible individuals to respond to
various items as they were identified. Throughout this

entire process, management of both HL&P and B&R were Kept

informed on a frequent basis through formal meetings which

ware held to discuss tl.e status of the various items as well

as informal discussions, memoranda, etc. The response to
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the various items was a joint effort, as has been our practice
through the entire history of the Project, whereby if an
item required actions by only B&R, we would develop the
preposed corrective action and submit :hat to HL&P for its
review and comment and possible modification to reflect
their views. If the item only required HL&P's action, in
most cases, B&R would be asked to review and comment on
their response; and, of course, any items requiring joint
efforts or joint actions would be approached and resolved in
a joint fashion.

Q. 31 What was the reaction of top management at B&R
o the NRC's enforcement action taken in April 19807

A. 31 (KMB): To say the least, we wer: surprised.
while we recognized that enforgement action 1is designed to
spotlight deficiencies, we were dismayed because the Show
cause Order failed to place the STP program in a complete
perspective. For example, while the NRC's Order conceded
that no items of major safety significance were found, the
order did not mention (1) sicnificant evidence of HL&P and
B&R management awareness of the key problem areas; (2)
significant corrective action which had already been initiaced;
(3) the extent to which Project problems had, in fact, been
identified by the Project QA program; and (4) the overall

quality of construction of the Project.
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Q.32 Dr. Broom, more specifically, what actions were
taken by B&R to investigate the NRC finding regarding alleged
intimidation and harassment of B&R QC Inspectors by Construc-
tion persnnnel?

A.32 (KMB): This finding from the NRC special investiga-
tion was first identified to me by Mr. Oprea in a meeting in
late December 1979. I was extremely concerned about the NRC
finding of undue pressure on QC Inspection personnel as was
tre entire B&R and HL&P management team. We took the matter
very seriously. I immediately undertook an investigation to
determine whether we had a "harassment and intimidation"
problem as suggested by the NRC's findings, and if we did
have such a problem - to determine the causes and to implement
the proper corrective action.

Based on the information verbally obtained from
the NRC (written NRC findings were not available until April
1980), I personally directed members of my staff and an
outside consultant to conduct extensive interviews with
Construction and QC personnel to determine whether there was
a perception of harassment or intimidation of QC personnel
by Construction. In addition, Construction and QC personnel
responded on a confidential basis to a written survey ques-
tionaire regarding employee attitudes and relationships.

The findings of this investigation, which was

concluded in January 1980, indicated to me that there was
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not a perception on the part of QC Inspectors that they were
being inhibited from performing their work due to intimidation
or harassment by Construction. My investigation, however,
confirmed that we had a morale problem among cur QC personnel.
This problem involved the normal types of complaints from
employees about pay and benefits as well as a concern about
management support which indicated to me that our supervisory
people within the QA/QC organization were not providing
feedback in the way of explanations of the resolution of
matters which inspectors had identified as nonconformances.
Although i deficiency identified by an Inspector would be
resolved by Engineering or by rework, in many cases, the
Inspector who identified the item was not kept fully informed
of how the matter was resolved. While, in theory, that may
be an acceptable way of operating; in fact, 1t does not wo"k
well because the Inspectcr can lose confidence 1in his manage-
ment, can lose sight of the consequences of his inspection,
and could become concerned that matters were not being
resolved satisfactorily.

These kinds of complaints by QC Inspectors were
not new to me. Wwe had heard similar concerns expressed by
individual Inspectors from time to time, as Messrs. warnick
and Singleton explain in their testimony. Furthermore,
Management had taken steps prior to January 1980 to address

these kinds of concerns. Examples are given in Answer 22
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‘above. Nonethe.ess, my investigation in January 1980 con-

firmed that additional Management attention to QC morale
problems was necmssary.

Q.33 what steps were taken by B&R Management beginning
in January 1980 to address QC Inspectors morale problems and
to improve commwunications between QC and Construction?

A.33 (KMB): Even before my investigation was concluded,
we held a meetirg a*. the jobsite on January 4, 1980, with
all QA/QC personr:l, together with Construction Supervision.
This was held as part of the "9 Pcint Action Plan" submitted
by HL&P tc the NRC in late December 1979, as described in
Mr. Frazar's testimony in this proceeding.

At this meeting, Project management and QA/QC
management addressed the subject of resolution of differences
of opinion between inspection personnel and Construction
personnel and other matters. The intent of this presentation
was t0 emphasize to everyone that we would not tolerate
unprofessional behavior by Construction or QC personnel,
that they each had important roles to play and that there
were management teams that were expected to resolve matters
that might be in dispute. Unfortunately, this presentation
became the subject of concern to NRC perscnnel who felt that
cost and schedule were overemphasized to our QA/QC inspection
personnel. reviewed tha* brochure before 1t was presented

to the Project personnel!, and I did not read that concern
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into the presentation. My investigation subsequently showed
that our Inspectors did not feel cost and schedule were h
overemphasized. However, our reaction was that if the NRC
perceived it in that way, then our pers.anel might have
percerved it in the same fashion. In any event, pursuant to
the Show Cause Order, we retracted that presentation and
held another presentation at which we made abundantly clear
that QA/QC personnel are expected to perform their function
free from concerns about cost and schedule. This subsequent
presertation at the Site was made by W. M. Rice who heads
the Power Group.

A number of other steps were taken by B&R Management
beginning in January 1980 to address concerns in this area.
Examples of the actions taken are:

-- I held a meeting in January 1980 at which the QA

Manager and I impressed upon our QC Supervisors

the need for attention :o human relations and to

personal discussion between supervisors and inspec-

tion personnel to ensure that full feedback 1in

this regard was occurring. We instructed all QC

supervisors to hold meetings with their Inspectors

at least weekly.
- A complete reevaluation of the B&R salary adminis-
tration program for QA/QC personnel was conducted

under my direction during January-February 1980,
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and a revised QC salary administration program was

imolemented on March 30, 1980. Care was taken to
ensure fair and equitable compensation ror QA/QC
personnel.

The B&R Project QA/QC organization was reevaluated
during January-February 1980, and in March 1980,
revisions to the organization were implemented
including an upgraded reclassificativn of QC
superviscry personnel to provide equal stature
with their Construction counterparts.

B&R Project management has issued a procedure,
STP-PGM-02, "Procedure for Resolving Disputes
Between Construction and QA,/QC Personnel," rev. 0,
January 7, 1980, which clearly defines a step by
step process whereby any differences of opinion
between Construction and QC persconnel are resolved
through the use of successive levels of super-
vision in order to eliminate confrontations which
could result in harassment or i:. :imidation. The
procedure has been discussed in indoctrination
sessions for Construction supervision and QA/QC
personnel.

In January 1980, the position of B&R Assistant QA

Department Manager was abolished, thereby shortening

< & o



LEES

PR N S S S

the communi“atfon chain between site QC personnel
and top QA management to facilitate communication
and resolution of problems.

On February 15-16 and February 22-23, 1980, a
formal training seminar on employee motivation,
human relations, and supervisory skills was held
for Construction and QA/QC supervision. This
program was conducted by professors in organiza-
tional behavior management from the University of
Houston.

During March 1980, a meeting was held for B&R
QA/QC personnel in which B&R Power Group Management
and QA Department Management discussed the B&R
open-door policy for all employees to express
concerns as to any aspect of the STP operation or
his personal treatment as an employee. Dedication
to achieving quality objectives was emphasized.

In March 1980, "QA Bulletins'" were instituted
throughout the QA/QC department, including all
site B&R QA/QC personnel, to provide better under-
standing of overall accivities, capabilities and
support within the department. The objective was
to improve individual understanding of the inter-
dependence of personnel in all Project quality

related activities.
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2
3 - On March 27, 1980, the B&R Project General Manager
S issued a statement reiterating the mandate that
; Project procedures, specifications and drawings be
3 rigorously followed.
%g - A pregram of regular refresher training of B&R
tg Construction and QA/QC personnel in Project proce-
i; ; dures has been instituted to ensure better under-
16 % standing of procedures governing their work.
t; | - A complete review of B&R QA/QC personnel qualifi-
%g 5 cations and recertification of those personnel,
gé j where necessary, was completed during January-April
gi ! 1980, to eliminate any doubt as to whether QA/QC
gz i personnel are properly qualified.
?- - Extra radios have been provided to B&R QA/QC
'gg | ' personnel and HL&P Site Surveillance personnel to
Eg ; improve radio communicatior. about field activities.
gg E These radios increase communication within B&R and
g: ; between HL&P and B&R Construction and QA/QC personnel.
gg ; -~ On May 8-9, 1980, B&R QA management conducted
gg é meetings with site QC Supervisors to review NRC
40 | Report Number 79-19. B&R QA management will
:é continue to provide additional perspective on
:i @ preblems, the need for better communications and
:3 i proper support of inspection personnel.
= |
43 |
49 |
30 |
31 |
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- In May 1980, a supo}vilory skills course was

initiated for first-line QA/QC supervision. A
course was obtained from Practical Management
Associatas and encompasses necessary supervisory
skills, and diagnosis of causes of personnel
problems.

In addition to these specific responsive actions, B&R
management has accomplished other basic QA program improve=
ments in 1980 and th.is year, which are discussed 1in Mr.
Vurpillat's testimony.

Q.34 Are there indications that QC Inspector morale
has improved as a result of management actions taken by B&R
~ince January 19802

A.34 (KMB): Yes. As Mr. Vurpillat indicates in his
testimony, B&R.and its consultant have found that our efforts
have substantially reduced the previous QA/QC management
concerns expressed by some of the'tnspectors. While we are
of course encouraged by the apparent attitude improvements,
we understand the importance of fully and effectively imple-
menting our program and staying alert for any signs of
morale problems, and we will do so.

Q. 35 Mr. Vurpillat, describe the major changes 1in
B&R's QA program since the Show Cause Order.

A. 35 (RJV): As reflected in HL&P's response to the

Show Cause Order, improvements to the QA program for STP

=33=
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were identified in a number of major areas. Among the

significant cha iges made in the B&R QA program implementgtion

are the following:

) 8

Procedures have been clarified and simplified down
to the job level. In this area, B&R has recognized
the need for improved STP procedures to facilitate
ease of compliance and to ensure consistency.
Significant rewriting of procedures was begun in
1979 and has been accelerated since.

Procedural revisions have been implemented to

incorporate applicable criteria in the text of the

procedure rather than incorporating them by reference.

In addition, construction procedures are being
revised to include mors specifics. These revisions
are intended to remove the need for subjective .
interpretations by field personnel, and will
simplify and make more consistent both field
constructions and QC inspections. Third, con-
struction QA Procedures currently are being improved
so that the subject areas contained in each of the
10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B Criteria will be drawn
together in a single QAP or a series of QAP's.

For ease of identification, the procedure numbers

will correspond to appropriate criteria numbers.

«4Se
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Finally, B&R has developed a more efficient
process for making these procedural changes by
requiring responsible STP personnel to obtain
input from all organizations whose activities will
be affected by the new or revised procedures. For
example, a QAP addressing the manner in which
nonconformances are to be resoclved must be reviewed
by B&R Construction, Engineering, Materials Manage-
ment and Project Management persconnel to ensure
consistency within each organization's procgram.

In addition, all of these new or revised program
procedures are submitted to HL&P for review and
comments before final implementation.

An improved system for documenting and resolving
non=-conforming conditions ras been developed.
Detailed trend analysis and data analysis proce-
dures have been developed and implemented in an
attempt to better provide for early detection and
resolution of potential weaknesses and recurring
problems.

Training and indoctrination has been upgraded for
personnel at all levels. This training and indoctri=-
nation relates to quality related tasks with

special emphasis on the project goals of reliability

and safety, quality first, and "do it right the

first time."
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B&R has retained the Quality College co&sultinq
firm headed by Philip Crosby, a noted QA consultant.
Under Mr. Crosby's guidance, a formalized Quality
Improvement Program has been established and
seminars on elements of a good QA program have
been attended by over 100 B&R Project Management
and QA/QC management personnel, as well as by
senior management personnel from both B&R and
HL&P. This Quality Improvement Program is a
long-term endeavor, and ultimately will cover all
aspects of the QA Program at STP, including Pur-
chasing, Engineering, Construction, and QA/QC.
Stronger system controls have been initiated and
are reflected 1n procedures which assure that,
quality-related activities are initiated, controlled,
and properly documented. B&R has developed an
Inspection Planning Program to formalize the
existing inspection plans containedin the construc-
tion procedures. This program will ensure that
the quality-related activities are adequately
planned, performed as required, reviewed, evaluated,
documented and verified--all 1n the proper sequence.
The system of audits on the Project has been
imp.'oved to better verify adherence to procedures
and to identify deficiencies for resolution at th

appropriate level of management.
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B&R and HL&P regularly perform audits which
ensure that the QA Program commitments for STP
continue to be implemented in conformance with all

applicable requirements. First, B&R conducts

AT XL L N

ig audits of its QA Program activities at least

ig ? annually, and more often if necessary. Similar

is | audits of B&R's QA Program are performed at least

16 | anrmually by HL&P, and where appropriate, B&R and

%; : HL&P may perform joint audits. Audit Reports are

ég l distributed to B&R and HL&P management as wel.l as

§§ | to the management of the audited organization, and

%3 | corrective action is taken where appropriate.

%2 In addition to these B&R and HL&P audits, the
X QAMRB directs an annual review of the B&R Power

5; Group Program, including STP. This comprehensive

gg review is performed with the assistance of outside

gg consultants. Reports are reviewed and discussed

3; : by all QAMRE members. If unresolved items are

gg | identified in the reports, the QAMRB. where 1t

38 f deems appropriate, assigns particular organizations

ig i within B&R to cl. se out these items. Written

:% reports from these crganizations which document

:3 ? rthe corrective action taken for closeocut are then

fg | presented to and reviewed by the QAMRB.

vl
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Visibility of and active particip-.tion by upper
management in QA/QC activities have been increased.
Since September 1980, B&R's long-established
QAMRB, composed of B&R Power Group senior manage-
ment executives, has held monthly meetings at the
STP site which HL&P management personnel have
attended. he Board's activities have been di=-
cussed in prior testimony. In addition to these
QAMRB meetings, there have long been separate
monthly Project review meetings held jointly by
B&R and HL&P. At these meetings, attended by
officers of the B&R Power Group and senior HL&P
Project management personnel, general Project QA
issues are discussed.

On a weekly basis there are QA action 1item
meetings, attended by the B&R Project QA Manager,
the HL&P Project QA Manager and others, 1f necessary.
Discussiors at these meetings focus on unresolved
problems identified through HL&P site survelillance
activities. BSR personnel develop and implement
corrective act.ons which must be reviewed and
approved by HL&P before final closeout of the
prob.lems In addition, the HL&P Project QA Super-
visor and the B&R Project QA Manager meet at least

weekly to discuss QA related activities. Finally,
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HL&P QA personnel in each discipline observe B&R
QC Inspectors and Lead Inspectors on a daily
basis.

In addition, since September 1980, I have
reported each month to the B&R Operating Committee
regarding the status of the QA/QC Program for the
STP.

In addition to the above, changes in key personnel and
reassignments have been made. B&R has accelerated ear.ier
initiatives to strengthen and reorganize its QA management
team at STP. B&R has made these personnel and organiza-
tidnal changes by recruiting highly qualified, experienced
personnel from the cutside, reassigning home office personnel
from the B&R Power Group QA staff to the STP team, relocating
supervisory personnel from Houston to the STP site to facili-
tate prompt decisions and problem resolutions, and reorganiz=-
ing the QA management staff to increase direct involvement
by middle and upper level management in the STP QA process.
In my judgment the procedural changes and the increased
management attention are both very important. But most
important of all has been the significant qualitative improve-
ment in the perscnnel assigned to manage and carry out the
QA function. We now have an outstanding team of qualified

and dedicated supervisory QA personnel.
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In about December 1979, the Project QA Manager moved
onto the STP site full-*ime to facilitate and speed responses
to problems. He also began reporting directly to the B&R

Power Group QA Manager, insteac of reporting through the

tg Assistant Manager, to facilita' s prompt action by higher

ig ' levels of QA management. Because of these changes, QA

t; : Management for STP is now centered at the site where it can
16 E exercise direct control over daily STP activities. In

i; a addition, lines of communication have been shortened between
%g é STP QA Management and B&R Power Group QA Management.
gé ; In mid-summer 1980, W. J. Friedrich, a QA consultant,
gi | was temporarily assiqned to STP as B&R Project QA Manager.
%2 ! Mr. Friedrich's prior experience includes eight years as a

> | site QA Manager at various nucleuar plants and twelve years
%; ' of additional QA experience in the aerospace industry.

gg I was then hired in August 1980 as Power Group QA

§§ i Manager to provide permanent Power Group QA management and
gg ; supervision. [ replaced Dr. Knox Broom, Senior Vice President
gg ‘ of the B&R Power Group, who had filled the position on an

gg E interim basis.

49 | In addition to changes in QA Management, changes were
42 T also taking place in the Quality Engineering area. Until
:i Z about October 1979, the B&R Houston Power Group QE staff had
j: f been spending about 50% of their time on STP and the rest of
:8 ! their time on various other Power Group QA projects. In
i3

30
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October 1979, the B&R Power Group QE staff in Houston began
devoting virtually full time to QE activities to STP.

In late December 1979, Mr. Gordon Purdy was transferred
by B&R from Houston to the STP site to assist the Project QA
Manager, and in May 1980, the function began reporting
directly to the Project QA Manager instead of to the Po'/er
Group QA Manager. In January 1980, Mr. Purdy mcved si¢
Quality Engineers from the Houston Power Group QE team to
the site, to supplement the existing QE staff and to speed
ti.e QE decision-making process. Since that time, the QE
staff at the STP site has been augmented in all disciplines
with additional qualified personnel.

In M.y 1980, Mr. Don Harris, a QA consultant, was
assigned to work with Mr. Purdy in supervising all QE activi-
ties at STP. Mr. Harris' prior experience includes nine
years in the nuclear industry as a QE supervisor and QA
manager, and fourteen years as a quality engineer in the
aerospace industry.

Moreover, the interface between B&R and HL&P has been
strengthened. Beginning with the HL&P's review and approval
of B&R's initial QA Program for STP, HL&P has maintained
control over the Program, and in so doing has continually
interacted with B&KR at all levels of management. HL&P
reviews and comments on ..l procedural changes before imple-

mentation. HL&P also performs a continual surveillance of
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all B&R QA Program activities, including activities at the

STP site, in Houston, and vendor surveillance shop inspections.
B&R QA Project documents such as vendor surveillance reports,
nonconformance reports and audit reports routinely are
presented to HL&P for review and appropriate action. In
addition, HL&P not only participates jointly with B&R in
certain QA audits, but conducts its own independent audits

of B&R QA activities. Audits performed by B&R Audit Group

are discussed in exit critiques which HL&P personnel often
attend.

In sum, the interface between the two companles concern=
ing B&R's QA Program has always been and continues to be
extensive.

Q. 36 Are there indicaticns that these program changes
have in fact remedied problems identified in the Show Cause
Order?

A. 36 (RJV): Yes. First of all, programmatic changes
have been made in the areas of soils, concrete and welding,
and after a complete review by the NRC, restart of the
activities that had ceen stopped has occurred and they are
being carried out well. Second, as a result of the salary,
personnel and organizational changes made by B&R, there has
been a rvarked improvement in the overall morale of personnel
at the STP site. The same conclusion has been communicated
to us by the NRC at the August 19, 1980 public meeting.

This conclusion has also been reaffirmed on two separate




follow-up evaluations by cur consultant. Employees are

asking questions of their supervisors more frequently,
supervisors and management personnel are taking more time to
explain decisions to QC Inspectors, and disagreements between
Construction and QA/QC personnel are being resolved more
expediticusly.

Finally, under the newly revised and integrated quality
construction procedures, construction and inspection activi-
ties conducted in the areas of welding and concrete have

proved to be easier to understand and to perform.
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MR. AXELRAD: Before cross—-examination begins,

Mr. Chairman, we had indicated that Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat

would be available to testify with respect to the NRC
I&E Investigation Report 8l-11l, and for purposes of that
examination, I would like to have identified Applicant's
Exhibit Ne. 32.

I am providing copies to the reporter.
(Applicant's Exhibit No. 32
was marked for identification.)

MR. AXELRAD: This is a letter dated June

1, 1981, from Mr. Oprea to Mr. Karl Seyfrit, which I will
describe and which was served on the parties and the members
of the ‘Board on June 1.

| I do have.extra copies here, if anyone needs
an extra one.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I just wanted to know what

document it was.

MR. AXELRAD: The document which I will ask to be

marked for identification as Applicant's Exhibit No. 32
consists of a two-page letter from G. W. Oprea, Jr., of
Houston Lighting & Power Company, dated June 1, 1981,

to Mr. Karl V. Seyfrit of U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
plus a one-page listing of people who received such letter,
plus an attachmernt consisting of a letter dated May 20,

1981, frcocm K. M. Broom, Senior Vice President of Brown &

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Root, to Mr. J. H. Goldberg, Vice President of Houston Lighting
& Power Company, to which there is attached a seven-page
memorandum dated May 20, 1981, from S. H. Grote to
Or. Knox M. Broom, on the subject of, "NRC Investigation
8l-11l: Allegations of Obstruction of an NRC Investigation
and Intimidation of Employees; and a Brown & Root, Inc.,
office memo from W. M. Rice to Distribution, dated May
7, 1981, plus a "Notice to All STP Employees" from
W. M. Rice, also dated May 7, 1981.

That completes the description of the Applicant's
preoposed Exhibit Ne. 32, which we ask to be marked for
identification.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: It will be so marked.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



J00 7TTH STREET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 |

1

~

& % 8 B

3649

DIRECT _XAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. AXELRAD:

Q Dr. Broom, do you have before you a copy of
the document which has just been marked for identification
as Applicant's Exhibit No. 32?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I do.

Qe One of the attachments within such exhibit
is a letter dated May 20, 1981, from K. M. Broom to
Mr. Goldberg, plus attachments thereto, including a memcrandum
dated May 20, 1981.

Do you have that before you?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I do.

Q Was the investigation conducted by Brown &
Root, which 1s described in that memorsandum dated May
20, 1981, conducted under your direction and supervision?
BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A Yes, it was.

o} Does the memorandum of May 20, 1981, contain
a true and correct description of the investigation?

BY WITNESS BROCM:
A Yes.
Q And is that memorandum true and correct, to

the best of your knowledge and belief?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, it is.
MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Broom and
Mr. Vurpillat are now available for cross-examination.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you moving that this
be admitted at this point?
MR. AXELRAD: No. We move it to be admitted
when the Oprea panel returns and when Mr. Oprea can do
sO.
JUDGE BECHHCEFER: Off the record for a mcment.
(Discussion off the record.) .
MR. AXELRAD: We're perfectly willing :o have
it entered into the record now.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would there be any objection
by Intervenors?
MR. JORDAN: I think we'd have t»o proceed
with some voir dire on the witness, on Dr. Broom, if it
were to be admitted under his sponsorshin.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
MR, JORPAN: I think that's the way to proceed
at this point.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would vou prefer tc have
it that way, or would you prefer to have it saved for
when Mr. Oprea comes back?

MR. HAGER: Well, as far as the two-page

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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document, which is signed by Mr. Oprea; and, of course,
the attached service list -- in other words, the first
three pages of the document, they could wait for Mr. Oprea.

But the memorandum, which is from Mr. Grote

to Mr. Broom, it would seem appropriate for the Applicants
to move admission of this part of the document at this
time so that any objections could be made while Mr. Broom
is here to respond to them.

MR. AXELRAD: Why don't we take the portion

beginning with the Knox M. Brcom lerter to Goldberg and
all the attachments thereto, and cal. that Applicant's
Exhibit 32(a), and have that admitted as 32(a).

JUDGE RECHHOEFER: I thirk that would be desirable.
(Applicant's Exhibit No. 32(a)
was marked for identification.)

MR. AXELRAD: Applicants move at this time

that the exhibit which has been marked for identification
as Applicants' Exhibit 32(a) be admitted into evidence.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 1Is there any objection?

MR. REIS: May I ask what the purpose of admitting

it is, to show that it was transmitted, or what? That
the letter was transmitted?

MR. AXELRAD: Well, 32(a) is the letter, plus

the attached memorandum ==

MR. REIS: Right. That the letter and the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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attachment was transmitted?

MR. AXELRAD: The purpose of having this in
the record is because i' consists, in essence, of the
description of the investigation which was performed by
Brown & Root, and is in essence the testimony of Dr. Broom
on that subject.

If this was not in the record, then we would
have to go through a series of questions and answers to
elicit the same information.

MR. JORDAN: On that basis, which was the
basis we expected, we require voir dire at this point
on the document.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: On Dr. Broom?

MR. JORDAN: On Dr. Broom, yves.

JUDGE PECHHOEFER: Why don't you proceed.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Dr. Broom, I believe you testified that this
is a true and correct description of the investigation
that was performed?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A Yes, I did.

Q Who was it that performed the investigation?
BY WITNLSS BROCM:

A Mr. S, H. Grote, Mr. Glenn Magnuson.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Qe And these individuals, to summarize, essentially
interviewed a number of people, and that was what their
investigation involved?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, that is correct in part.

They conducted a series of interviews.

Q And what else did they do, other than do interviews?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A They verified the location of the equipment
cases in question; they looked at the documents that were
contained in one of the cases; and held discussions and
interviews with a number of people.

4 They .also had performed some polygraph tests?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, they did. They directed that they were
performed.
Qe To your knowledge, were they present when

the polygraph tests were performed?
BY WITNESS BROCM:

A I do not believe either Mr. Grote or Mr. Magnuscn
was present during the conduct of all of the polygraph

examinations.

Q 7ou were not present during any of the interviews

. or the polygraph examinations or the examination of %“he

' documents or the examination of the suitcase?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, sir. I was attending these hearings.

Q Your information, then, comes strictly from
Mr. Grote and, perhaps, also, from Mr. Magnuson?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The information that I had during the conduct
of this investigation came from meetings with those two
people and daily telephonic discussions with them during
the course of the investigation, and this rsport, ves.

MR. JORDAN: Mr. Chairman, on that basis I
would object to admitting this document for the purpose
of the truth of this document, being particularly the
Grote to Broom memc of May 20, 1981, for the purpose of
the truth and veracity of the matters stated therein,
at least to the extent that they reflect what has been
said by or reported by Grote or Magnuson.

These are not within the direct knowledge
of Dr. Broom. We have a case here where credibility of
the pecple .nvolved in these investigations, both the
investigators and the investigated is a crucial issue
here, and it is simply not acceptable to have that kind
of information come before the Board on hearsavy, and it
appears (at least in some cases) to bDe more than simple
hearsay, in the case of some of the polygraph tests, where'

not even the investigators were there at the time.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Sc¢ for the purvose of truth and veracity this
document cannot be admitted.

It can be admitted, presumably, for the purpose
of showing that it was transmitted, but that reall,, it
seems to me, pretty much eliminates it for any substantive
consideration.

WITNESS BROOM: Mr. Jordan, may I add one
comment that corrects, slightly, my response to your earlier
question?

I was present for one interview with one of
the individuals involved, who was brought to Houston.

Other than that, my previous answer is correct.

MR. JORDAN: Then I shculd think that that
would not really change the situation with respect to
the memorandum.

Presumably he could testify toc the single
interview where he was present; but the issues cf credibility
are simply too great here to allow a written report by
somebody else who talked with somebody else to be admitted

through a third party who wasn't there.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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(Bocard conference.)

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, may the Staff be

heard before the ruling of the Board?

JUDG. BECHHUEFER: The Board has already conferred

and we have discussed this question previously, and I
would like to at least state what our feeling is.

If you have any objections, then....

The Board thinks that both Mr. Grote and
Mr. Magnuson should join this panel for this purpose:;
and in addition, the Board has other questions that it
wanted to ask Mr. Grote.

We know that the Intervenors had requested
Mr. Grote for certain purposes.

The Board has some brocader managerial type
questions that it would like to ask Mr. Grote; but we
think for the discussion of this report, Mr. Grote and

Mr. Magnuscn should be brought on.

Cur inquiry would be when that could happen,

so that cross-examinaticn on this particular aspect could

await that.
Could they be here tomorrow, for instance?
MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I would have to
inquire about that at a recess, but before we do that,
I would like tc know what the Staff was about to say on

the subject.

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: VYes.

MR, REIS: The Staff's statements are, in
essence, that admission of this docunent has to be determined
under the exceptions to the hearsay rule saet out in Rule
803 of the Federal Rules of Evidence which the Commission
uses as a Juide.

We look at 803, and this is not in the nature
of a Staff investigative report, a Government investigative
report, which comes in under 803(8) (C), but ccmes in,
if at all, under 803(6).

Now the guestions here, in essence, and I
do think that Mr. Grote is probably necessary to get to
some of these matters and should be here, in any event;
but the gquestions here involved are: Was this in the
regularly conducted course of business? How does this
relate to the reqular activities of Brown & Root? And
is it such a report that comes in as an exception under
recordes of regularly conducted activity; or as an investigation,
is it different?

And looking at the Rules of Evidence, we have
to make that determination, and that's where our focus
has to be.

Frankly, I don't think we've gotten to that
point in voir dire or anything else.

I do think Mr. Grote, as the Board determined,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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is necessary for an examination into matters into this;

but I think that the basic determination, even when Mr.
Grote is here, because the matter right now is third-

hand hearsay, when Mr. Grote will be here it will be second-
hand hearsay, and it very well may come in with Mr. Grote.

But the determination has to be made uriler
803(6) of the Federal Rules of Evidence.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Reis, if Mr. Grote
and Mr. Magnuson were here anc thev had prepared that
document, they at least could testify as to how they prepared
it and what process they went through.

MR. REIS: Right. Their perceptions as they
prepared it, but as to the veraéity of the statements
they heard, I am not sure whether if they reported that
X told them thus-and-so, the truth of X's statement, cther
than their perception of X's statement, would be established
in the record.

It may very well be, and I'd like to think
about it a little more, as to whether it comes in under
803(6).

It may be -- and I think there has to be more
voir dire, probably of Mr. Broom, as well as Mr. Grote,
to see whether the record fits within the exceptions set
out in (6) of the Federal Rules of Evidence.

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, in order to save

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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time, why don't I suggest that we postpone further discussion

of this matter until I've had a chance to discuss it with
my client at th.e next recess.

Then if it develops that Mr. Grote and
Mr. Magnuson would be available, then perhaps ther= will
not be any need to get intoc any further legal consideration
of the matter.

If we find that there is a need to puruue
this matter further as a matter of law, then we can resume
the argument after the next recess.

In the meantime, if Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat
can be cross-examined on their basic testimony, we can
just proceed and not waste the time of the parties in
anv further discussion of the subject.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Is that satisfactory with
the other parties?

MR. JORDAN: Yes, it is, Your Honor.

MR, HAGER: Yes, it is, Your Honor.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, we will proceed in
that way.

CROSS-EXAMINATICN
BY MR. JORDAN:
Q Dr. Broom and Mr. Vurpillat, welcome to the
stand.

My name is Bill Jordan, as I'm sure you know

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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by now.

I've seen you around the last weeks of this
hearing, and I'm pleased as I go fcrward to be able to
put names to faces.

Cr. Broom, I'd like to start with you, and
begii by discussing what you discuss fairly early in your
testimony, and that is essen:ciall ; the structnre of Brown
& Root.

You have some attachments and so on that I'll
get to on the sibject.

I'd like to begin first with Brown & Root
and the structure essentially above Brown & Root.

Who is it that owns Brown & Recot, Inc.?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Halliburton, Incorporated.

Q Halliburton wholly owns Brown & Root?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Can you tell us, is Halliburton, Incorporated,
a publicly-owned company?

BY WITNES. 4SROOM:

A Yes, it iz. It's listed on the New York Stock
Exchange.
Q Does Halliburton, Inc., own any other companies

that perform similar functions to Brown & Rcot, Inc.,

ALDERSON REPOF 1ING COMPANY, INC.
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tc your knowledge?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A They own NUS Corporation, which is a similar
company to Brown & Root, different in many respects, but
they do serve the nuclear industry and they do perform
engineering services.

They are not powerplant architect engineers,
and they do not do construction.

They own == No other subsidiaries of Halliburton,
to my knowledge, are in the plant design and construction
business.

There are subsidiaries of Brown & Root, and
cne of them I referred to as Mid-Valley, Incorporated,
which is a Brown & Root subsidiary, which performs construction
of plants, as does Brown & Root.

Q You mentioned NUS Corporation, and I'm afraid
that confused me a little bit.

I believe that in your testimony, and I'm
not sure where at this point, you mentioned Brown & Root
having purchased an equity interest in NUS Corporation
as part of its gathering steam to get involved in nuclear
activities.

Is that accurate?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I believe that's correct. A number of

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY. INC.
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years ago, a small equity position, and as I remember,
it was 15 to 18 percent equity interest in NUS was purchased;
and I believe at the time that was purchased by Brown
& Root instead of Halliburton.
I stand to be corrected on that, but I beliave
that is the way our acquisition of NUS was started.
And then more recently, I believe about two
to three years agqo, the full acquisition of NUS was begun,
and at that time it was acquired by Halliburton.
Now the stock transfer from Brown & Root to
Hallilurton took place, I'm not exactly sure, but I heliave
the ownership of NUS today is properly stated as a Halliburton
subsidiary.
Q: Can you identify for us who the people in
Halliburton, Inc., scmewhere above Brown & Root are who
are responsible for the liaison, the contacts, with Brown
& Root, particularly on nuclear matters?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Mr. Jack Harbin is the chief executive officer
and chairman of the board of Halliburton.
Q I'm afraid I didn't quite hear his last name:;
what was that?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A H-a=r-b-i-n, Harbin.

Mr., Ed Paramore P-a-r-a-m-o-r-e, is the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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president of Halliburton.

They are both members of our board of directors.
They attend monthly meetings, if not more frequently,
in our offices; and our Mr. Tom Feehan reports frequently
to them on all of our activities, including the South
Texas Project and nuclear matters.

Q Do you know whether Brown & Root is the largest
subsidiary of Halliburton, or how it fits in the structure
of subsidiaries of Halliburton?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A In general, I believe Brown & Root is probably
the largest in terms of total number of employees.

It is certainly by far the largest in terms
of total revenue generated. .

2 We had testimony from Mr. Oprea yesterday,

I believe, that he was, I believe to this effect, convinced
in part of the commitment of Halliburton, Inc., in addition
to Brown & Root, to having a good nuclear program, and

that was part of the reason that he was satisfied to go
ahead and make a contract with Brown & Root.

Can you tell us what Halliburton people were
involved in making that commitment to a successful nuclear
program at the time that this contract was entered into?

BY WITNESS BRCOOM:

A I cannot answer as to the basis on which

ALDERSON REPORTING COMFANY, INC.
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-9 ! Mr. Oprea formulated his opinion or gained his assurances.
2 I do know that the agreement by Halliburton
3 to allow Brown & Root to procure an equity position in
4

NUS, I know that their full understanding of the efforts

3 5 which began a number of years ago to acquire experienced
! & | nuclear personnel to our payroll and build a team and
- { ‘
i 7 attempt to enter the nuclear design part of the business
3 8 | was with the full knowledge of Halliburton, but I cannot |
)
- 9 | speak to who may have said what to Mr., Oprea or to some ‘
g 10 * executive of HL&P. |
§ 1 I was not here at the time and I was not privy
i 12 | ¢5 those discussions.
3
§ 13 Q You've mentioned that at least Mr. Harbin
i 14 | and Mr., Paramore are involved in monthly meetings on the
; 15 activities of Brown & Ruot.
{ 16 Those are on the full range of Brown & Root
»
E 17 activities, aren't they?
E 18 |  BY WITNESS BROOM:
: 19%
§ A That's correct.
20 ! Q Do. they become involved specifically, for
21 |

| example, in the review of Brown & Root's QA program for
. the South Texas Project?
8Y WITNESS BROCM:

A No, they do not review the details of our

& ¥ 8 B

program, but our program has been described to them,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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and Mr. Paramore and Mr. Harbin are very much interested
in *he South Texas Project.

I've had personally a number of discussions
with them during meetings with them. They are certainly
not informed to the detail that our erecutive management
is, but they are aware of the project; they are aware
of the status of the project, and they are interested
in the South Texas Project.

e Turning to Brown & Root itself, you report
to Mr. Rice, who is the == Let m2 make sure I get your

terminology correct. == t.e Group Vice President of the

Power Group?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That's correct.

Q And you are the Senior Vice President of the
Power Group?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, sir, I'm a senior vice president in the
Power Group. 1I'm 2ssistant to Mr. Rice as Group Vice
President.
Q Maybe we are going to trip over terminoloay.
You are a senior vice president of Brown
& Root in the Power Group, but you are the only senior
vice president in the Power Group?

/ /
!/

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No, that is not correct.
What I meant to say is there are several senior
vice presidents in the Power Group. I am one of them.
o I'm sorry. I missed the rest of them on the
chart.
You have, perhaps, answered this question,
but I wanted to be clear on it.
The charts now, as you have corrected them
and made one correction on each. They are now correct
and show the correct reporting relationships and individuals?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes. .I did make more than one correction
on one of the charts.
Q Oh, yes, I didn't mean to say you ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Excuse me.
Q Are you aware of any imminent changes to either
one of these that haven't occurred yet?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes. I can't put a timetable on it, but we
are seeking a replacement for Mr. Saltarelli as the project
manager for the South Texas Project.
We are locking at a number of candidates at

the present time. I would hope we would recruit such

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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a person in the near future.

I can't really commit to the amount of time
the recruiting process will take, but our intent is to
have Mr. Saltarelli assume the responsibility as sponsoring
officer for that project, but have another person occupy
the role of project manager for the project.

In that sense, Mr. Saltarelli is serving in
an interim capacity in that position.

That's the only change that comes to mind
that might be imminent in nature.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: Dr. Broam.

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Pardon my, perhaps,. ignorance,
but what's a sponsoring cfficer?

WITNESS BROCM: A sponsoring officer simply
refers tc a practice that we have at Brown & Root which
is similar to that which is practiced in a number of other
engineering and construction firms, whereby a project
management organization is set up with the responsibility
of conducting the affairs of a project; but a partner
in a partnership or an officer or senior officer or executive
level contact in a different type structure is named as
a4 sponsor toc oversee the project, its activities, to have
the primary responsibility for contacts with the client

executive management in terms of providing them information,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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really outside the Jday-to-day basic operational structure
of the project.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: So that's not his sole
job then?

WITNESS BROOM: Oh, no.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. You may continue.
BY MR. JORDAN:

Q I take it at the moment Mr. Saltarelli wears

two hats?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

- & + Yes, twc hats in the sense that he is both

sponsoring officer, which is really not a required position

in our project management scheme of things, and he is
the acting or interim project manager for the project.
Qe Now, we read in the newspapers sometime back
as to Mr. Grote being sent to Puertc Rico to some other
project.
Was that an accurate report?
BY WITNESS BROCM:
A No, that's incorrect.
Mr, Grote assumed the responsibility, again,
as a sponsoring officer of a project which we've been
awarded in Puertc Rico.

It will not consume the bulk of his time and

|
3668

he will be based here in Houston, and he will be responsible

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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for other projects.
Q@ SO he remains in that slot as he is shown
on the chart then?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes.
Qe Okay. Turning to Attachment 1, would you
explain for us and describe for us any major changes in
this chart that hiave occurred since the beginning of 19777
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I'm not sure that I know of all the changes,
that I can recall. Let me try. .
I believe there has been some restructuring
of the Marine Group under the marine executive vice president.
I believe that the division of that part of
the company into easter and western hemisphere operations
was done since that time.
I'm not certain of that.
Marine engineering has been moved under the
marine executive vice president since 1977. Focrmerly,
it was in a Central Engineering Group that provided marine
engineering services to the Marine Group.
The subsidiaries management senior vice president
at the far left of the chart is a new position, I believe,
since 1977, set up to manage a number of subsidiary companies

to our company:; that being the position on this chart

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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that Mid-Valley that I referred to earlier on Attachment

2 now reports.

Corporate development is a new title, a grouping

of services pulled together, formerly perscnnel and related
matters.
That is a new box on the chart in its present
form.
The Manufacturing and Process Industries Group,
I believe it's been since 1977 that that has combined
two previous groups; the Petroleum and Chemicals Group
and Industrial Civil Canstruction Group were combined
into one function.
I believe that occurred about a year, vear
an. a half ago.
Mr. Jordan, those are the primary ones that
come tec my mind. I may be somewhat off about the dates
on which some of those moves occurred, and I may have
missed one.
2 That's fine.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Oh, I believe the position of senior executive
vice president for operations has been created since 1377.
I believe that's correct.
Q Okay. None of that, of course =-- Related

to the Power Group, I gather, there haven't been changes?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, the basic structure of the Power Group
has remained unchanged since 1975, with the exceptiom
of the removal of that Mid-Valley subsidiary reporting

responsibility that I referred to earlier.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Q Perhaps you just answered my question on Attachment
2. This structure that is shown on Attachment 2 has been
the same since 1975, with the exception of that Mid-Valley
change, or am I misinterpreting what you just said?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, I believe that is a correct statement
for the intent of your question, but let me not guess
what ycu mean by your gquestion.
Let me tell you what changes have occurred
since 1977.
In 1979 I moved from the engineering organization
L0 assistant to the group vice president bex. Prior to
that time there was no such position.
Q When you say -you moved from the engineering
position, you were where Saltarelli is now?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No. I was a vice president in the engineering
organization. I was not in charge of all of the engineering.
I was in charge of a portion of the engineering.
Q Which one of these slots were you in, or is
there something here that represents what you were =--
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I was in a box similar to those occupied by

Mr. Owens and Mr. Bomke.

Some of the responsibilities in that whole

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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area reported to me at that time.

The financial and administrative box at the
top of the chart and the personnel services box at the
top for a time reported under Mr. Grote in operations.

They previocusly had been where they are now.
They were mcved to Jperaticns, and about a year ago, I
think, they were moved back.

e Do you remember when they were moved to operations?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I really don't remember.

Q Five years ago, scme ballpark?
BY WITNESS BROCM:

A No, it was not five years ago. I would guess
three years ago.

Q And then they moved bank ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A ']7 or '78, scmething like that.

Q Okay, and then they moved back into these
slots about a year ago?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A About a year ago, I believe.

Q Any other changes of that sort?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. Until early this year there was a box

on the left-hand side of the chart corresponding to

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, INC.
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There was & senior vice president of construct:on,

The person in that position resigned, and I suppose that
box theoretically exists there today and may be filled
one of these days; but it is a different arrangement in
that the way it's shown now, you have three peocple,

Mr. Ellis, Mr. Dodd and Mr. Ashley, all reporting to Mr.
Rice's office, as opposed to them reporting through one
person with over-all responsibility for construction.

e So that I can understand this chart, is the
box that is South Texas Project the whole Brown & Root
South Texas Project activities?

The other construction to the left are other
projects? Is that a correct understanding?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A In a sense. Mr. Jordan, perhaps, if you'll

permit me, I'll expand upcn something that's in my testimonvy.

This chart represents an administrative chart
as to where various resources we have ir the group are
located and how they are managed and allocated.

When we obtain a project, we set up a project

management team. If it is an engineering and construction
full-scope responsibility, we create an entire organization

under a project general manager with engineering reso irces,

construction resources and various operational support

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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services necessary to perform that contract.

That is set up as a functioning organization
reporting to the client for the purposes of performing
the engineering and construction of that project.

The structure you see on this chart is the

management structure that oversees and supports those

types of project management organizations, which is really

the vehicle through which we accomplish our work.
On this particular chart, the South Texas
Project is shown with the principle of people in that

supoort organization under the proiect manager, simply

because it is such a vast percentage or part of our current

activities and resocurces.

JUDéE BECHHOEFER: Just to understand it,
if you had other comparable projects, new boxes would
spring up comparable to the South Texas box that you have
here?

WITNESS BRCOM: Conceivably we could show
them on a chart, but at the present time we hive several
other projects.

They each are structured in the fashion that
I've just described. They are much smaller in nature
and we've not shown them on the chart in like fashion.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: But that particular box

that you have shown is the project management box for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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South Texas?

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. That shows the
general project manager =--

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Or the team, I should say.

You used the word "team.”

That's the team that you set up for it?

WITNESS BROOM: Yes. It <does not show =--
if I'm not missing something.

It does not show the engineering project manager.
It does show the == no.

It only shows the principal assistants to
the project manager, the general project management team.

QOf course, under that team, there.is an engineering
project manager agd a construction project manager that
reports to this project management team.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: But I take it, persons
like Mr. Ashley and Mr. Ellis would not have much to do
with South Texas; is that correct?

WITNESS BROOM: I don't think Mr. Ashley would
agree with that.

He spends quite a bit of his time looking
at ancd evaluating and providing support to South Texas;
bu’. the answer is yes, he does not have any line responsibility
in the project management organization.

The construction project manager for the South

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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Texas Project administratively has a home in the construction
organization; but for the duration of his assignment to
that project, he is assigned physically, completely, totally
to that project and he answers to the project manager.
When he were to be removed from that project,
when the project concluded, his home would be as a construction
manager in the construction organization under Mr. Ashley, 1
and would be subject for assignment to some other project.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I see. Okay.
WITNESS BROOM: A similar arrangement in engineering
for our engineering persconnel.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right, thank you.
BY MR. JORDAN:
Q Dr. Broom, I'd like to go back with you, to
travel back with you in your travels through Brown & Root.
We've gone into the positiocn you've described
that you were in as a vice president for engineering,
where you were until 1979,
How long were you in that position?
8Y WITNESS BROOM:
A. Do you want me to go backwards?
Q Yes.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I was made a senior vice president in December

of 1979, and I was made a vice president in December of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Prior to my occupying the organizational block
that I indicated on the chart, I was in engineering as
a senior vice president for a short period of time =--

I'm sorry.

I moved to that block in mid-'79 and was promoted
to senior vice president in late '79, so I was not a senior
vice president while I was in the engineering organization.

I was a vice president in the engineering
organization all the way back to 1976, and prior to that
time I was a manager in the engineering organization until
sometime back until sometime in 1973; and as I recall,

it was in the late summer or early fall, perhaps September,

October. I'm not sure of the month in 1973 when I transferred

to engineering.
Prior to that, I had been in business development
for just a little over a year.
Q Okay. Now, I'd like to restrict my questions
to going back to early 1977, the beginning of 1977 for
a number of these positions.
First, the group vice president, Mr. Rice.
Could you tell us who held that position from January
1, 1977, to the present?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Joseph Munisteri, M-u-n-i-gs=-t-e-r-i, held

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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that position from prior to '77 up until January 1980.
Qe And then Mr. Rice took over?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
kS That's correct.
Q I gather the position that you now hold was
A new position when you were placed in it, so we don't
need to take that one back?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A That is correct.
Q How about the gquality assurance senior manager
back to 13772
BY WITNESS 3ROOM:

A In 1977 the group QA manager was Thomas Gamon,

G=a-mro-n, until 1980. I'm not sura of the month; I believe

it was June.

2 So he was Mr. Vurpillat's predecessor?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No. I believe it was in June for an interim
time period I took over as acting QA manager for, as I
recall, it was two or three months until Mr. Vurpillat
finally got disentangled from his previous employer and
was able to join us in August of 1980.

Q How about operations - senior vice president
back to 19772

//
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I don't remember when the transition was made,
but Mr. Grote's predecessor was Mr, H. L. Baker, and I
believe he was in charge of operations in 1977.
I don't remember when Mr. Grote assumed that
job, in '78 or '79. I can check.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Grote will be here =-- f
MR. JORDAN: Since Mr. Grote will be here,
we can ask him.
WITNESS BROOM: I'm sure he remembers when
he took over that job. It was two to three years ago.
BY MR, JORDAN:
e Going down into the South Texas Project then,
we have first vice president and general manager, who
you have just told us of one change.
Perhaps you could put the dates on those individuals
and then go back to 1977.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The present project general manager is

Mr. Saltarelli.

The previous project general manager was

J. R. Geurts.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Qe Now, when was that transiticu between Geurts and
Saltarelli?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A In May.
Q May?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A 1981.
Mr. Geurts assumed project management of the project
in September of 1979.
o And his predecessor?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Mr. Henry Kirkland, XK-i-r-k=-l-a-n-d, was project
manager from June 1979 to September 1979.
o] All the way back from January 1, '77?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Mr. James, of Jim, Pepin, P-e-p~i-n, was project
manager from November 1978 until June of 1979.
Mr. Carl Crane, C-r-a-n-e, was project general
manager from April 1978 until November of 19783.
Mr. George Bierman, 3~i-e-r-m-a-i, was project
manager from the inception of the project up until that time.
o1 Okay. Let's take the next position down, which is
deputy general manager and site manager, back to January 1, 77.
First, when was the transition made between Crane

and Thompson?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A M:. Thompson joined us in April of this year.

But let me add something at this pcint, Mr. Jordan.

o Sure.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The position of deputy general manager was not in
use back in the earlier parts of the project. We had a
project general manager and we had an engineering project
manager and a construction project manager, and the title that
some of these individuals now carry as deputy or assistant
general project manager, those do not go back through the
entire history of the project, and so I may have some trouble
in tracing each title back with you.

e Ckay. When ?ou get to a pro;lem, bring it up.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I will. I can tell ycu who the responsible
individual in charge of construction for the project is, who
at the present time has the title deputy general project
manager and site construction manager.

I can trace that position back, and I'll try to
drop out that deputy general manager at the appropriate time.

Mr. J. A. Thompson joined Brown & Root in April
of 1981 in the capa:ity of deputy general project manager and
site construction manager.

Prior to that time, from February of 1981,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Mr. Carl Crane.

Q That's the same Carl Crane who for a while served
as the general manager?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, sir. Let me give you the next name and then
I'll comment on the transition that took place.

Mr. Crane was in that role for about two months,
February to April of 1981.

Mr. R. Leasburg, L-e-a-s-b-u-r-g, was assistant
general project manager, or deputy general project manager,
and construction manager, from June 1980.

Mr. Leasburg was lured away from us, and Mr. Crane
was asked to step in for an interim period until we procured
the services of Mr. Thompson. ;

Going back further, in November of 1977 Mr. U. D.
Douglas -- he did not have the title of deputy general project
manager at that time. His title was construction manager, or
site construction manager.

Q Now, when he was in that role, were the duties
that were eventually taken by Leasburg, Crane and Thompson
split differently?
8Y WITNESS BROCM:

A Not in the main. There may have been some slight
differences, but basically in those roles, there's one fellow

in over-all charge of construction and one 2ngineering and one

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY., INC.
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1 general project manager.

2 | Q And Douqglas was which?

3 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

< A He was a constructicn project manager. '
5 Q Okay. |
6 | BY WITNESS BROOM: |
7 | A Prior to that, in May of 1977, Mr. J. Dodd, D-o-d-d. |
8 f Prior to that, in April of 1978, Mr. J. Monroe.

?1 e Do you mean April of 19772

10 ] BY WITNESS BROCOM:

n A No, April '78.

12 Q You told us U. D. Douglas was November '77?
13 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

4 A Yes.

15 e And Dodd was May '77?

16 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

17 | A I'm sorry. U. D. Douglas was November '79,

18 | excuse me. I'm sorry. U. D. Douglas is November 1379,

300 TTH STHEET, SW. . REPORTENRS BUILLDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 23456

19 | . podd, May 1979, Jim Monroe, April 1973, Carl Crane since

20 | May of 1974. That's prior to moving into the field.

21 1 Q Now, what is the position of deputy general manager
22 | that Mr. Cook is shown as holding?

t
23 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
24 A That's a new position that's been created. I'm
5

not sure when that position exactly -- within the last vyear,

ALDERSCON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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six or eight months ago. It's a position ~reated to provide

the general

project manager a single individual to look to

to pull together all the home office services, including

engineering.

e

Is he effectively the engineering project manager?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

Mr. Cook is

No. We have an engineering project manager, and

between that engineering project manager and the

2

general project manager to pull together information concerning

engineering

Py

and other home office support services as well.

Has he been the only one to hold the position?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

Pl

Yes, I believe so.
I'd like to now move away from that for a moment.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, would this be a

good time for a morning break?

That's fine.

break.

MR. JCRDAN: It does happen to be, doesn't it.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Let's take about a 20-minute

(A short recess was taken.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHROEFER: Back on the record.

MR. JORCAN: In order to save time, over the break
I have discussed with Applicants' counsel some possibilities of
getting some charts, and so on, to avoid some of my further
questions in this organizationali area, and so for the moment
I'm going to go ahead and get away from that, and ideally, I
won't have to come back with more than a few gquestions.

BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Let me go on, Dr. Broom, to discuss your own
background briefly.

You note at the bottom of Page 3 that before you
came to Brown & Root you were the manager of nuclear activities
for Middle South Services, a subsidiary of Middle South
Utilities.

What is the Middle South Services and what is its
function? Or at least what was it at the time you were there?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A It was and is tocday a service company which is a
subsidiary of a utility holding company; Middle South Utilities
is the parent company of, I believe, five operating uvtility
companies: Arkansas Power & Light Company. Louisiana Power &
Light Company, Mississippi Power & Light Company, New Orleans
Public Service, and a small company that was called ARKMO Power,
and why I said I'm not sure whether it's four or five companies,

that, I believe, has now been incorporated into the Arkansas

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Power & Light organization as an operating division.

But Middle South Utilities was the holding company
that owned these operating utility companies.

The service company, Middle South Services, where
I was employed, was in the same offices as the “iddle South
Utilities offices, and we performed a variety of service
functions to the utility companies, ranging from insurance
and rate assistance and forecasting of various types, and my
area was a auclear group which provided some consulting
assistance to the operating companies in the nuclear area as
they entered the nuclear power field.

Q Could you describe for us the full range of what
that nuclear activities aspect of Middle South Services
involved?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I i.. I was employed by Middle South
Otilities in ° . .» ouch fervice in 1967, shortly after the
first of the ...ddle 3¢ :th Utilities companies, Arkansas Power &
Light Company, had entered the nuclear field.

They had purchase~” their first nuclear plant
just some few months before I joined them.

I cwne to work at the Service Company and I was the
first employee in that organization in the nuclear area in
the Service Company.

They hired me to come and help Arxansas Power &

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Light Cempany pian its staffing, its organization, help with
the preparation of the preliminary safety analysis report and
help with the licensing process in getting a construction permit
for that job.

The early months, or perhaps the first year to
two years that I was there I did the bulk Jf that work myself.
We had the one project underway, and I spent a great deal of
my time in Arkansas work. .g in the offices of Arkansas Power &
Light Company doing those things.

Sometime later I began to hire a small staff, and
had a half a dozen, or maybe eight or ten people by the time I
left the company.

My responsibilities from the beginning of providing
those kinds of specific consulting services to Arkansas Power &
Light Company had brocadened into a plan to set up a nuclear
fuel management capability at the parent company level to
provide nuclear core analysis and fuel management services for
all of the cperating companies, so that it would not be
necessary for three or four different companies to staff up

2 this area themselves with the necessary computer programs
and technical expertise that in those days was pretty hard to
come by, and still is, I guess, to some extent.

One specific area that I participated in at Arkansas
Power & Light Company, and then later with the other two

companies, Mississippi Power & Light and Louisiana Power & Light,
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as they entered the nuclear field with their first nuclear
projects, was assistance in writing those sections of the PSAR
related to their gqualit, assurance program.

If you'll recall, 1967 there was no Appendix B,
and of course, during the licensing of Arkansas Unit No. 1
and then of course in the first submittals of the PSAR for
the other two plants, Appendix B was in its formative stages,
and then published and then being implemented, and so it was
during that whole time frame in which the Appendix B was
being developed and promulgated, I suppose is the word.

We were making plans in the utility industry to
meet our responsibilities under that, and so I assisted in
the planning of that program and documentation of it.

Q When you came to Brown & Root you worked for a vear
in business develcpment.

Is business development marketing, or what i: it?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, precisely:; calling on utility companies around
the country, acguainting them with Brown & Root's capabilities
of engineering and construction, attempting to get work for
engineering or construction, or both, from the utility
community.

Q In the course of that business development, do you

recall who you tried to sell Brown & Roct to?

£ 77
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes. I called on my former employers, of course,
in the Middle South system of companies, and a great number
of the utilities around the country.
At that time in the power sales organization there
were only two of us and we covered the United States. We're
a bit more expanded and broadened than that now. We have
several people.
At that time one other fellow and I sort of split up
the country and called on a large number of utilities.
I'll be glad to name some of them if you'd like
for me to.
Kansas Gas & Electric,'rexas Utilities, the Southern
Company, Southern Services, Florida Power Corpeoration, Scuthern
Califernia Edison, Union Electric. Southern Ihdiana Gas &
Electric, Nebraska Public Power District, Oklahoma Gas &
Electric, Central Power & Light Company, El Paso Electric,
Arizona Public Service, Virginia Electric Power Company.
Carolina Power & Light Company.
Q Unless you have scme othe£ specifics that are
important, that's fine. I'm sure you could go on for some
time.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I have a long list of clients.

Q Okay. You stayed in that job for about a year then.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That's correct.

Q And then went to the power engineering department
where yo" were responsible for nuclear licensing and QA, and
I gather that was from 1973 to 1975, and shortly after the
power group was formed in 1975 you were then -- the QA
responsibility was split and you became the head of the
nuclear licensing, is that accurate?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A Not exactly; in the interim we had created a group
called envircnmental services as the NEPA rules were promulgated
and we were into environmental matters, and so I had that group
reporting to me in addition to that.

Qe So you had nuclear licensing, environmental matters
and QA?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes.
) And then you lost QA?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Then I lost quality assurance, that's correct.
Q And then the structure was changed and QA went
elsewhere?

BY WITNESS BROCM:
A Yes. And at the same time there had been another

structural change within the engineering group, and by the time

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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QA was transferred away from me, I also assumed the responsi-
bility for what we called the discipline engineering groups
which provide the manpower pool to furnish people to staff
the engineering projects.

So what we called our discipline managers, our
staff discipline managers, were reporting to me at that time,
and the recruiting and wage administration znd a variety of
responsibilities in that regard fell under me at the time.

Q What were your nuclear licensing responsibilities
focused particularly first on the period 1973 to 1975? And
you can certainly explain if they changed after that time
while they were still under you.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Ne. The responsibilities of that group have not

ck'nged, and of course, that group initially reported to me.

The first thing I had to do was hire us a topnotch

nuclear licensing person to head that group up, and I did that,

and I'm pretty proud of the fellow I selected. He's still
with us today. Mr. Al Geisler.

I recruited him and he joined our company and
under his direction the Brown & Root input to the South Texas
PSAR was developed and our participaticon in the licensing
affairs of South Texas were performed.

Q2 So the role -- I guess this would really be the

role both of the nuclear licensing and of the environmental

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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aspect of your responsibilities was to do the work, put the
documents together, figure out what the commitments were and
get to the NRC and make sure that that plant got licensed?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, sir, except you understand that in both of
these roles we're providing a service to a client because we
are not the applicant, HL&P is the applicant, and so it is
actually HL&P that goes to the NRC and conducts the meetings:;
but yes, all of the support that's necessary from our scope cr
our standpoint as design and constructors, that's a geod
summary of what our responsibilities were.

Qe Okay. I don't mean to mix up who gets licensed
and wheo doesn't.

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A Yes, 3ir; certainly.

Q Now, that function of yours over nuclear licensing
and the additional environmental aspect continued to June of
tT9?

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A Yes. With the qualification that I had also
gained a discipline engineering responsibility in the interim,
but yes, I had responsibility over those two areas up until
that time. That's correct.

Q Mr. Vurpillat, I would turn to you for a moment.

With respect to your testimony on Page 5, maybe on

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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to Page 6, I'm simply not clear, beginning at Lines 32 to 33

you state, "Prior to joining Brown & Root I spent eight years,"

and so or.

I'm not clear where in the chronology this eight

years and succeeding periods are.

Is this eight years immediately prior to being at

Brown & Root?

BY WI" NESS VURPILLAT:

A

No. The way that's stated, that was the first

employment after getting out of college, and it's consecutive

from then on.

Q

Okay. So if we go through this, each experience

you have is frcm college forward?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A

P

That's correct.

And then therefore the last one we get to is the

one immediately before Brown & Root?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A

b
position?
BY WITNESS

A

Q

That's right.

Was that the United Engineers & Constructors

VURPILLAT:
Yes. That's right.
Okay. I had it backwards, mysel®.

I want to ask a few gquestions about the organization

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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under you. Otherwise, I hope to be able to leave a number of
questions in tliat area for later when perhaps we can save some
time.

I don't know if you are familiar with the chart

that is in Attachment 2 to Mr. Frazar's testimony.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes. That's part of the Frazar/Goldberg Panel?

Q Yes, sir.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes.

Q This particular chart shows the power group
quality assurance manager, and I take it that's you.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A ' That's me, that's right.

Q All right, and then it shows a line over to the
South Texas Project.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes, sir.

Qe How many cther boxes are there underneath there,
in other words, parallel to the South Texas Project?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A There are =--

Q what do they rep.esent?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A There are two other boxes immediately reporting to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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me. One is the Comanche Peak quality assurance project
manager, and then I have a Houston assistant department
manager who is responsible for all of the activities in the
QA department except for those directly related day by day

to South Texas and Comanche Peak.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Does that mean evervthing that's non-nuclear?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Repcrting to the Houston assistant QA nanager is
fossil QA, is the auditing group, the administration group for
the department, and some staff positions, most of which are
unoccupied at this time. The quality assurance engineering
staff renders surveillance, and so forth.

Q But none of what goes on under the Houston assistant
department manager is related to Comanche Peak or STP?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A That's currect, except for the auditing activity.
Y Then the audi+ting is related?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Well, that group audits both Comanche P=ak and
South Texas, yes.

Q Back to you, Dr. Brecem, and getting to 3rown & Root
and STP in particular, can you tell us how many people Brown &
Root now has employed at the STP site, as of today?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, sir, I don't have an up-to-date figure on that.
I could get you one.

Qe Do you know the total that is employed related to
the STP Project?

7.4
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4=13 1 | BY WITNESS BROOM: |
2| A As of today, no, I don't have any up-to-date

3 figures on the employment. As you know, there have been scme

4 g recent reductions in staff, and of course attrition takes place
5 all of the time. I don't have a current figure.

6 | Q I hope I didn't make things too tight for your

7 | answer by saying up to tocday. What's the mest recent figure

8 | that you wo'.d know?

9 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

10 | A I don't have an actual number with me. I didn't

1! | bring a copy of that material with me. I can get you s-me

12 | numbers very gquickly if you tell me specifically what you

13 | want to know.

TEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564 2345

14 | Do you want to know the total number of employees
15 ; on STP?
i 16 | Q I'll tell you specifically a number of categories
g 17 | that I guess I thought we would be ready for today, and some
% 18 { of them you may have now, scme of them you may not.
= |
5 19 1 First, the total number ¢ Jyed at the site.
20 @ 3Y WITNESS BROOM:
2‘_! A We have that information concerning QA. You're
.
22 f not talking about QA?
23 ; Q I'm talking about the total Brown & Root employment
24 | at the site, and the total on the project, whether on or off
25

the site.
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4-14 | I And I want tha reductions in force for the year

2 | beginning January 1, 1981, with breakdowns Ly the disciplines or
3 areas in which positions were reduced, and also the dates.

4 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

5 A I didn't understand your last part there, a

6 : breakdown by =--

7 Qe By areas; for example, at least as I look at =--

8 | think of areas, elactrical --

9 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

10 A Or crafts?

LA e -- crafts, or administrative, whatever the

12 appro riate area is, and I would lice, if there's an

'3' administrative area that the distinction be made between

14 clerk-typist type of positions and more managerial types of

15 opositions.

16 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, what years were
17 | those?
18 MR. JORDAN: My request relates to January 1, 1981

19 | to the present.

00 TIH STHEET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

|
20 | 3y MR. JORDAN:
2‘! Q I gather that you have figures on QA personnel.
|
22 ? We might as well get those ncw.
23 i Mr. Vurpillat, do you have what the presentv t>tal 1s?

24 | 3y WITNESS VURPILLAT:

-

5 A Yes, I have the present total at the site, and I

! ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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believe this is as of the lst of May and not as of today, and
the nuwer --

Q Is that the lst of May or the lst of June?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Pardon me, the lst of June.

As I recall, that number is 228 at the site.

Qe That's not the total of QA altogether?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A That's total QA at the site.

Q Okay. What's the total QA, period?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A You would need to add to that the group in Houston,
including vendor surveillance people who.are not always in
Houston, of ;8.

2 So those are current figures?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A That's correct. Plus we have auditors who do not
work full time on South Texas. They spend the majority of
their time working on South Texas, but they are not assigned
to the South Texas Project QA group.

Q Those are the people in the organizational block
you just described a 'ittle while ago?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes. That's correct. That's right.

\/ /7 /
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3Y WITNESS BROOM: i

A Mr. Jordan, I have a problem in that regard,
concerning your request for the total project persornel.

It's easy for us to identify the number of people
at the site, but when you talk about home office personnel. §
we have a large number of people who work part time on So''th f
Texas and we have a larger number that work full time, and I'm |
not sure what ou want.

& I would like certainlv the ones that work full time,
0 question of that.

I'm not interested in people who spend an
insignificant amount of time or who have basic responsibilities
in other areas and just get in conversations now and then,.but
somebody who really works half time on the project I think we
should know about it. I'll put it at that, half time.

BY WITNESS BRCOOM:

A Ckay. We'll try to accommodate that; you know,
that's a detailed check of literally thousands of time sheets
to arrive at that, but we'll do the best we can.

Qe Unless someone else wants to burden you that way,
unless there are people who are particularly importaat and
that can be identified without going through a great long time
sheet check, I'm not going to worry about that.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Okay. We'll do the best we can, and we'll tell you

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the basis on which we did it when we give you the data, and
then we can pursue it from there.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: One clarification.

Mr. Vurpillat, were the numbers that ycu gave for
QA personnel solely those employed by Brown & Root and not
including those assigned to the Brown & Root office by Houston,
this Houston group that you mentioned?

WITNESS VURPILLAT: It does not include any HL&P
people. The numbers that I gave also do not include MAC people.
There are nine MAC people currently, Management Analysis Company.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Right.

WITNESS VURPILLAT: And they're all assigned --
they're all at the site. Sc you need to increase that number
by nine to get a total complement of QA.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY MR. JORDAN:

o What about the PTL people?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Mr. Jordan, I'll have to get that number for you.
I don't have it.

Qe I wasn't really asking for the number. That's not
included in the nine?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No, that is not included, no.

Q Now, I would like a breakdown of this from
January 1 to the present, reductions in force, or what the
totals have been.

Do you have that information?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I héve it with me. I can get it for you at the
next break.
e Okay. Fine.

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Again, would you tell me exactly what you want
breakdown-wise?
Q Wwhat I'd like is first the totals at January 1,

with any RIF's or changes in the numbers co the present, and
a breakdown by however you are organized, like discipline,
area, where the numbers have changed.

/7
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BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Okay. Fine.

Q Gentlemen, I'd like to talk with both of you for a
while about the underlying question of quality assurance,
quality in general, how it's achieved, what kinds of issues,
and I know you've been listeninc to a lot of that kind of talk
since this hearing began, and you both cppear to be important
to Brown & Root's attitudes.

I'll start with you, Dr. Broom.

One of the points that has been discussed
considerably throughout the hearing is this concept of doer's
responsibility, that the constructor or whoever is responsible
for actually daing tne work is the one who really has to be
responsible for gquality, and particularly the recommendation
has been that this is the reason that they should have a
gquality assurance/quality control function as well as the
construction function.

And the correlary to that that's mentioned so many
times is that you can't inspect gquality into construction,
and I'd like you, Dr. Broom, to begin with, if you could tell
us whether you agree with what you've heard of that philosophy
and i1f you could discuss for us your own thoughts along that
line.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Jordan, I'll be glud to discuss my philosophy

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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4=20 | | along that line. T don't know how to answer how I feel about

all that I've heard. I'm not sure I've heard everything here,
3 and let me try expressing my philosophy and you guide me with
“ | whatever specific questions you might have in regard to the

5 preceding testimony.

; Q That will be fine.

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A I believe that you cannot inspect quality into a

v O ® N O

product. Quality is an achievement of the requirements that

10 are established by the design and specificaticns, and they

11 | must be met by the people who.fabricate, manufacture or perform
l« | the work, construct, or whatever the subject is in guestion.

13 The doer has the responsibility for doing the work
14 right. Quality assurance/quality control can verify that

15 | that's done, but they can't achieve quality.

16 E Q You said -- well, let me ask you, Mr. Vurpillat,
17 | the same guestion.

18 : Could you provide us your thoughts or your basic

‘9;3 philosophy of achieving quality as it relates to this doer's

300 TIH STHEET, SW. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 654 2345

201‘ responsibility concept that has be n discussed?
21 | 3y WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I don't have any problem with what has been said

in this regard before. To say it again in my own words, the
quality of the product, the conformance to the requirements of

the product has to be achieved by the people organizaticns, and
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by that I don't mean companies, [ mean pieces of a company,
groups doing the work, that actually do the work.

Let me take it one step further. The quality
control, or the inspection function is also responsible for
the quality of its work. In other words, it has to do the
inspection correctly, so it is not excluded from the gquality

of its own product, if you will.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q Is that it?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A As related to can you inspect quality in/no
you can't inspect quality into the product; and yes, it
is the responsibility of the people who are actually making
the project.

Q I notice -- and basically, therefore, you
agree with what Dr. Broom has said?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes.

Q I notice, Dr. Broom, that you said that achieving
quality =-- what your goal is to achieve and meet the designs
and specifications of the product?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That is correct.

Q Isn't achieving the proper designs and specifications|

indeed also part of achieving the quality of the product?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, that is correct.

You must be sure that you have set the oroper
requirements and then you must be sure that you meet those
requirements.

Q So that getting to quality is really a pervasive
question of being sure on the line that you're doing it

-

right, whether the line is the production of the design,

"LDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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specifications and so on, or whether the line is pouring
concrete or actually doing the construction?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Or doing the inspections properly; that's
correct.
Q Or doing inspections properly, where the guestion

is the quality of doing the inspections?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes.

Q This is really for both of you, and we may
as well begin with Dr. Broom again.

If you were to approach a project similar
to STP, and the only reason I say "similar to," I don't
want to take you out of that particular one, but a project
of that magnitude and significance.

If you were coming to it, how would you go
about evaluating the quality of the project?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The quality of the project?
Q The quality of the work that is being done

by the company that's in the role that Brown & Root plays
at the South Texas Project?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A If I were in the rcle of a client or regulator

Oor management of the constructor? What is my point of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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view?

Q I will put you in a role of an independent
consultant who has been brought in to evaluate the gquality.

How do you do that?

MR. NEWMAN: I'm going to have to object.

I'm not sure I understand what that guestion mean.
"How do you evaluate the quality?" The quality
of what?

MR. JORDAN: I must say I think I was fairly
clear.

The quality of the work being done by the
company in the role of Brown & Root.

WITNESS BROOM: The role of the quality assurance
program, assuming that the project has a guality assurance
arogram, 1s to verify the gquality of the work being done.

If I were an independent outside consultant
coming in and faced with that responsibility, I suppos2
I would begin by evaluating the gquality assurance program.
BY MR. JORDAN:

Q And then? I want to get the whole picture
of how you would go about evaluating the gquality of the
work being dcone.

BY WITNESS BROCOM:
A I would determine whether the quality assurance

program was being performed correctly, or in conformance

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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with what was supposed to be done.

I would review the results of inspections.
I would review the results of audits.

I would review the records that that QA program
had generated.

I would determine if I had confidence in the
people and the organization doing that work, and on that
basis, depending on what I found, I would render a judgment
that the quality was acceptable, or the quality was not,
again depending on what I found.

Q This is based on an evaluation of the quality
assurance program?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. That would be where I would start, yes.

Q Okay. So that's where you would start. Where
would you go fr~m there?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A Depending on what I found, I might want to
verify that the inspections, for instance, were being -=-
I'm not exactly sure how to express this.

I would look at inspection records.

Q This is quality control inspection records?
8Y WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. I would also lock at inspections being

performed. Now, I view that a part of the QA program.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Perhaps you don't.
Qe No, I do. That's why I was wondering. I
thought you had sort of finished with QA.
BY JITNESS BROOM:
A In that sense, I think that's as far as you
would have tc go to determine the quality of the work
being done and the quality of the project or product.
e Mr. Vurpillat, would you answer the same guestion?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A I believe that were I asked to perform that
function, the first thing that I would look at would be
the requirements that had been established for the function,
and after writing those down or determining what those
were, then check the conformance of the produ;t that had
been generated to those requirements, and you'd do that
a number of ways.
When you can get to the product, you can assess
it by inspecting it, by reviewing it, any number of wavs.
You can do that in part, assuming there are
certain time restraints and you don't have an infinite
amount of time to do this, and you have limited resources.
I would do that on a sampling basis and probably
at a relatively high level of proauct.
Q I'm sorry, I guess I didn't understand you.

A relatively?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Higher level of product.

By that I mean if you are going to be evaluating
design and have a limited amount of time and good engineering
resources, design resources to use, I would evaluate conceptual
design, or a very high level of the design.

As far as manufactured products are concerned,

I would look at specifications and I would look at the
qualifications of the manufacturer and things like that;
and then scme of the larger prnducts, maybe a reactor
vessel for instance; at that level, rather than getting
into nuts and bolts kind of a thing.

And you could do that to a limited extent,
but the gquality assurance program, the definition of the
program, the program itself, the staffing, the execution
of the QA program and a review of the documentation would
probably be the best place to go to get a good idea of
the gquality of the over-all product, of the project as
you put it, tc get the best idea on a limited amount of
time with a limited amount of resources.

Q Now, so fa2r both of you == Dr. Broom has relied
entirely on evaluation of QA/QC. Mr. Vurpillat vou have
added something of what sounds to me like an independent
check.

'y,
//
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BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Well, I think that that doesn't cdiffer with
what Dr. Broom says. It just expands a little bit on
it.

Obviously, you want to check requirements
and check into the conformance of the product, the various
products to the requirements is part of the quality 2ssurance
prograr, or is a quality assurance function.

Q Assuming that you found that the quality assurance
program appeared to be acceptable and meet the accepted
standards for quality assurance programs and to be operating
as intended, is there anywhere you might look for some
sort of independent evidence that -- as a doublecheck
on whether you were correct about your evaluation of the
quality assurance program?

In other words, let me be more specific. You
menticned, Mr. Vupillat, checking aspects of the product
itself. That would be an independent check of whether
the quality assurance program had in fact worked, wouldn't
it?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A If you're assuming that part of the quality
assurance program on this hypothetic:, == or this particular
project, including alsc checking the product, then ves.

If you found the product out of conformance

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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and the quality assurance program was supposed to have
checked it before and didn't, and had checked it and had
not discovered the same things you had, you could draw
certain conclusions.

Qe Similarly, if you were informed of failures
in construction, and I can take examples from this case
just to illustrate.

If you were informed of some number of welds
didn't meet specifications, that kind of information,
although somebody had given it %o you, rather than you
had actually gone and dug it up vourself, would be the
kind of information that would 'ead you into an examination
of whether in fact the QA program itself was working properly,
wouldn't‘it?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I think you wculd have to take that kind of
information, using percentage of rejecticns of welds as
an example. You would have to put that in a perspective
of time along in the project, similar numbers on similar,
projects and this sort of thing, to determine whether
or not you had a program that was effective.

Q I take it you don't disagree with what =--

BY WITNESS BROCM:
A No. I basically agree with that.

Q Getting back to fundamental quality in a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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project, in the work such as Brown & Root is doing at

the South Texas Project, or really, Yirtually any othi r
type of worl, I think, would you say that in what you
would consider to be a qua.ity project that you would
expect to find good quality work, essentially, across
the board?

In other words, in each of the areas of the
pProject, there is going to be a pretty hic. level of quality.

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to have
to object to that question.

The term "quality" has not been defined. Are
we talking about quality in terms of the documentation
quality, in terms of the structures?

Again, I think the witness really requires
clarification of that to get a meaningful rasponse for
the record.

Maybe Mr. =--

MR. JORDAN: 1I'll be glad to vet back into
it 7. little bit more.

BY MR. JORDAN:
Q I am not talking about specific documentation
Or structures or something of that sort.

I'm trying to get to yo .r general and your

basic understanding of the concept of quality.

Now, I will pursue this.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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MR. NEWMAN: That's been asked and answered.

MR. JORDAN: The specific area of the concept
of it has been asked and answered, but this gquestion has
not.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
3Y MR. JORDAN:

Q When I say "quality" in talking about a project

that you might be looking at and where you are asking

the gquestion of whether there is in fict quality there
or it is a quality project, wouldn't you expect for a

quality project where quality is being achieved, that

whatever the different areas of the project are =-- and
in this case it's construction, engineering, welding,

so on, and I'll add scme others and you can comment on
them, too.

It's secretarial work, it's administrative
work, it's recordkeeping.

Wouldn't you expect that across the board
there would be : high level of gquality in what you would
consider to be a quality project?

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the question rcally
isn't susceptible of that kind of a response.

I don't know of a program in which the gquality
of the secretarial work, for example, would possibly be

related to any matter before this Board.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



3717
5=11 1 The fact that a secretary makes a mistake

2 typing, if that's the nature of the question he's asking,

3 I don't believe it's getting us a useful response.

“ I think that if what we're trying to get at

5 is does the job conform to specifications, which is basically
] the definition of quality which has been offered by the

7 | witnesses, then I think one can answer meaningful questions;
8 but T think these other questions which really depart

9 from that definition of quality and essentially have no

10 | definition will not elicit a useful response for the record.
n . JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, the way I perceive

12 f the question -- maybe I'm wrong =-- (s witnesses are being

13 asked if the project can.be a quality project if there's
14 |  a major weak link someplace. Is that what you're driving
15 | at, because if you're not, then you'll have to explain

16 | it tc me.

17
18 - =

19
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MR. NEWMAN: Well, I think it's just the opposite
of that.

You talked about a major link. There's none
of these projects that I could remotely imagine having
secretarial work counting as a major component of the
project.

MR. JORDAN: I would refine that. That's
not at all far from what I was driving at.

When I threw in secretarial, and you'll recall
that I said that these are certainly areas that you might
comment on, because they are obviously per.pheral to whether
somebody pours concrete correctly.

I'm trying to get to the basic over-all quality
of a project. Presumably, secretarial work would not
be a fatal weak link, but it is also reasvnable to ask
whether on a quality project you wouldn't expect guality
to be demanded everywhere.

Secretarial haprens to be in everywhere, and
Lf he wants to say, cbviously, some areas are less important
than others, he's welcome to do that.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think the witness can
answer in those terms.

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I'1l sxy,

I'm a little confused about your use of the

ALLDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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term "quality project.”

Let me see if I understand.

I presume you mean a projact where work is
being done properly, the QA program is being implemented
properly in general conformance with all of the requirements.

If that's what youv mean when you refer to
a quality project?

e I would add one thing to that, and if you
feel this differentiates it significantly from your previous
understanding, you can explain it; but what I would add
to that is those responsible for the project have a commitment
to and proper attitudes toward the achievement of quality.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Okay. 1I'll accept that.

Q Okay, then, go ahead.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A In such a project, if those type of attitudes
pervade the project, you would expect to see generally
good quality work wherever you looked.

I guess that's the question you asked.

It does not say, though, that on a project
that is meeting all of the necessary requirements in a
general sense, you will not find deviations and a few
people here, a few people there, a few instances here.

An area you try to start up, you may have

- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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significant problems in getting it debugged, if you will,
or whatever.

That may be a pruject that fully meets all
requirements.

I guess what I'm really having a little problem
with is that if work is done not in conformance with the
requirements the first time, you don't like that; but
if you detect that and you bring it into requirements,
you still have met the quality required for the project.

We don't like having to redo any work. We
want to do work correctly every time the first time.

We try to do our work that way. We don't
always make it.

That doesn't mean that a job on which we are
having problems not doing everything right the first time
isn't a quality project, because in my definition of the
term, and I believe you agreed to that definition a mement
ago, that the quality project is the one that ultimately
does meet all the requirements.

Certainly, in a nuclear powerplant, before
the plant is successfully finished and granted an coperating
license, all the requirements have to be met. That's
a given.

Q I would by no means -- I accept what you've

said, certainly, and by no means want %o imply that Brown &

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Root or you or anyone else should be superhuman.

We obviously all make mistakes as we are going

I guess I would -~ Let me ask you,
Mr. Vurpillat, if you essentially agree or if you have
anything to add with what he's just said?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No, I agree with what Dr. Broom said.
Again, if we're talking about a project that
is as massive as the South Texas Project, for instance,
or any similar undertaking, whether it be a regulated
project or an unrequlated project, the size and scope
of a nuclear powerplant, one certainly would expect mistakes
to be made, but would expect the final éroduct to be correct
and that there will be systems set up within the project
to make sure.
Again, whether it's a regqulated project or
ar. unrequlated groject.
Qo Now, Dr. Broom, I gathered from 'our testimony
that you == and I'm referring here to page 13, lines 38
through 14, acceording to my ncte =-=- that you are convinced
that Brown & Root's attitudes towards quality at this
project have been proper f£rom the beginning.
I just want to be sure that that's what the

meaning of your sentence is there.
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| | BY WITNESS BROOM: 5

2 A Yes, sir. Since my first joining the Brown !
3 & Root Company, I have experienced the proper attitude
4 | among the management of the company and among the vast

5 majority of people.

|

6 : I have encountered pecple with the wrong attitude,
7 ; and if I've ever had anything to say about it, we've done

3 % sonething about it in those cases.

¥ Q I take it that in your view that given the

10

definition of quality as you gave us a moment ago, you
"n consider this to be one of Brown & Root's quality projects?
12 | B8y WITNESS BROOM:

13 | A The South Texas Project?
4 Q Yes.

15 BY WITNESS BROOM:

16 A I'm not proud of any deficiency we have on
17 | that job. I'm certainly not proud of the deficiencies

18 ; that were determined by 79-19.

300 TIH STHREET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C 20024 (202) 554 23456

19 Am I satisfied with the -- I Juess you are

20 i implying some quality level of the jub?

2‘? No, I'll never be satisfied the quality level

22 i of the project.

23 i Do I believe we're meeting the gquality objectives
24 | of the project?

25

Yes. We have had prcblems in doing that in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the past; probably still have a few problems left. :
Q But those -- I qualified my statement by relying i

on your definiticon of quality which you had given, as
opposed to some sort of broad definition.

Your definition takes into account the problems
that a company faces when it does a complicated job, like
a nuclear powerplant for example, and the fact that doing
things wrong the . .rst time, as long as you correct them,
is not an indicator of the lack of quality.

That's what my question got to, and I gather,
given that definition, that this is a quality project .
for Brown & Root?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I'd like to make two comments.

First of all, I did not mean to imply that
whenever we do work incorrectly the first time, that that's
acceptable.

That is not our goal. I think I stated that
we've instructed and preached and continue to instruct
our pecople that doing work correctly the first time 1is
our requirement.

That's not a QA program requirement. That's
a management objective.

That's the principle on which our policies

are based. We want every employee to do everything right

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the first time, and we want them to feel a personal commitment
to doing their job, and I'll throw in the secretaries
you were referring to earlier.

We want everybody to be concerned about the
quality of their work.

So in that sense, [ did not mean to imply
that I was satisfied with the situation where work was
not being done correctly the first time.

I do recognize that we probahly will not achieve
our goal perfectly, and in that sense I'd like to say
that at South Texas I believe we have been identifyving
those cases where we have not done the work correctly,
and we have bcgn correcting that situvation.

In that sense, I think we have been conforming
to quality requirements.

Q Moving on from this area a bit, at the top
of page 15, I have a mechanical question.

You reference annual reviews, "annual QA/QC
program review...performed...by B&R management personnel
with the assistance of...the Management Analysis Company
and the Southwest Research Institute."

I'd simply like to ask you when the MAC and
Southwest Research became involved in consulting or assisting
on these annual reports?

Y
' 4E 4
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I believe the first of those reviews was in

1976.

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

; 5 A We just finished the fifth one. !
3 6| BY WITNESS BROOM: |
§ 7 | A At any rate, the =-- I believe the first of E
g 8 those reviews was in '76. It could have been '75.
g 9 But since that time, annually -- and when
§ 10 I say "annually," I'm talking about once a calendar year. |
é "‘ I believe that in the thrust of the show- {
g 12 cause response, if you counted months, we probably didn't
g 13 make it within 12 consecutive months for the year 1980,
S 14 but we completed it prior to the end of that calendar
g 15 vear.
=
i 16 We have conducted a review annually of our
g 17 entire program, and we've done that by using pecple from
% 18 | within our own organization for a couple of purposes outside
§ 19 | just the review of the program.

20‘! We wanted to use that review as an occasion

1‘! to take people who are not directly in the quality assurance

22 ; organization and get them involved in a quality assurance

3 activity, to show them how review of a program like that

24 ; works, get them some firsthand closeup experience to those

25

type of activity.
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We've done that by selecting people from generally
supervisory and management personnel within our group
to form a team of people, and we've provided some assistance
to that team through an ocutside consultant experienced
in quality assurance to head up that team, or to serve
as a consultant to that team to help plan and guide and
train those people and watch them as they go through this
review process.

That's been done at least since 1976.

ALDERS ON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q And that's been MAC and Southwest Research
have been invelved?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. MAC was used for several years, and
this last year Southwest Research Institute did it.

I'm not real sure as to which f£irm helpe?

48 each year.

Q Okay, but they didn't do it together?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No. No.

Q Okay. On page 17, Dr. Broom, you refer to ==

I'm sorry. Judge Bechhoefer?

JUDGE BECHHOEF 'R: I just wanted one clarification

of that last point we were on.

WITNESS BROCM: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BECHHOETER: I believe your testimony
talks about a review, and the gquestion asked, I thuink,
refe-ved to a report.

Does the review prodice a report every year?

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, the review produces a
report.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

WITNESS BROOM: I didn't hear you say "report."

I'm sorry, I thought you said "review."

MR, JORDPN: I thought I said "review."

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.



3J7eY
5=2 1 BY MR. JORDAN:
2 Q On page 17, you refer here in your Answer
3 21 to a meeting in early 1978 in which Mr. Pitch met
4 | with a number of people, including QA/QC personnel, and
3 5 | I don't know whether to say he gave them a talk or a speech,
§ 6 | but apparently he spoke to them about commitment to quality;
g 7 | and you also have in t. _ollowing paragraph a situation
g 8 | 1in early 1979 when Mr. Bazor held a meeting with key supervisory |
; 9 | personnel and then reaffirmed management philosophy, as
g 10 | you put it.
§ n j Let me ask you first, since it doesn't seem
g 12 to appear specifically that Mr. Bazor was referring to
g 13 quality assurance/quality control in that discusglon?
g 4 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
g 15 A Yes, and meeting all requirements.
i 16 | I don't remember everything that Mr. Bazor
§ 17 | said, but certainly he addressed those subjects.
2
Z 18 ; Q Let me ask you, first: What prompted each
g 19 1 of these meetings, beginning with the one in early 19782
20 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
21 f A Mr. Jordan, since I've been involved in nuclear
2 i projects with Brown & Root, we've had these type sessions.
3 : They are not anything formally scheduled;
u E they are getting everybody together out at the construction
25 |

site and talking to them. Pecple involved in the Tanagement
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of our construction organization do that from time to
time.

It's a part ot what we think is an over-all
obligation to not just simply write a memo stating what
your policy is, but to get out and visit the job and talk
to pecple and let people see management representatives,
let them see that they are interested in the work by their
pPresence on the site, have a chance to talk to them.

I was == In developing this testimony, I
was simply recilling some instances that came to mind
where I happened to be present, and I particularly recall

these instances.

There have been several othe-s. I cou.d probably
recall some more.

I don't remember any specific reason for
Mr. Fitch making this talk. He had done that on previous
occasions at other projects.

I don't really know why he did that. I know
what he said, but I don't know why.

I don't place any significance on him doing
thac.

In the case of Mr. Bazor, he did that specifically
because he was new in his job. A lot of the people Xnew
aim, but had not seen him after he had been given this

responsibility, and so he came down to, you know, say,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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"Here I am, and I'm your new boss, and we're 3till committed

to the pelicies that you've heard of hefore," and reinforce
policies that they had had transmitted to them by others.
I remember that being the specific reason
that Mr. Bazor made his talk.
I believe he asked me about it or mentioned
to me before he did that that he thought it would be a g
good idea, what did I think; and I said, "Sure, you ought
to get down there soon after you take office, you know,
and make such a talk."
Q Were you present at each of these meetings?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, I believe so.
I certainly was aware of M:s. Bazor's talk.
I remember Mr. Fitch's talk.
Qe You don't recal’ specifically whether you
were there at Mr. Bazor's talk?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I talked with Jim Bazor about that talk and
I talked to him afterwards, and I believe I was there;
but I can't promise that I was there.
Q Can you tell us how long the Fitch meeting
lasted?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Half an hour, something like that, as I recall.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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These were not prepared speeches.
Q Could you tell us what areas Mr. Fitch covered?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Mr. Fitch?
Q Yes.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A He covered the fact that this is a nuclear
powerplant project, that we have rules and regulations
we have to comply with and he expects all people to meet
those requirements.
Our quality assurance program requirements
must be adhered to.
I don't remember him specifically addressing
in that particular talk reporting things to the NRC. I
do remember him making reference to the open-door policy
and feeling free to report things.
He may have menticned reports to the NRC.
I don't recall that in that particular talk.
That's been some time ago.
Q You don't have a copy of what he said or anything
of that sort?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No, I don't., I don't remember there being
a transcript.

Q You didn't take any notes yourself, did you?
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, I did not.
Q You haven't reviewed any notes of it since
that time?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No.

I should add one other thing at this point.

There was a practice ameng our construction
manageanent people for a long time whereby pericdically =--
and again, this is not a scheduled thing. I would guess
a couple of times a year, maybe more frequently than that,
that the management of the project tries to get down =-=-
the management of our cunstruction organization tries
to get around the construction sites and have a dinner
meeting with the construction supervision.

So these kind of talks are -- I don't want
to say frequent, because they are not, certainly, every
month, but they are common on our jobs.

I've been to a number of those. There's no
script. There's no minutes kept.

It's a very informal thing, but the principal
officer there generally stands up and makes 10 or 15 minutes
of remarks at the beginning or the end.

We have a question-and-answer session. Anybody

got anything to complain about, any gquestiors, any changes

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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in policy that may be bothering someone, restatement of

policy and restatement of our commitment to our pelicies
is normally included in those things.

So it would not be normal for me to make notes
or have a transcript of these kind of talks, and I have
not reviewed anything like that.

Q These talks here fall within what you just
described as those sorts of talks?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. I don't remembes Mr. Fitch's being at
a dinner meeting.

I believe it was somewhere there on the job
site. We called a bunch of people together, as I ramember
i€,

Q Bu* that sort of general, periodic, sit down
and sort of talk about what's happening, and emphasize --
BY WITNESS BROOM;

A Yes, sir.

Q And so those are really open to talk about
whatever the situation is at the plant, aren't they?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, they are.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, let me ask
one further Zollowup there.

MR. JOFDAN: Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would you differentiate

those meetings from meetings which might be held to consider
or resolve specific problems which may have arisen; or
alternatively, would these meetings be used as a vehicle
for considering a lot of specific matters together?

WITNESS BROOM: 1I'll have to say yes to all
of those.

First, in these type meetings, a number of
problems of all types can be discussed, and frequeantly
are.

On the other hand, we have had separate meetings |
to address specific problems.

I suppose you'd call it a meeting. We've
chosen to address people in a formal fashion to state
clearly a policy because of some problem that has occurred.

So we've had more formal meetings, documented
meetings, brochures prepared, passed out and distributed.

In my testimony I rerer to the occasion in

early January of 1980 where we made that talk that, unfortunately,
mentioned cost and schedule in the talk.

But that particular talk was there for a specific
purpose, not cost and schedule, but to emphasize to everyone
our commitment to QA.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: That was not the -- fall

in the category of meetings that you've just been talking

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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about?

WITNESS BROOM: No, it was a different type
of meeting. It was a meeting called specifically for
that type of presentation.

We had had another meeting of that nature
the year before. I remember it as about mid-1979.

I don't believe we had a transcript or a
handout, but we had a formal talk to people about resolving
disputes in a proper fashion and that we didn't tolerate
confrontations and harassment and those kind of things.

We've had both. We've had formal, get four

or five hundred pecople in a big room together and talk

to them, as well as supervisory dinners, informal discussions,

as well as ;ven smaller groups.

I guess what I'm trying to say, I think these
type meetings begin anytime anybody from management visits
a job site. |

You walk around and talk to people in a variety
of types of one-on-one conversations or meetings of all
types, and I think we try to emphasize our company policies
as appropriate, through all of those kind of exchanges,

up to and including a big formal meeting where we call

people together for a specific purpose, such as the occasions

I just referred to.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan.
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WITNESS BROOM: I gquess I could add one more

comment.

Wnat I'm really talking about is communication.

We have a large organization with a lot of people, and
communicating with that big bunch of pecple is a problem.
It's a continuing problem. It's something
that management has to stay attuned to all of the time.
We have to worry about keeping our people's
attitude right, and that takes a variety of techniques.
You can write memcs and you can write letters
and you can make postings on bulletin boards; but you
can also go talk to people and, you know, let them see
you and hear you and have a chance to ask you questions.

It takes all of those kinds of actions to -

maintain communications with a large organization of people.

It's the only way I know to get it done. A
newspaper helps, but it's not the answer.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC.
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1 §Y MR. JORDAN: i

i=l1 | :
2 Qe On Mr. Bazor's meeting, to be clear again, é
3 I think you said -- I just want to be sure. :
“ This was, essentially, his inaugural meeting i
5 out ther.. He went out and sort of said, "Here I am, !
6 ! We're here to do the job right and serve our client, make ;
7 | sure quality is there,"” all of those various things, sort I
3 § of a new boss' pep talk? |
9 BY WITNESS BROO": |
10 A Well, I think it was a little more than that,
11 | because as I indicate here, I remember distinctly him
12 | talking about this issue of we wouldn't tolerate pecple

13 harassing and that kind of thing.

14 | 2 Excuse me, if I may just break in there. f
15 | You said you remember him distinctly talking
16 about it?

17 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

18 A Yes.

19 Q You were there and remembar 1t?

300 TTH STREET, SW. | HEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

20 | By WITNESS BROOM:

21 A I remember our discuscing what he was going
22 i to say at the meeting, and I think I was there.

23 E I do not == Unfortunately, I can't remember
24

| .hether I was in his physical presence.

&

Q You do not distinctly remembering him talking

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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about it at the meeting?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Excuse me. He and I discussed the things
that he was coing to say at the meeting.
I'm certain of that.
Qe Fine.
I may have cut you off. If you want to proceed,
continue with what you were saying, that's fine.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A That particular item sticks in my mind because
he felt, and I agreed, that he should direct some remarks
toward that subject because of Mr. Swayze's allegations

and the issues surrounding Mr. Swayze and our implementatiocn

" of that procedure to resolve disputes; and in that context

of him being the new boss, he felt it important to re-
emphasize his commitment toward that aspect of our business,
that we did not tolerate any harassment.

We wanted people to conduct themselves in
a professional manner and resclve matters professionally.

I believe he said that. I think I heard him
say that, but I can't swear to that.

Q Just to pull back and look at the broad picture

again for a moment on quality, achieving quality and so
Of.

This is really for both of you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,. INC.
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Wouldn't you say that the ultimate goal of
your management commitment, of meetings of the sort you
just described, of meetings such as the early =-- the January
4, 1980 meeting, I believe, that you've mentioned, and
subsequent meetings on quality is to achieve a really
pervasive sense throughout the project of a commitment
to quality, such that the employees top to bottom have
that sense of their own and management's commitment?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I'm not sure I understand your guestion.
You say was that the purpose of those meetings?
Q Yes, and isn't that the purpose of those and
those sorts of meetings?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A It certainly should be. I would hope that
that comes across in all of those meetings every time.
That's certainly one of the main matters that
we need to communicate to our people continuously.
I won't say that at every supervisor dinner
on every construction project those matters are talked
about. There may be some other issue that's discussed
in one particular meeting; but in general, that's a corre¢ .t
statement.
Q And over the course of a project that's been

going on for a number of years with these kinds of meetings

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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going on and so on, you would expect, wouldn't you, that

there would be a pervasive sense of quality among the

work force, of their own commitment and of management's

commitment
BY WITNESS
A

in general

percent of
that.
BY WITNESS
A
e
BY WITNESS

A

Yes.

to ~uality?
BROOM:

Yes, I think that we should expect our employees
to be committed to quality.

I won't say thit we can expect toc have a hundred

our people, but we certainly strive toward

VURPILLAT:
If I can add =--
Please do.

VURPILLAT:

I think it's important to also indicate that

not only do we expect them to have this attitude of gquality,

we nead to

make sure that they uncerstand that management's

attitude is quality, and they a)so have to know that we

expect them -- not only do we have to expect them, but

they have to know we expect them to have this, and that

they will be judged accordingly in their performance;

and it's important that these points get across.

2

agrees with this,

And you would expect =-- I think that Dr. Broom
I'm not sure he focused on it.

You would expect, then, that over the number

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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of years of a project of this sort where you've been making
this effort all along to drive in the quality goal, that
ther'e would be a pervacive sense =-- not a hundred percent,
of course -- among the work force of the management's
commitment to quality, wouldn't you?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes, I would expect that that would be perceived.
Yes.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Jordan, I have to add that I would expect
that, but unfortunately, it doesn't always happen.
Q Oh, I can understand that, yes.

I'd like to get to == Let me first get to
the question of thé relationship b;tween quality assurance
part of Brown & Root, particularly as it relates to South
Texas Project, and the folks who were responsible for
the engineering and the construction and actually getting
the work done.

I want to begin by asking isn't == at least
as I can see -- Mr. Grote reports directly to you, does
he not, Mr. Broom, and Mr. Vurpillat does, as well?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes, that's correct.
Organizationally, all of the people in the

group report to me, because I'm in the box with Mr. Rice.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I spend the majority of my time concerned
with quality assurance and the mitters shown on that first
line there, personne! and administrative services.

Mr. Grote does not report to me directly every
time something comes up.

He may very well talk to Mr. Rice directly.

Qurs is not == Mr. Rice and I share one
suite of offices together, and when Mr. Grote or anybody
else nas a problem, they may very well take it to Mr.
Rice instead of me; but I'm kept informed of what gnes
on and I can certainly act in Mr. Rice's absence.

We have that kind of a relationship.

Qo Well, taking you and Rice as a single entity
there, Vurpillat and Grote are equals in that they both
repcrt to either one of you, whichever they get to?

BY WITNcSS BROOM:

A That is correct.

Q I'd like you to tell us == I'm not asking
for dollars. We've been through this befora.

I'm not asking for specific dollars, but I
do want you to tell] us the comparison of the compensatior
and benefits that are obtained by Mr. Grote and those
that are obtained by Mr. Vurpillat.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I knew you were going to ask that and T

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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made some notes and I can't find them right now.

I'm going to make a statement and then ol % |
verify it later.
Mr. Grote is compensated more than Mr. Vurpillat.
I believe the differential is -- I believe it's about
20 percent aggregate, over-all.
Q Taking into account all the various types
of compensation?
BY WITNESS BROOM.
A Yes, sir.
) You wanted to make a statement?
3Y WITNESS BRCOM:
A, No. That is my statement.

I'll verify that by checking my notes. That's
what I remember.

I don't carry everybody's salary around in

my head, but I did do some checking because I heard you
question this arza of some HL&P people earlier.

I remember it's like 15, 20 percent diffesrence.

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, INC.
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I'm not sure of the implication of that gquestion.

I think it is also fair to point out that there's a
considerable difference in the number of people in responsi-
bilities of the relative positions.

I'm not sure that if Mr. Grote were to resign and
we were attempting to recruit someone to £ill his slot, that
that number might not be significantly larger or smaller.

But your guestion was comparable compensation fair
enough.

o I was going to ask you a few more comparisons, and
I think I'll hold until later on my remaining questions in the
area, because I think we can save time by doirg that, I suspect,
but let me go first to the South Texas Project quality assurance
manager who works for you, Mr. Vurpillat.

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Yes, sir.

Q I take it that his counterpart is the South Texas
Project vice-president and general manager, Mr. Saltarelli, and
obviously the reason I say that is that he is -- is the QA
manager, is that Mr. Smith?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A The project QA manager is Mr. Smith, yes.

Q Okay. Let's put a name on him.

Mr. Smith reports directly to you as the head of

the QA function for the South Texas Project, whereas

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Mr. Salterelli -- and you might answer the gquestion for
Mr. Geurts as well, since ther:'s a bit of a flow through
this position -- reports directly to Grote, who appears to be
your counterpart; are they not counterparts?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I think it's difficult to make that kind of a
comparison with the matrixed organization, the project
organization that we're talking about.

You're talking about lines on an administrative
organization chart and where do they fit.

I think I have to answer your guestion by saying
I don't consider those to be comparable positions in that on
the project Mr. Smith, the project gquality assurance manager,
is responsible for a discreet discipline within that project --
on that project.

It happens that because that discreet discipline
is quality assurance/quality control, it is independent £from
the over-all project management organization.

However, it still is a discreet discipline operating
on the project, so if we're loocking for compariscons, I would
have to say that the comparison would be somewhere below the
individual that was in charge of the entire project, the
general project manager.

Q Would you say it would be the individual =-- is he

comparable then =-- I'm trying to a grasp on discreet discipline ==

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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is he comparable to whoever is in charge of all the concrete,
for example, or is he ==
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No.

Qe Maybe he's comparable to whoever is in charge, say,
of all the civil structural?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No, I think not. I think that if you're going to
try to draw a comparison, and I'm not sure that you can,
exactly, that he would probably be comparable to the engineering
project manager, or the construction project manager.

Q Okay. So those two =-- comparable to those two

levels, I see.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A In the fact that those people are responsible for
all of the activities within a complete discreet discipline.

Q2 Ckay. As you could see, the term "discipline" had
me confused a bit.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I apologize.

Q My nroblem.

In any case, I would ask, then, for the compensation

of the person in the South Texas Project vice-president and
general manager position.

I'm afraid we're going to have difficulty with

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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comparables, because we don't know what comparables are, we
don't know who compares to whom, sc we're going to need the
specific figures.

So let me begin with the South Texas Project
vice-president and general manager. That's one.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A You want his salary?

Q And the full amount of compensation. There may be
benefits that aren't within the salary.

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I don't believe that
we should need to have any information with respect to specific
salaries.

If, for whatever purposes, Mr. Jordan would like-
to have a comparison of one position to another position,
whether or not they are in fact comparable, perhaps Dr. Broom
can provide that.

If he wants a comparison of the two positions that
Mr. Vurpillat has indicated may be comparable, perhaps that
compariscn could be provided.

MR. JORDAN: 1I'll be glad to work with comparables
for the moment and see what we get.

MR. AXELRAD: I must admit that I'm not sure, you

know, how relevant any of this is, and to what extent the

Board will indulge obtaining that particular kind of information.

Mr. Vurpillat has made it quite clear that it is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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difficult to establish comparability because of differences in
responsibility.

He was in essence almost forced to make a
compariscn by the persistent questioning of Mr. Jordan, and
I'm not sure to what extent that is going to contribute any-
thing useful to the record.

MR. JORDAN: If I may respond just briefly to
that, as I said before, I'll be glad to avoid specific numbers
if comparables seem to be working.

But I must say that I don't think that
Mr. Vurpillat's opinion of whether they are comparable or not
is the definitive point here. I think that's something that
we are al} going to have to be looking at and argue about
ultimately.

MR. AXELRAD: If I might ==

MR. JORDAN: I nave withdrawn the gquestion on
specific salaxries, so I don't know whether there is an
objection pending or not.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: I guess there would not be.

MR. AXELRAD: No, there is not at this point.

WITNESS VURPILLAT: I'd like to add something.

B8Y MR. JORDAN:
Q Please do.

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

that I can evaluate

(2]
®
o
(o

A You said that you don't

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the comparable positions, and I think probably I can.
Qe Well, I don't mean to say that you can't, and

form your own opinion on it. Obviously, in the position you're
in you can do that, but that is -- all I was saying for the
benefit of the Board and the rest of us is that your opinion
is only part of the over-all decisicn that the Board has to
reach in evaluating who's comparable to whom. Obviously you
can evaluate as you see it.

Let me start, then, with Mr. Smith, if you could
compare him with Mr. == it looks to me as if you should

compare him with Mr. Geurts as the last person actually in

the South Texas Project vice-president/generil manager position, |

in the position as opposed to an acting sort of position, isn't
that a fair way to do it? .
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A Well, I can =--

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I would like to object
to the question for the reasons that I started to give before.

It appears to me that we're embarking con developing
a number of comparisons which are really not going to be useful
additions to the record.

I recall quite vividly a number of questions that
Judge Lamb asked two of our witnesses on the stand previously,
which went quite well to pointing out the various aspects of

responsibilities, experience, background, and a number of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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other factors whicn can lead to the different salaries and
different ranger being applicable in the individual positions,
and I'm not sure that this is going to be a useful addition to
the record.

MR. JORDAN: It seems to me that there are points
to be made on why those constitute relevant or significant
reasons for differences in compensation, and so on, and that
can be gotten into on redirect. It hardly makes the issue
irrelevant at this point, or unhelpful at this point.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Does the Staff have any view
on that?

MR. REIS: I think this figure alone, the

comparison, this comparison alone would not tell us anything.

I take it that Mr. Jordan, though, is going to ge on,/|

I presume, the line of questioning and ask the next level down
that Mr. Vurpillat just testified where he saw a comparability.

I think with those comparisons in the record we
might have some indication of how they are looked at, because
compensation very often is a mirror of how somebody is locked
at as an important somebody in an organization.

It's not definitive evidence, by any means, but
it is probative.

WITNESS BROOM: I don't know who to ask this

guestion to, but could I make a comment about this general

subject?
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

MR. JORDAN: Your Honor, I've got to object to the
witness just popping in and asking if he can make a comment.

We have had that at extraordinary length so far,
but it's always been in answer to some sort of guestion.
Couldn't we get this on redirect?

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At this point I would like to
hear what Dr. Broom has to say.

MR. JORDAN: Fine.

WITNESS BROOM: Thank you, Judge Bechhoefer.

I was simply going to offer the following:

I believe the concern as to whether we properly
and fairly compensate QA/QC personnel versus other parts of
the organization, and if that is a concern, I have a few
comments that might help in understanding whether we do or
vhether we do not.

I'd like to offer these:

First, the QC inspector at the jobsite is paid,

I believe, 25 cents an hour more than a comparable journeyman

in the craft, and the theory for that =-=- and that is not
universally found in the industry, I might add =-- but our theory
fcr that is that the inspector deals with a level of construction
personnel somewhere between a construction workers, the

journeyman worker, and the leadman, and so we try to make that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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comparable with about that lead level.

Our hourly wage structure reflects that kind of
comparisons up to what we call our superintendents in the
field.

The superintendent is a salaried employee. He
does not earn an hourly wage. The superintendents in
construction and the superintendents over the disciplines in
QA/QC make exactly the same amount of money.

When we get above that level and we start into
maanagerial positions, such as procject manager, such as officers
or general managers or staff managers, we have a real problem
in comparing individual salaries.

First of all, I have a problem in releasing any-
body's personal salary figures because I tQink that's a ma;ter
of some privacy to the individual, but be that as it may, when
we look at comparisons of individuals who are in various
positions in a management organizaticon there are a number of
factors which influence what that individual is being paid;
his years of experience, the basis on which he has performed,
how much it cost to get him.

In some cases if somebody resigns, we've got to
£ill a position, we're faced with competition in the market-
place, and we have to pay what the traffic demands, and so
there can be perturbations in what is normally a fairly

comparable situation in terms of compensation, as is evidenced

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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by our salary ranges.

We have salary ranges for a number of employees.
We don't have any problem giving that information to anyone.
I'll be glad to bring that here if that would help.

And that shows that people in comparable positions

have comparable salary ranges.

Now, of course, if the question is yes, but do you

always put these fellows in at the top of the level and somebody,

this position over here always goes to the bottom part of the

level, I can't answer that.

You have to look at the individual circumstances
surrounding each individual employee. But if the salary ranges
for positions would be of use, benefit, we'  be happy to nuase

that available.

(Bench conference.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



/=11

J00 TTH STREET, SW. | REPOKTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

10

1

12

13

14

15

17

"o

16

1 i

& B 8 B

3751

JUDGE LAMB: Could I ask you, Dr. Broom, to pursue
that question a little bit farther .o the point of describing
the relationship or lack of relationship between the positions
and salaries of two individuals and the people, or the line of
reporting of those individuals from a point of view of their
independence from each other.

WITNESS BROOM: Judge Lamb, I'm not sure I
understand your question, but let me try.

JUDGE LAMB: What I'm concerned with has to do
with the QA/QC personnel having equal access to upper levels
of management and independent from scheduling and costs.

Is this something which goes with the level of
reporting or the position slot in the organization, or the
sala;y. or are all of these tied tcgether?

In other words, does the fact that two people
report to the same individual, in this case perpahs yourself,
mean that { .ey have the same positions in the organizaticnal
structure and the same salary and so on; can yocu distinguish
between them?

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. In my opinion, the
compensation of two people who report to me has absclutely
nothing whatsocever to do with their access to me.

It doesn't have anything to do with the amcunt of
weight I give what one person tells me versus another.

It does not have anything to do with my making

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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myself available to the pecple that report to me.

I think if Chat's not the case you have a manager
who's not doing his job.

The compensation of an individual is a refliection
of responsibility, it's a reflection of his own years of
experience, as well as the market conditions, as we're all
painfully aQa:o.

I have never had two individuals come to me, one
with a QA opinion of the subject, anc another with a cost or
schedule concern, that were i: conflict.

I have never had somebody bring me a problem where
they wanted to cut the QA corners to try to save money oOr try
to avoid meeting requirements.

I've had people come to me with an honest dispute
about what is required, what was the code really say here, what
are our commitments under the PSAR, those type arguments, but
I've never had anybody say, "We dcn't want to do that because
it costs too much money."

I don't believe Mr. Grote would -- has ever done
that. He's certainly never done that to me, and I don't
pelieve he would even consider doing that.

Is he concerned about cost and schedule? Certainly
he's concerned about it, but he recognizes as well as anybody
else our responsibility is to meet quality requirements.

I'm not sure that's a full answer in response to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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your question, sut that's the only way I know how to describe it.

In having different people report to you, you must
recognize what their responsibilities are, and you must provide
access to those individuals as they need it.

JUDGE LAMB: Thank you. That's the type of
information I was looking for.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I have one furtier guestion,
though. Would the ranges of the -- ranges of compensition
which you've just talked about for various positions fLave any
bearing upon the quality of the individual who is actualily
recruited?

WITNESS BROOM: Certainly.

The position within that range that represents the
salary that you offer to the man obviously is reflective of the
quality of that individual.

Is that the gquestion you asked?

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: Yes.

WITNESS BROOM: We don't change salary ranges to
fit the individual, is what I was trying to say.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay. With respect to the
objection before us, we will sustain it as to the specific
individuals, but we would like those ranges that Dr. 3room
talke about.

WITNESS BROOM: We'll be happy to prcvide those

for you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right. Thank yocu.

MR. JORDAN: Then I'm a little confused because I
withdrew the question to which there was an objection about
the specific salary figures, so I don't know what the objection
is you just sustained.

MR. AXELRAD: The objection was to the request for
a comparison between Geurts and Smith.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The objection was to Smith
versus Geurts.

MR. JORDAN: Okay. Let me try another one.

BY MR. JORDAN:

Q How about Smith versus what Mr. Vurpillat has
identified as potential comparables which appear ‘to be the
engineering and construction managers? If that's the right
term.

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A I don't --

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I object again. I
thought what we were going to provide was salary ranges, and
that that would not then require any further comparison between
individuals, because, as Dr. Broom has pointed out, where an
individual would be within the salary range for his position is
dependent upon a lot of other factors which have nothing to do
with the matters before this Board.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Well, that was what the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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ruling was.

I guess it should be compensation ranges rather
than salary, because -~

MR. JORDAN: I'm sorry. I guess I didn't understand
that that providing ranges was going to apply to those positions
as well as to the sort of lower positions that Dr. Broom
de ,cribed.

Is it going to go all the way up to the South
Texas Project vice-president and general manager? Where is it
going to stop as we go up?

I think that's where it ought to go to, up to there
on that side, and up to the quality assurance manager on the
side underneath Mr. Vurpillat.

. JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, Dr. Broom, what was your
ntent?

WITNESS BRCOM: I'll be happy to make any and all
of those ranges available.

The only problem that I have is we don't have a
range for officers, so when we get tc a vice-president, that
does not have a specific range that I can supply, but everybody
else we've been talking about, except that one slot, I believe,
is covered by Manager 5, 4, 3, 2, 1, engineers, various other
type skill levels that have salary ranges associated with them.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

A
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BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Then if I can just follow that, I gather that a
vice-president would be higher than the top of that chart?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Not necessarily. We have officers of the company
who are paid less than the top »f some of the ranges that you
will see.

I know because I've had some personal experience
an that regard.

(Laughter.)

MR. JORDAN: Well, I think we should have a
comparable somehow, whether it's range or =-- he can provide it
for a general range.

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairmah, I think what .is offered
now is gquite understandable, and I think that would serve the
purpose of this hearing. :hink this offer is fine, although
before I said we should get some indication because it is
probative. I think giving the salary ranges would give it --

Can I ask one thing? Are there grades, are there
steps in the organization, or managers have a Step 5 and
superintendents have a Step 47

WITNESS BROCM: Yes, chere are, specifically in
managers. There are five levels of managers, and each one has
a salary range, and as you can imagine, their steps overlaps

as in tne GS levels in the Government.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,. INC.
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MR. REIS: That's what I wanted.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, is there any way
to relate the compensation of thuat one officer to other
officers in the corporation that =--

We agree that the specific salarr or the actual
compensation has so many variables that we don't think it's
relevant to what we have to consider, but would there be any
measure that could relate that one slot to some other jobs in
the company? That would be meaningful, is what I'm saying.

WITNESS BROOM: I can't think of a way specifically
right now, but I believe if you give me some time tc think

about it I believe I can come up with something that will get

vou the kind of comparison for that slot that you want.

14 |

What T have in mind is, without disclosiﬁg
Mr. Geurts' specific dollar salary, I think I can bracket his
salary plus the range over which we are expecting to be able
to fill this slot, and we're currently in the marketplace.

I believe I cam come up with -- it won't be a
company official's salary range, but it will certainly be a
power group salary range that we're working in right now to
£ill that slot.

I would suggest that I submit that and at least
have you look at that and see if that satisfies your require-
ments as a starter.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. I think that would.

ALDERSON REPOFRTING COMPANY, INC.
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MR. JORDAN: That would satisfy me.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine.

MR. AXELRAD: Mr. Chairman, I might just add one
thing. I haven't had a chance to discuss this particular
subject with the witness and I'm not sure whether the types
of offers he has made include any information which might be
proprietary, and I would assume that when he has a chance to
develop his material if it %urns out that any is proprietary
that wa'll be able to make adequate protection for it as
necessary.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. O0f course.

(Bench ccnference.)

-JUDGE BECHOEFER: I think it's late enough that we
ought to break for lunch.

Is this an appropriate place?

MR. JORDAN: This is fine.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay, about an hour and fifteen
minutes.

(Whereupon, at 12:45 p.m., a recess was taken

until 2:15 p.m., the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESSION 2:15 p.m.i
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: We have decided that the
two sessions in September will be held right here, taking
into account mostly the convenience of the access to other
areas and the amount of time it takes. That will be from
September 15 through 18th, and September 29th to October
2nd. All of those sessions except the last one will be
held in this room. The last one will be held in Room
801 which is up on the fourth floor. 1It's very small,
but we'll squeeze in there one day. We can still use
the storage facilities for our documents and that type
of thing. What we propose to do is to adjourn the Friday
sessions on those dates by about 3:00 o'cleck. We may
shorten the lunch period and just eat sandwiches downstairs
or something like that on those days.
Before we resume, are there any other preliminary

type matters?

iNo response.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Jordan, you may resume.
MR. JORDAN: Thank you.
BY MR. JORDAN:
o Dr. Broom, turn to 20 of your testimony. At
line 25, you refer to a task force which appears to have
been established in order to clarify the meaning and intent

of various terms. Were there particular incidents that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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| led to the establishment of that task force, or was that

the general idea somebody had?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Jordan, I'm sure there were instances
that brought these instances to mind, but in general,
these are problems of a general nature that I believe
had been arisen in several instances, a confusion, need
to clarify these matters, and while they may sound very
simple in reading, when you attempt to clarify criteria
that seem as "simple," as "flat,"” and "no standing water,"

it turns out not to be quite so simple. I believe that

| Mr. Frazar referred in his testimony earlier to this area

and that there was a considerable effort expended in this area,

tation of these type terms were made.
Q Your testimcny, then, is that, it sounds to me,
like there was a generally recognized need to do some of this

clarification, that it wasn't in response to some particular

| specific incidents, but through a generalized needs that you

had recognized over time?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes. If I can expand just a bit, as an example,
"no free-standing water in concrete form." We would hope that

that term could be used with some degree of judgment by the

 inspection and construction personnel since prior to placing the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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concrete, you must have a wet surface but a surface without
free-standing water on it, and that's very difficult to
literaliy achieve. And, in general, an engineer would hope
that that type of interpretation could be made with some
judgment on the job. That's an example of a criteria that
leads to confusion and disputes and disagreements and there
is a small pool of water: how big can it be before it's of
significance, how deep is it == you can't tell if you're

six feet above it. When you get into the literal application
of trying to judge whether those type criteria are met, it was
necessary to clarify.

What I'm saying is, those are well-known problems
that, I think, in the industry have been faced for many years
and on this project we had to face them. We had tried ways
to solve those problems. We had tried, as I said just now,
to rely on judgment, and it had not worked satisfactorily.

There may have been an incident or two that
percipitated the formation of this task force. I don't
recall a specific incident, but there may very well have been.

Q A few questions that I need to ask to help under-
stand exactly what you're talking about.

Page 22, answer 24, this is z “tually a couple of
pages, with respect to -- the question is, "Describe HL&P's
involvement in the development and review of B&R's STP

quality program." My question s whether your description in

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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here of HL&P involvement applies as it appears to me .0
apply to the time from the beginning of the project through
today.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Jordan, in reviewing this answer, it seems toO
me that I begin by talking abcut the actions that HL&P
participated in in the early phase of the job and then later
on how they reviewed procedures as they were modified and
ther the type of things that they are involved in routinely
in in this job in the stage it is in today. I'm not sure I
understand your question.

Q Well, let me give you some examples. I recognize
that some of them clearly relate to the very earliest stages.
As I say, let me give you some examples:

You say, on page 23, line 16, the following:
"There is a continuing dialog on nearly a daily basis between
HL&P's STP QA manager and B&R's project personnel." That
is stated in the present. My question is whether that 1is
intended as a description only of what happens today, or if
that is something that is intended as a descripticn of what
has happened throughout. That's where my cconfusion comes into
it, because it locoks like it could be -- and to me it looks
like it's prcbably both?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I'm not certain that the title, "STP QA manager,"

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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was appropriate for the HL&P employee heading up that group in
the early phases of the project. But, if you will forgive that
possible change in titles, I think that it's fairly safe to say
that on normally a daily basis, there has been contact between
their manager, whatever title, responsible for their QA program
for the pruject, and our personnel since the job started, and
there is certainly that today.

Q. To give another example, the first sentence of the
following paragraph says, "Our standard practice at B&R on the
STP has been to keep HL&P fully informed of all activities
and problems as they arise on the project." I gather that
applies throughout, from the beginning to today?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A We have attempted to keeb_Hﬁ&P fully informed of
our activities. I suppcse, as yéu would imagine, as the
project has increased in activity and intensity and numbers
of people, and ciLviously since the show cause order and the

actions we've taken there, the amount of information and

contacts are probably more frequent and may be more comprehensive

today than they were in the past, but certainly it has been our

intent, since the start of the job, to keep HL&P fully informed.
Q On page 24, line 13, and -- it says, "A number

of deficiencies concerning implementation of procedures were

discovered." This relates to the period of December '75 into

early 1980 and to the performance of QA. My guestion is,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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what is the deficiencies concerning implementation of procedures

there? It looks to me as if you're talking about QA having

discovered deficiencies in the implementation of construction

procedures,

is that correct?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

that. That

No, I did not intend to restrict my remark to just

is certainly a big part of it, but we've detected

deficiencies in the QA procedures, and in their implementation

by the QA/QC personnel as well as discrepancies in material as

well as in performance of construction work by construction

perscnnel.

There have been a broad range of deficiencies of

all types that have been discovered throughcut the history of

the program.

2

In effect, then, I guess that's deficiencies across

the full range of procedures that would have been reviewed LYy

the QA prugram?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

Yes, any type of documentation of deficiencies

through audits, through our NCR or DDR process.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, should the word

"concerning” really be something like "involving"?

WITNESS BROOM: Perhaps that would be a better word,

"involving implementations of procedures." Perhaps that's the

better term.

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right.
BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Moving to page 26, Doctor, you're discussing here
the concrete problems, voids and the entire subject, and on
lines 12 to 14, you say, "This is not an uncommon occurrence
in placing concrete in situations such as I have described."

What is it that is not an uncommon occurrence?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Oh, you want to know the antecedent of "this"?
Q I want to know specifically -- ves, the antecedent
of "thi.s”,.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The types of problems I state in the placement of
concrete in the areas of extreme rebar congestion, steps were
taken to avoid the creation of voids. Unfortunately due to the
configuration, some voids did occur. The =-- I'm referring to
the fact that in placing concrete with these types of character-
istics of extreme congestion of rebar and configuration, it
is not uncommen to have voids.

Q So, your testimony simply is that it is not
unccmmen to have voids in that kind of concrete pour?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That is correct.
Q I gather, then, that it is not your testimony =--
and correct me if I'm wrong =-- it is not your testimony that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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the extent of voids occurring at the South Texas Project is
not uncommon?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Jordan, I don't really know that I can answer
that question. I don't know that I have enough specific data
to draw a comparison on numbers of nuclear plants and I don't
know how you would make that kind of determination. Percentaqes?
of concrete involved in a void, the frequency of occurrences
of voids in general -- I guess what I'm trying to say is,
to my knowledge, there were two areas of voids, basically, in
the containment wall, both associated with extreme congestion,
and one area of voids in the floor of the fuel pocol underneath
that area, again, associate.with areas where it was difficult
to vibrate, and I don't think that that is an uncommon type
of problem to encounter.

I can't tell vou whether on any kind of percentage
or comparative Dasis whether that's -- how that would compare
with other nuclear power plant projects. I do know that there
have been vciding problems at cther projects, but I don't have
speciiic enough detail to give you a quantative comparison,
if *hat's what you're locking for.

Q I just wanted to get it clear on what you were
talking about as being uncommon.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A My friend here has =--

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q Mr. Vurpillat, do you ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A -- some extensive concrete experience. He might
he able to expand upon that.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Mr. Jordan, it's been my experience on several of

the nuclear jobs that I've been involved in have had concrete

voids in areas described by Dr. Broom in his testimony that were

as significant as the voids discovered at South Texas.
In all cases, as in the case of South Texas, the voids were
discovered and they were repaired.

Minor voiding in congested areas like this happen
on -- have happened, in my exgerience, anyway, on every job,
nuclear or not. And by minor, I mean large but nct ==,

JUDGE LAMB: Could I break in with a question on
that?

MR. JORDAN: Please do.

JUDGE LAMB: To what extent, if any, do either of
you gentlemen -- or both of you =-- to what extent, if any,
could that be attributed to design error in selecting the
thickness of walls and placement of the rebar and so on?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I'll answer that, Judge Lamb, by my opinion, and
I think some evidence in our particular case on South Texas,

that I'm not sure I would call it design error, but rather the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 i creation of a design that does not appreciate a problem which
2 would be posed for the construction forces trying to implement
3 the design.
“ I'm not sure that's very clear. Let me try it
3 5 again. That is, the design, if it were constructed properly,
; bi would certaiily be adequate, but that the specific case I have
i 7; in mind is the positioning of a lateral reinforcement member i
g 8 near the lower part of a concrete pour, a very difficulc area
g 9 to get vibration and consolidation of material under, if that
g lO% spacer or that stiffener can be moved near the top, where the
g 1 access to that area with vibrators is much easier, then I
g 12 | think we woulid all agree that's a hetter design. It's certainly
g 13 easier to place and it!s easier to achieve consolidation. That, !
g 14 in fact, occurred in our design and in our placement experiences
g 15 here on South Texas, and we rade that chanade ia repositioning
; 16 the break in the lifts so that we could avoid that specific
; l7. problem, and I think that was a distinct improvement in our
E 18 trying to place the further pours in che concrete containment
; 19 | wall. But, it is certainly clear that if the engineer does not
20 | adequately and thoroughly consider the constructability of his
2‘? design, or if constructability reviews are rot adequately
22 f provided for by construction forces, these kinds of problems
23 can be created, and the situation can be created where it's
24 a very difficult placement.
25 We do that kind of thing. We have reviews of our

ALDERSON REPCORTIN G COMPANY, INC,
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designs for constructability. We have our engineering people
informed of construction problems, and we try to eliminate this
kind of thing. We didn't eliminate it in this case.

JUDGE LAMB: That's the kind of information I
wanted.

Mr. Vurpillat, did you have any additional thoughts
on that?

WITNESS VURPILLAT: Well, I agree with what
Dr. Broom said about design. 1If part of the design, for .astance,
is the location of construction joints ==

JUDGE LAMB: Um-hum.

WITNESS VURPILLAT: -~ often it is and scmetimes it
isn't, then the location of the construction joint is critical.
For instance, poutinq an L-shaped section is extremely difficult
if the congestion is severe, the congestion of rebar.

If you place a construction joint ‘'~ such a way that
you end up with two rectangles, one vertical an. .ne horizontal
instead of an L, ti2n you're much better off. The location of
the construction joint, as it relates to design, is a most
important factor. Often that's a construction choice and you
have to be very careful.

A ten-foot lift in a congested area is much more
difficult to place than a five-foot. Sometimes ycu have to
go ir*o shallower lifts. So, all those things have to be

considered.
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WITNESS BROOM: By the way, I should add one
comment. In the use of the term design, I was thinking about
engineering in the broadest sense. In my specific problem I
cited at South Texas, I believe our selection of the elevations
for the lif+s were the field engineers' selections, not the
design engineers', but nevertheless, it was a selection of the
positioning of the lifts that could have been done better.

JUDGE LAMB: Thank you.

JUDGE 3ECHHOEFER: I would like one follow=-on.

You mentioned that voids in =zituations such as we

have been talking about are not an uncommon occurrence. If that's

extra sceps to see that such voids don't occur; or, alternatively,

would you just rely on picking ué such voids as did occur and
correcting them?

It's really two approaches, and I wculd like to see
how you would approach that.

WITNESS BROOM: Judge Broom, I would very much like
to have Mr. Vurpillat comment on that due to his experience in
the field, but I would like to just --

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I would like to hear both of you
on that.

WITNESS BROCM: -~ express my opinion.

Certainly we need to do both. We need to try tc

prevent the voids in concrete, and we certainly should recognize

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.

‘the case, is there not =-- would there not be some reason to take |



l’,‘

300 TTH STREET, SW. | REPORTEKRS BUILDING, WASHINGTION, D.C. 20074 (202) 554 2345

10

1

12 |

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

&

22

3774
that before the fact.

Secondly, we should have a program to be very
particular about finding them if they do occur and repairing
them. But, I don't know how to describe the congestion of
rebar imbeds, tendon sheaths, penetrations, and all the other
steel that the engineers decide have to go into containme~c and
shield walls.

Unless you've just actually been there and looked
at it, the steel in the form where the concrete is going to be
poured, in scme cases, you can't see through it. The light
can't go through it. I'm not a concrete man. In my opinion,

I would have to pour water to get it in there. And to place
high strength concrete in those situations =-- I'm not trying
to make light of the problem at all. What I am trying to say
is that with the very best of planning and being very careful,
and very careful inspection afterwards, I still am not
surprised that some degree of voiding will occur.

I'm not trying to excuse the voids in the contain-
ment at South Texas. I think in some cases down there certainly
we could have Jone a better job. You know, we may have had a
concret2 pump go down and didn‘t have adequate plans to have a
back up or better inspecticn of vibration in a certain area.
I'm not trying to say we did a perfect job, by any means, but
I am trying to say that by and large, the complexity of those

concrete pours are such that it will be very difficult to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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aveid some voids.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Vurpillat, would you like to
add something?

WITNESS VURPILLAT: Yes. The planning regarding
these congested pours is most critical, and it can go anywhere
from modeling -- modeling the pour to a thoronugh conversation
of the planning, to mockups. A.d it normally happens, or has f
been my experience anyway, that in the most congested areas,

|
where you expect the most trouble, you den't have trouble, bescause

300 TTH STHREET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 5542345

1" |

13

14

15

16

17

19

20 |

21

2%

10

12

you plan very thoroughly.

It's in the areas that don't quite fall into that
category that you often have the problems, and I don't know,
for instance, which one of those categories tﬁe veiding == the
pours and the voiding at South Texas took place. I wasn't
here on the project at that time. I don't know. I'm just
saying that generally.

The planning is the answer to avoiding these to the
gre “est extent possible, but there are times that when in
spite of the planning the congestion in some of these pours
is -=- it's just almost impossible to avoid voiding and so you
have to have a program of finding those voids, at least the
major ones, arnd repairing them. The design takes some of this
into account, but you need both. You need a gocd deal of
planning and a good detection.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Would your organization normally

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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try to plan or do a sufficient amount of planning takine into

account the configuration or the type of area where, for instance,

you need to pour concrete? I take it the pianning would?
WITNESS VURPILLAT: Well, I can't testify as to
what happened in 1978 or '79, but ==
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, how about now?
WITNESS VURPILLAT: -~ but that type of planning
is certainly ongoing now. It is a standard feature of planning
every concrete pour, complex pour anyway, safety-related pour,
on that job, and that sort of planning does take place.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine. Thank you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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e 1 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may go ahead.
2 WITNESS VURPILLAT: I might add one other thing.
’ 3 It all adds up, also. You've got == If it is difficult to
4 place, it is difficult tc inspect, and so both pa.ties are ==
3 5 both pecple == You like to have vibrator operators, for ‘
; 6 instance, at the place where the concrete is being placed,
§ 7 and because of some of the congestion of the reinforcing
i 8 steel, you can't get them there, and you can't get the
3 L inspectors there. You cut inspection ports in the forms. '
g lO‘ You cut vibration ports in the forms. There are difficult
i " placements ==
; 12: JUDGE BECHEOEFER: I assume ==
g 13 . WITNESS VURPILLAT: == but not impessible.
g 14 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yeah. Is there some method
; 15 for inspecting all of these areas?
: 16 WITNESS VURPILLAT: Yes, Certainly. It is
g 17 difficult, It is tough on the construction people, I mean
é 18 physically tough on the construction people, and 1%t is
; 19 physically tough in many cases on the inspectors to get in a
20 | positicn tc adequately inspect. But it happens. It is not
21 j impossible, and they do do it,
22 ; JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Some provision is made for
‘
23 z inspecting.
24 g WITNESS VURPILLAT: Oh, yes. Oh, absolutely.
25 L There's no provision fcor not inspecting.

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPAHY, INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.
Thank you.
BY MR. JORDAN:
Q Mr. Vurpillat, the plants that you were familiar

with that had concrete voiding problems as extensive as STP,

what are those plants?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Three Mile Island Unit 1, WNP, that's WPPS
Project No. 1, Salem, and I'm not sure whether it was Unit 1
or Unit 2 but Salem.

Those are three that come to mind. And there
was a significant amount of voiding that I'm aware of, not on
a project that United Engineers was connected with but that I
was personally connected with in a consulting capacity,
Crystal River III had that type of situation.

Those come to mind.

Q In those cases, as I think you've testified,
the voids were found in the course of the constructicn and
the guality assurance work, and they were corrected, correct?
B8Y WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A That's correct.

Q Dr. Broom, at page 29 to 3l you note == ['irst,
I'1ll add, you note that individuals involved in falsifying

documents were fired, correct?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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1 BY WITNES3 BROOM:
2 A I'm sorry. I didn't hear what you said. Do
3 I know if individuals ==~
4 Q Did you note that?
; 5 BY WITNESS BRCOM:
; 6 A Oh. That individuals involved in falsifying
g 7 | documents were fired., Was that the word you used?
g 8 0 Yes.
2 9 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
g 10 A Fired? Yes. I beiieve that's correct.
§ 11 Q Qkay. So far as you know, has everyone who
; 12 has been responsible for falsifying documents who was working
g 13 for Brown & Roct on the STP Project been fired?
2 4 | sy wrtnEss sroom: '
g 15 f A Mr. Jordan, I have to answer that this way.
: 16 The answer is yes. However, in each case where we have an
g 17 | allegation or for whatever reason an incident or occasion
% 18 comes to the surface involving a pctential falsification
g 19 f ¢harge, our personnel look into that matter, and depending
20 upen what we f£ind, yes.
21 | If a person is willfully falsifying reccrds,
22 they are terminated., I remember one incident, I believe,
23 ] where a fellow was kept on the payroll for some fairly short
24" pericd of time after volunteering that he had made one mistake.,
2 |

He had written something down and put the wrong date by it,

ALDERSON REPCRTING CCMPANY. INC.
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and it was the only time he had ever done it. And I believe
our QA project manager put him on probation for a few days or
a few weeks == I don't really recall == and in reviewing
that situation determined that it may have happened on another
occasion, and at which time he was terminated.

There may have been other cases where more
than one perscn were inveolved, and to some pecp'e it may seem
that an individual was willfully falcifying documents. To
another perscn i* may seem that the person didn't properly
understand what he was supposed to ke doing,

I can't say in cases like that we fired everycne
that we determined the e may have been scme justificaticn,
and I guess what I'm really saying, we concluded it was not
true falsification. But I pelieve every time'we've found a
situation where we think falsification occu?red the man was
terminated.

o You menticned, and I wasn'* clear, situations
in which more than one person would have == might have been
invelved.

Were you referring to a single specific incident
or some number of identifiable incidents or speaking in general?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't have one specific incident in mind right

now, but I'm sure that may have occurred in some investigaticns.

"

Falsificaticn. Yes. I can refer tc a specific

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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instance, if you would like for me to.

Q If this is the instance you were referring to
in saying ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I was speaking generally at that time.

Q You were.

Why don't you go ahead and refer to the specific

incident and explain that.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A As an example of what I was talking about
i3 the investigation referenced as 30-21, I believe, inveolving
records kept by permanent plant maintenance personnel. And
in summary, I think we found that a foreman in that case was,
in my opinion, probably not deliberately falsifying documents
but certainly was creating incoirectly records, and he was
terminated.

There was a guest:>n that whether some of his
supervision were knowledgeable of what was going on under his
sontrol and =ondoned that activity, and we investigated that.
And we did not find that to be the cnse., We did transfer some
people to some other positions. But I believe there were people
involved in that situation that were not terminated, because
we 4id not believe they had deliberately participated in any
falsification attempt.

That's the kind of thing I was referring to.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Q I'd 1like to go to page 31 to the discussiocn
cf the investigation of the Swayze incident.

I'm really only going to get into this very
briefly myself. But I would like some information about it.

You say a comprehensive investigation was
undertaken.

Could you tell us who were the Brown & Root
individuals who did the investigation?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. William A. Brown, whc is a member of our
legal department.

Mr., Tom Gamon, whom I've identified earlier as
a QA manager at the time, not the project QA manager but the
group QA manager,

And I believe Mr. Larry Ashley participated
in some or most of those investigations.

As I recall, those were the three people who
conducted tha% investigation.

Q When you say "conducted that investigation,”
that means that they did the actual interviews that were
involved in the investigation?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
a Yes.

0 Whom di? they iaterview?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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1 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
2 A They interviewed QC inenection personnel who
3 had worked with Mr. Swayze that I specifically remember;

4 perhaps others in the QA department.

5 They interviewed =-- ;
g | Q You == I'm sorry. I don't mean to break you up. é
7 But when you say you specifically remember, do you have names, z
8 recall names of the QC inspector?

9 | You said QC inspection personnel. o you mean

10 { 0C inspectors?

"1 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

12 A Yes.

13 Q Whe ==

14 | 3y WITNESS BROOM:

15 j A And supervisory personnel in the QC crganizatien.
6 0 Both inspectors and supervisors?

17 8Y WITNESS BROOM:

SO0 TTH STREET, SW. | HEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, DC. 20024 (202) 554 23456

18 | A Yes. I believe that's correct.

‘9' 0 Could you tell us as many names as you remember
20 ; and also tell us if there are any you don't remember?

21,1 BY WITNESS BRCCM:

22 A I remember Mr. Singletcn was interviewed.

23 : (Pause.)

2‘ii I have a number of names that I think == I

25 : reviewed that information fairly recently, but I'm not

1 ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,. INC.
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comfortable with giving you names. I'd be¢ happy to check that
later.
I can't.say specifically the names of cther
individua: * interviewed, although I do know there were a
number.
I did not respond to your question fully.
Q That's right. I wanted ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Censtruction personnel were interviewed, and
the specific people talked to there I'm not sure of but I
could check those individucls.
And, of ccurse, Mr, Jwayze and Mr. Fraley.
I guess what I'm really tryind to say is I

believe they went to the site and talked to everybody that

had direct dealings on a routine basis with the people involved,

trying to determine as best they could how both individuals
had been behaving in their normal day-tc-day performance of
duties, as well as any knowledge that they might have had
surrounding this alleged instance.

Q Okay. Did these three investigators file a
written report?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No. Not to my knowledge. I know there were
some depositions -- statements taken from the individuals.

I know cthat these personnel met with Mr. Munisteri, who was

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the group vice president at the time, and informed him of the
progress of their investigaticon. That may have been done
verbally.
I don't recall seeing a specific report that
summarizes the investigation that I'm referring to,
Q Did these == What was your position at the
time that this incident occurred and the investigation was
reported?
BY WITNESS BROOM: f
A I was a vice president of engineering.
Q So this report was not made toc you?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No.
o} You were not involved in == In fact, you were |
not invelved in the process at all, were you?
BY WITNESS BROOCM:
A No. I was not personally involved during that
time frame.
I've discussed that situation with the pecple
who did participate in it, but I was not personally involved
in it.
Q You refer on page 33 to a number of people,
particularly investigators whom I gather Mr. Swayze alleged
to have been playing cards.

Are those the people whose names you will check

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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on as you just said, or can you identify them?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I'll identify those personnel if you'll give

me just a moment.

(Pause.)

Your question was to identify the persons
that Mr. Swayze alleged to have nlayed cards?

2 Yes.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A You'll have to tell me on which occasion you
are referring to. He made separate allegations of different
individuals playing cards on three or four different occasions.

p Since you seem to pe aware of that, I'll simply
ask you to tell us the individuals' names for each cccasion.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The first time in March of 1979, I believe
that Mr. Swayze stated that there were seven to 2ight peoplc
involved in playing card games, and I believe that he named
Mr. Lezear =--

Q Could you spell that?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A L-a-z-e-a~-r, I believe is his spelling.
Mr. Narroa, Ne-a=-r-r-o-n, Mr. Duke, and a
Mr. Wilson.

He may have named others, but I'm not aware of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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any other names that he gave at that %ime,
In December of 1979, he named a Mr. Crisp,

a Mr., Duke, a Mr. Fortay, Mr. Hammons, H-a-m-m-O-n-s, a
Mr. Horton == |

Q Horton?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A HeQ=r=t-o=n.

I'm sorry. The next one I can't proncunce.
Kegeg=a-r-i-n-a-t-h, Kesarinath (prenouncing), I think is
the pronunciation.

Mr. King ==

Q King?
BY WITNESS BRCOM:
A K=i=n=g.

A Mr., Lazea)', a Mr. Pelingaris, P=e=l=i-n=g-a=-r-i-s
and a Mr. sShan, S~h-a-n.

You're after the names of the pecple that he
alleged tc have played cards, but the time frame has changed.

Q I'm really just after names. If he gave the
same’ names another time, I'm not interestad in that.
BY WITNESS BR7OM:

A I don't mean that he gave other names at other
times. I was simply referring to the fact that although he
named different individuals, he also stated that card James

occurred during a different time frame.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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L 0 I see.

2 BY WITNESS BROOM:

3 2 In May of == I'm sorry. In March of 1980

4 | he identified a M>. Duke, a ir. Hammons, a Mr. Lazear,

5 a Mr. Singleton, a Mr. Wilson.

6 And in June of 1980 he identified a Mr. Hammons,

7 Mr. Singleton, Mr. Duke, Mr, Wilson, Mr. Crisp, Mr. Narron =-=-

8 | That's N-a-r-r-c-n, again.

9 5 Mr. Jordan, I believe that the extent of my

10 knowledge of the individuals that Mr. Swayze named on various ==
1 ; during various depositions or interviews or contacts that our

12 | company or HL&P had with him. There may have been other ==
13 Q I gather yocu refreshed your recollection from
14 a document. What is that document?

15 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

SEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

i 16 A These are scme notes that I made in the volume
g 17 | of the testimony from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I
? 18 simply made some marginal notes in a copy of their testimony
; 19 | as cpposed to my testimony.
20 | 0 There's a name mentioned of Mr. Warnicsx at the
21 | bottom of the page. I've had scme problem with making sure
22 j if it was the same last name or the same person.
23 é Is this Mr. Thomas Warnick?
24 ; BY WITNESS 3ROOM:
25 % A I'm sorry. Which page are you on again?

i ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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That's page 33 of your testimony.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A

Yes, sir. That's Mr. Tom Warnick.
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1 [} You say on page 36, in answer 31, that you,
il 2 meaning Brown & Root, I take it, and top management were
i 3 | surprised and you were dismayed at the issuance of the show
4 cause order. Wer. you similarly surprised and dismayed by the

5 results of the I&E Inspection 79-19?

6 | BY WITNESS BROOM:

7 | A The results of 79-19 had bequn to be conveyed to me
8 | in verbal fashion in December of 1979. I was very disappointed

9 | at those findings. When I say "I," I mean "we," all of the

10 |  management team at Brown & Root. We took those findings very
11 | seriously. We mounted an allout program to implement corrective
12 |

actions to all of those items as they were identified to us.

13 1 In that sense, I was dismayed because any ‘finding of any

00 TTH STREET, SW., REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, DC. 20024 (202) 654 23456

deficiercy of our program, I'm not happy'about. The numéer of
15 | the findings further dismayed me.
16 | Although the NRC conducted an extremely extensive
L ‘ investigation, and I perhaps would have expected some findings,
18 | still, twenty-two items of noncorpliance obviously have to
19 ; concern me a great deal. So, I was -- I had been apprised,
20 j I believe, by the time the show cause order was issued, of most
2 i of the findings through information from HL&P through meetings
22 % that they were having, exit critiques, or I'm not exactly sure
X ? how you describe those meetings with the NRC inspection team,
24 é That information that was contained in 79-19, then,
25

really did not surprise me upon seeing the written document.
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That information surprised me as it was broken to me. I was
disturbed by it, I was coucerned about it, as well as were
Mr. Rice and all the other people in our management team.

I was really surprised when the show cause order
was issued, however, because I had recognized the twenty-two
items were found during the audit. I had further recognized
that we had proposed corrective actions for most of those
items to the NRC. Some of those were underway, and I had
felt, in my mind, that while the twenty-twc items of noncom=-
pliance were certainly serious and a matter that we certainly
did not take lightly, I did not anticipate a show cause order
being issued or fine imposed. And that is the meaning of my
sentence when I say we were surprised and we were dismayed
because we did not think the show cause order placed the program
in complete perspective. I had thought that the actions that
we had taken would be viewed by the NRC as a good faith
action to start correcting that and that we probably would
be required to have some meetings with NRC management, perhaps.
I guess I really didn't think at the Lime about what might
result, other than the issuance of the report with citation
of these -- naming of these violations.

I did not anticipate a show cause order, and when
it was issued, yes, .t surprised me considerably.

0 Now, on page 37, in the paragraph, that last full

paragraph on the page, ycu describe, or you discuss, directing

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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members of your qtaff and an outside congultant to conduct
extensive interviews to determine whether there existed a |
perception of harassment or intimidation and then that you
also mention that there was a written survey questionnaire, :
confidential, that was given to the construction and QC pc:sonneﬁ.
I would like to ask you first about the interviews

you directed to take place. First, who wa: the consultant that i
you had assisting you? |
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The consultant's name is Mr. Greg Hcowell. He is
-~ heads a firm, Time Lapse, Incorporated. We contracted with
him individually. I guess our contract might have been with the
£irm, but basically we secured his services.

Q To assist you in preparing the interviews, or for
what purpose?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A To perform several functions. Perhaps, if I could
back up just a moment, I was infurmed of the issue of intimidation
and harassment. 1I'm not certain of the date, but I believe it
was the last few days in December. This followed a meeting that
Mr. Oprea had had in Arlington, I believe, w.th icme members of
the NRC staff a few days earlier. And this item was identified
to us, to the members of Brown & Root management and I was given
the assignment and marching orders from my boss, Mr. Rice, in

no uncertain terms, that this particular issue was extremely
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serious and that I was to devote my time and efforts to
ensuring that we got to the bottom of this problem.

My first reaction was to call our personnel people
and talkcto them abaut the situation. We had, at the time,
a member of the perscnnel staff who I felt eould be helpfrl
in these kinds of activities. The personnel people recommended
Mr. Howell. I had not known Mr. Howell before, but he had dona
work with Brown & Root in some similar capacities, not directly
of this nature before, and he was currently available.

He was available on short notice, and within just
a matrcer of days, I had our assistant department personnel
nanager and Mr. Howell on the site performing a numbe< of
functions, and those functions were to conduct individual
interviews with our personnel, to conduct interviews in groups
and tc.decermine a way that we could ge' :  :Omous responses
from our people through a series of questions, basically to the
question about what are your feelings about harassment,

intimidation and any related questions.

Mr. Howell proposed thst this be done by administerinc

A questionnaire that would not be signed or identified and he
developed such a questionnaire with the assistance of some of
his associates and administered that guestionnaire to all of
the QA/QC people on the job, and all three of those activities
preceded simultaneously the taking of these questionnaires, the

group meetings and the individual meetings.
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Mr. Howell basically received the following
instructions from me, and that was to go to the site and
clearly identify himself as not 1 Brown & Root employee, as a
consultant that was retained to perform this function, and
that anybody who talked to him in any capacity, I did not
want identified, I did not want comments attributed to any
individual. He was there to determine the attitudes and
feelings of the pe '‘ple on the job site.

I took these actions, first of all, because we
were very concerneu about the NRC's findings. But, ‘“econd,
I really didn't know how else to proceed because, as you are
aware, the NRC's interviews and all matters in this respect

are of a confidential nature and they can communicate to us

the substance cf their findings, but they can't identify pecple

to us, and I did not want to try to identify those -- I've
forgotten the number, I'm sorry -- nine or ten or twelve or
fifteen or whatever numbers in the Inspection Report 79-19,
which we received later. I was not even aware of the number at
the time, and so I believed that we had to approach it in a
broad-based progra: to caver everyone.

I've left out construction. I don't remember the
numbers, but included in those interviews and the contacts by
both our man and Mr. Howell were gquite a number of construction

personnel. That's basically what Mr, Howell and what our

representative conducted at the job site during January of 1980.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, how was this
consultant identified when he went on to decide to conduct
the interviews? Was it just an anonomous person, or did he
have a consultant hat on or did he say I'm working for Brown &
Root or what?

WITNESS BROOM: I don't know what color hat he had
on, but he was identified to our employees as a consultant that
we had emploved to investigate the morale, the attitudes of our
people about construction pressures or attitudes about any
complaints. It was a broad-scope charter on his part to determine
the attitudes of our pecple on the project.

He was not identified as somebody not working for
Brown & Root. Obviously, we told people that he worked for
Brown & Root. He properly identified himself in that fashion
whether he was talking to one person or whether he was talking
to a group of pecple. He told them what he was there for, to
measure their feelings towards management, their feelings towards
construction. the interrela:tionship of groups on the site, how
they felt abou4 their jobs, that kind of thing.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Do you think an employee would
talk more freely with a person like this consultant than with
a line employee cf Brown & Root?

WITNESS BROOM: I don't know, we tried both.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.

WITNESS BROOM: At the same time, we had our man in
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personnel doing this same kind of thing. I was reluctant to
have him do the same thing that Mr. Howell did, because I
didn't want -- I didn't want to create a situation that our
person had talked to everyuwudy before or shortly after
Mr. Howell had, but I did have him talk to quite a number of
people.

I had him sit in in some groups with Mr. Howell.
I had Mr. Howell, on other occasions, conduct his interviews
without our man being present. I guess there's something to

be said for both ways and I tried to do scme of both.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Were there different written
reports or reports?

WITNESS BROOM: Most of Mr. Howell's reports to me
were verbal ! -+ telephone because things were happening very £ast7
Let me give you an example of exactly w.hat happened.

The first day Mr. Howell got on the job gite, I
told him, I said go down there, and you pick at random some
twenty, t..irty pecple. Talk to them however you want to, and
find out where this production pressure and harassment is
coming from, and that's what he set out to do. That was his
first venture, and I've forgotten. I think he talked to fifteen
or twenty people that first day. About 5:00 o'clock in the
afternoon h- called me and he said, Mr. Broom, I don't know
whaé to tell you. He says, I'm completely baffled. He says,

I came down here to find something, and I haven't found it.

He said, I have found a considerable amount of unrest among the
peocple in terms of their feeling toward their supervision and
management support, but these people are telling me their
relationship with construction is very healthy and very goed.

And then I really got concerned, because I didn't
know if they were telling us the same thing that they would tell
the NRC; I didn't know if they were being truthful; and that's
when I said, we have to expand the sample size to 100 percent
of all the people, and that's how the concept of the

anonomous questionnaire and the series of group and
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individual interviews to cover all of the people was developed.
It was out of that first day's first pass at some group of
people, tryin, to get a preliminary indication of what I

was looking for.

I had misconstrued, perhaps, ac that time, based on
verbal reports, secondhand reports, of the NRC's fladings in
this area. I had thought that they were saying that the whole ﬁ
issue of harassment and intimidation centered around construc- '
tior workers going to beat up on QC inspectors and
QC inspectors who were fearful or intimidated to the point
that they wouldn't do their work properly. I'm nct sure that's
exactly what that Item 1 says now, later, in reading the
report.

I believe that there is reference £o management
support, lack of management support, and this, that, and the ;
other. If I had had that written document at that time, I
perhaps wouldn't have been guite as surprised, but I expected
to get a reading that says there is a harsh conflict between
construction and QC inspectors on the job site. That's what
Mr. Howell set out to find, and he didun't £ind that.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dia you get any == do you r.member
any differences between the repcrts that you got from
Mr. Howell and the reports that you got from your personnel
representative?

WITNESS BROOM: No, I can't, because the two of them
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went almost side-by-side, except for Mr. Howell going into a,
you know, closed-door, and conducting some of the interviews.
But our personnel man was involved intimately with
Mr. Howell throughout the conduct of his surveys. He had
worked with Mr. Howell on similar-type problems, not morale
type problems, but productivity studies and things like that,
and they had worked together before.

Their reports to me were parallel, verbally, and
then, of course, my employee did not submit a written report
to me, only Mr. Hcwall submitted a report in writing. But
their findings were essentially the rame.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: Thank you.

BY MR. JORDAN:

Q Dr. Broom, on page 40 == wall, 39 to 40 == you
discuss the brochure that Brown & Root developad that the
NRC believed overemphasized cost and schedule, you siy at
the top of 40 that, "My investigation subsequently showed
that our inspectors did not feel cost and schedule were

overempiasized."” What did your investigation involve in that

case?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A My investion cunsisted of talking to some people,
but also having consulting personnel help the peop’e,
Mr. Howell specifically, and I ‘hink subsequent to that time,

another consultant has asked some gquestions.
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I guess my concern in this area was that =-- I'm
not trying to take issue with the interpretation being placed
on the brochure by the NRC, but, again, if that brochure had
created a negative attitude in the mindeg of our people, I
needed to know the nature of that attitude, so I could try
to be able to do scmething about it. I'm simply saying that
when =-=- although cust and schedule are certainly mentioned
in that brochure, our questioning of the people who attended
that presentation didn't indicate that they felt that they were
being concerned about cost and schedule as opposed to gquality.

Q Doctor, we left a few things hanging from earlier
this morning, and I'll get back to them and see if you were
able to obtain the information. If not, we can hold it until
a later time.

In particular, the information concerning the
number of employees at the site, of Brown & Root employees at
the site, 0ff the site. I had the impression you might be able
to get that information at lunch?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I'm sorry. I have someone chasinq'that information
down, but I don't have the data yet.

Q I see.

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A If I get it this afterncon, I will give it to you.

Q I'm sure we will be able to have it tomorrow =--
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Yes.
Q -= that will be fine.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes.

Q I guess that will also include the names of the
people interviewed in the Swayze investigation? If you will
recall, you said that you could get those names later.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Before lunch?

Qe No, nv, no. You siad just recently, in the last
few minutes, that vou --

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I will. I will try to find out who the
people were, by name, that were contacted.

MR. JCRDAN: Finally, I've been discussing with
Mr. Axelrad the gquestiocns of charts and information ccncerning
people. in various positions in both quality assurance and
construction from 1977 to the present. I fully expect we
can work out an acceptable way of doing that in writing and
saving time here. I woculd reserve the right to get back inte
that, if need be, at the moment.

And with that reservation, I woculd pass the
witness.

(Bench conference.)
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JUDGE BECHHQEFER: Before Mr. Hager gets

started, why don‘t we take an afternoon break of about

fifteen minutes.

(A brief recess was had.)
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Back on the record.

Before we start, I'd just like to put everybody
on notice we're aiming to finish tonight by arcund 5:30,
approximately.

So, Mr. Hager cr Sinkin.

MR. HAGER: Yes.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

BY MR. HAGER:

Q Mr. Broom, I'll start on this question of
building in quality which has concerned us throughcut these
proceedings and simply restate, I think, what we all understand
just tc set a predicate for some later guestions.

I think eve;ybody has stated that it is
optimal to do the construction in such a manner and with
such quality that you simply don't have problems tc begin
with., Is that a == You don't have guality problems to begin
with.

Would that b2 a fair statement?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. We would like people to do the work
correctiy the first time.

Q And the best of all possible worlds I'd suppose
would have nothing for gquality assurance pecple to do.

Everything would be going well, and they wouldn't have to be
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writing reports.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Well, they would still have to do a lot of
inspecting, and they'd basically expend most of their manhours
but they wouldn't have many £findings.

Q Okay. I think that's the point I wanted to
make, that even if you did build in your gquality, you'd still
need a gquality assurance program to assur~ that you were
building in your quality to begin with.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That is the purpose of it.

Q Now, I think you said ic is really a questicn
of your building in quality. It is a matter of managing in
such a way and assuring that everybody takes such responsibility
for their work that they do perform this function of building
in quality to begin with.

Is that again a fair statement? Or put that
in your own words if it is not.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

RN Mr. Hager, I'm sorry. I didn't understand
what you said.

Q I'll put it as a guestion rather than a
statement.

Could you t2ll us in your words how do we assure

+2at we're building in quality from the start.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Building in guality is a responsibility of
everybody in the team. Wwhen I use the term "building," I
don't mean to restrict that to the constructos, the man
pouring the concrete.

I1f we're going to build in gquality, we've
first got to understand the requirements, whether it is a
nuclear powerplant project or an aircraft or whatever, and
then we have to have everyone associated with implementing
those requivements into a design, and then pecple who are
responsible for taking that design and fabricating or
manufacturing or constructing the product in conformance with
that design committed to meeting all those requirements.

Q Okay. And == Excuse me.
3Y WITNESS BROOM:

A That I think is what's necessary to get guality
built in, or we've used a variety of terms, but getting
people committed to doing work properly the first time. And
as we said earlier, that extends to the gquality assurance
people and inspection personnel, that they must be committed
to doing their work correctly and doing it correctly the
£irst time, I might add.

Q Right.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager ==

MR. HAGER: Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: ~- let me ask you, the
gquestions you've asked so far have been pretty much the same
as what Mr, ==

MR. HAGER: This is just predicate. If I can
ask the next gquestion, I think you'll see where I'm going to
with this. I had to lay out the predicate.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: Well, there shouldn't be
overlapping.

MR, HAGER: You have to lay down a little bit
of predicate on these ==~

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Fine. I just want to make
sure you are going someplace that Mr. Jordan hadn't been aliready.

(Laughter.)

BY MR. HAGER:

Q You say if you are successful in that function
of building in the guality, you say that still you'd have a
need for the gquality assurance program.

In your mind, would it make a difference
whether the guality assurance program which we have to assure
that the quality is being built in is operated by tiicse pecple
who are building the quality in or whether it were periormed
by a different orgarization entirely, entirely separate and
distinct from the organization responsible for building the
quality in?

Do you see any difference in the effect on those
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BY WITNESS BROOM:
A There was considerable discussion of this

general subject earlier in testimony by Mr. Frazar, by
Mr. Goldberg, and perhaps Mr. Oprea. I've forgotten. A number
of points of view were expressed that I think are pretty
similar.

And my opinion is very similar to that which
has already been expressed. It is basically that if you
were specifically talking about a nuclear powerplant project
and you're talking about a quality assurance program for that
project as required by the Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
within this regulatory framgwork, Appendix B3, those :ind of
requirements, as oppcsed to scme hypothetical situation in
the manufacturing industry or somewhere; if we're talking abcut
a nuciear powerplant project, then there is as prescribed in
Appendix B the necessity for an element of independence
between the people inspacting or verifying that the quality
requirements have been met and the pecple doing the work.

There's been considerable debate for many
years as to the details of what that degree of independence
exactly organizationally how it must be achieved and sc on.

I agree that there must be independence between
the people inspecting a nuclear powerplant project and the

pecple performing the work.
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Now, I do not believe that that means that
the quality control inspectors could not theoretically be
a part of the project management team. The quality control
arm == I believe I'm correct in stating that == and I'll not
use a name because I'm not absolutely certain. But one 2f the
major AE's and constructors in the country has that type of
organizational structure where the inspectors in fact report
through the project management chain and they have an outside
quality assurance or auditing type arm.

That arrangement will work. That arrangement,
in my opinion, achieves -- can achieve the required
separation and independence between those inspecting or
verifying the work and those responsible for performing tpe
work. Because I think the in;ent there is to have people
who can report to sufficiently hizh levels of management
where their voice is heard with equal force as those being
charged as responsible for getting the construction work done
or gettinc the design work done, and I believe that type of
structure can werk.

Our company did not chocose that type of
crganization. But that does not mean that that type
crganization wen't work.

However, there is ancther element of the
discussions that have been held over the last few weeks, and

that is whether this type of organization should be ccmpletely
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independent from the company responsible for doing the
construction work, for example.

I believe that if you ha'2 a nuclear powerplant
project wherein the guality control and quality assurance
were done by an independent third party outside company
as opposed to the company respensible for the construction
and engineering, I think you have a more difficult time of
having that project interface and function smoothly than if
you have an arrangement similar to the one we have today.

It doesn't mean it won't work. It dcesn't mean it can't ke
made to work. But in my opinicn, the arrange "ent similar to
what we have, similar to thcse that are found arcund the

industry are the better types of division of responsibility.

Q Could you explain what you mean by the word
"interface" in that last sentence?

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A Interfacing is dealing with each cther.

Q Very precisely, what kinds of problems would
you see in interfacing with an entirely independent third part
quality assurance organization and, for example, your own
Brown & Roct Construction organization?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

RN I think it would be difficult under that type

cf an arrangement, perhaps not prohibited but difficult to

achieve a similarity in proceduares and i.ethods of doing the
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work, sequencing work and so on as to closely interface or
deal with each other in those regards. I think if you have
cne company bringing to the ptoject one way of doing things
administratively and every other way and another company with
its own approaches, that's a potential for difficulty in
interfacing those two organizatlions.

Q Do you feel that Breown & Root would have less
of a sense of responsibility or would perform its construction
and design tasks less wel. if the gquality assurance program
were in fact carried out by an entirely independent third party
quality assurance organization?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A Wé can't afford for that to happen. We could
not afford for thaﬁ to happen. We have to meet our guality
ocbligations no matter what type of contractual arrangement we
migiat have on a project.

I think the potential fcr that occurring is
there. I think the potential for the workmen in the field
to say, "Well, those guys are not Brown & Root. That's some
other company. They are here to inspect my work. They are
going to check on me. They are going to tell me whether I've
done it to suit them or not."

I think at the working level there is a potentlial
for that kind of thing to arise. I don't know that it would

occur. But I believe there is a potential for it, and because
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that potential is there, I think that's scmething to be avoided.
I think it is an unnecessary risk.

Q Now, Mr. Vurpillat, I just have a question
here about numbers which you might be able to clear up " ry
quickly for ma.

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A I'1ll try.

Q This is on page 18, and this is the very last
line on the page, line 4é.

Perhaps you could clear up =-- You testified
earlier in my recollection that the present number of persons

in the gquality assurance department would be 228 at the site

" and 38 at the home office.

Siiply correct that for me if I misunderstoocd
that.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No. I helieve that's what I said.

(T
O

Q Qkay. Could you explain for me what appears
be a different number in the text which I just referred to
which refers to approximately 500 at present in the gquality
agssurance department?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr., Hager, that's my testimony, and I think

he'll give you the same answer that I would give, but since it

is mine, let me explain the difference.
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The number referred to there is the total number
of QA/QC employees in the QA department under Mr, Vurpillat.

It is not the total number on the South Texas Project. The
number that he gave for the South Texas Project are the proper
numbers for that project.

Q Okay.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A These numbers include personnel at Comanche Peak,
on our fossil projects, and in staff positions that are not
assigned to South Texas.

Q I see.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A That's what I was trying to address here was tue
total staffing in QA.

Q Thank you for clearing that up.

I'd like to ask a question. If we lock at the
figure for 1975, could we have that translated into an STP
figure?

This may have to be in rough terms, but if you
have the exact figures available that would be helpful.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

R I'm sorry. I'm not real sure I == I thought I
knew what you asked for, but would you ask again?

Q Yes. This would be the 1975 figure broken down

for the South Texas Project. We have a hundred here that would
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apply tc the quality assurance cdepartment generally. '
like to have -hat broken down for just the South Texas Project,
again referring to the last line on page 18.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Hager, I don't have the precise number.
But let me remind you that we received our construction permit
in December of 1975, and so during 1975 the pecple we had
assigned to the project were in a planning and management
and the home office role. I would expect the number to be
pretty small.

If you need an accurate figure, that's as close
as I can come.

Q Okay. By "very small,” if you coul’ just give
a very rough estimate, just tag a number on what very small
would be.
BY WITNESS BROCM:

A I would guess if you averaged during the year
you pciobably would average five to ten people.

The reason I have tc be that vague is that
during those type of activities it would be very common for
people in the QA departments, specialists of one type or ancther
to be charging part time to these project duties as oppcsed to
full-time assignments later on. And sc that's a rough estimate,
but I would guess it would be five or ten equivalent people,

Q Do you have any guess just again about 1977 as
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you were building up in your construction about the number
of quality assurance pecple you would have had out at the
South Texas site?
8Y WITNESS BROOM:

A We had a full complement by that time, of
course, of people at the site, and it would be considerably
higher than that. But, unfortunately, I don't have an estimate
Of ==

Ray, have you checked those numbers?
3Y WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A No. I don't have thcse numbers for 1977,
Mr. Hager.
Q Would it be on the order of this roughly 250,

260 that we had today, or would it be substantially smaller?
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BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A I would == I don't know. I would suspect it
would be smaller, but I don't know.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom ==

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: ==~ is the less than 100 that
appears here for '75, is that closer to 90 than 15 or 20?

Do you have any idea what that is?

WITNESS BROOM: Judge Bechhoefer, I checked
these numbers when I wrote this, but this testimony has been
prepared for some time now.

As I recall, the number was arcund %0, and
that's why I said less thaa a hundred just to be conssrvative.

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: I just wanted to clarify
the general range.

WITNESS BROOM: It was not 10 or 20.

In 1975 == Let me think for a moment.

(Pause.)

In 1975, the staff at Brunswick was coming
down very rapidly. We had been to 180, 200 pecple there at
one point, and it was down to a much smaller number at that
point. And, of course, the Comanche Peak Project, you know,
was in its early stages and so it had a small stafi. It

would have had to have been 80, 90 people. It may have been

even a little higher than that. But it was not 10 or 20 pecple.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right.

I take it it would fluctuate as to the
particular status of the projects under control.

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. That's correct.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: And from what I gather,
before '75 it might have been higher as a result of Brunswick
at some point.

WITNESS BRONM: I seem to remember there being
about 160 to 80 pecple at cne point in time at Brunswick. So
obvicusly there were more than a hundred pecple on the QA/QC
payroll.

JUDGE BEZCHHOEFER: I just wanted the record to
reflect the general range.

WITNESS BROOM: Yes. Right.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Thank you.

BY MR. HAGER:
Q The thrust of my question is can yocu try to

establish a trend in the growth of the number of gquality

assurance pecple at the oroject? So do you have any information |

at all, either Dr. Broom or Mr. Vurpillat, abcut earlier figures
on guality assurance prior to these figures we have now for the
present?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Prior to 19757

Q Prior to the present. Prior to these figures
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we have of 228 and 38 for the present,
Do you have any prior numbers at all available?
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A Mr. Hager, as I recall, going just back through
some historical =-- histcorical as far as I was concerned, anyway,
at about the beginning of 1979, for instance, we were about at
the same level as we are now. I don't have any breakdown on
that, I'm just talking akout total figures, and this is for
STP, not for the tctal QA department.

It was considerably higher than that at the
beginning of 1980, maybe as many as 280 or so. I don't have
an axact number in mind but of that magnitude.

It is sort of a sine wave kind of a thing or
a saw=toothH. It is not precise like a sine wave. It is more
like a saw-tooth,

Q De you have any impression as to whether it
would have peaked at about the same level earlier than '79,
perhaps '77, '78?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

A No., I think it prcbably peaked sometime iid
1980 if you are talking about a peak in staff.

Q Yeah. Maybe I misused that term. I'm thinking
about the same level we had today, talking about a sine wave.
It was about the same level in '79,

When did it first achieve that level that we had

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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today? Maybe that would be a better way to phrase the question.
BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A I don't recall. I would suspect just from
my experience on other similar projects that at that point in
time that was probably very near the top to that point in time.
Q So you have seen a gradual increase from 75
down to that 10 or 20, 10 to 15 level, and then it gradually

increased up to '79 when it reached about the level we have

v O ® N e u e W N

tcday. That continued to increase up to 1980, the high of 280,
10 and now it has dropped off back tc the '79 level.
n Is that a fair statement?

12 | By WITNESS VURPILLAT:

13 A Approximately.
14 o Okay. Now, do you have any information about
1S | the level that Houston Lichting & Power, the level of guality

16 assurance personnel that Houston Lighting & Power has maintained
17 | during this same period?

18 | B8Y WITNESS VURPILLAT:

300 “TH STREET, SW. , REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, L. 20024 (203) 5542345

19 A Ne. I don't have any historical information ==

20 | again, historical to me -- as to their staffing over those same

2‘; pericds of time.

22 g Q Do you have any sense of what they have ncw out
23 | at the site in that gquality assurance department?

24{ BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:

25I A I believe that Mr. Frazar indicated in his
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testimony that the number was 42, although I'm not sure that
that's precise. I think it is in the testimony.
Q Okay. Thank you.

Do you have any sense of whether the ratio
between Housten Lightuing & Power quality assurance perscnnel
and that of drown & Root quality assurance personnel has
remained about the same or changed during this period?

BY WITNESS VURPILLAT:
A No. I don't ==

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, the witness has
previously testified that he doesn't know what the historic
levels were for HL&P. So I don't know how the guestion can
answered.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: All right.

MR. REIS: There's no foundaticn.

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think I'll sustain that,
because if he doesn't know one aspect of the ratic, he can't
hazard a guess at the answer.

MR. HAGER: He has indicated a proklem with
numbers, and I thought he might have a sense of ratios; it
might be easier for him to answer. I mean, he cculd easily
answer no as well as Mr. Reis could have.

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHCEFER: I think we'll sustain that,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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because the information would not be very useful or accurate,
I should say.
BY MR. HAGER:

Q On page 30 of, in this case, Dr. Broom's
testimony, at the bottom there is reference to the altercation
between Junes Marshall and Joce Bazea back in 1977.

Dr. Broom, are you familiar with the actions
taken by Brown & Root in response to this incident?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, sir. I think I'm generally responsible ==

generally familiar with the actions taken in response to that

incident.
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Q On the top of page 31 you mention that the
incident was brought to final resoclution.

Could you describe briefly what the final
resolution of that incident was?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. Mr., Bazea, as I recall, actually walked
directly off the site following the incident. He was
terminated by us. Obviously, we don't condone that type of
behavior on the job site.

Houston Lighting & Power Ccmpany, I believe,
interviewed a number of the inspectors. I believe they
interviewed all of our civil inspectors.

They concluded that their == the inspector's’
perception of this was that it was an isolated instance and
was not anything to be concerned about in terms of creating
a loss of confidenc2 in management or perception of any pattern
of harassment.

The NRC in their inspection report 77-08
I bel.eve stated that they interviewed all civil inspectors
and four” no avidence of intimidation and rather that %his was
a isolated instance.

Mr. Carl Crane, who was our construction site
manager at the time, met with all the supervision con the
project, all of our Brown & Root supervision in construction

and told them the proper way for resolving disputes and that the
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actions displayed by Mr. Bazea were not to be tolerated.

He further held a meeting with all of the
civil construction personnel down at the craft level and
basically related the same message to them.

And in the QA/QC area, the QA/QC =~ the QA
project manager at the time told all of the QA/QC perscnnel
that any threats made by construction to them would not be
tolerated, disciplinary actions would be taken, and that any
such matters were to be reported to him promptlv should any
subsequent 2avents ocvcur of that nature.

I believe that's a summary of the actions that
we took.

Q Are you aware whether the policies ==
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Pardon me. I should add that of course
Mr. Marshall, there was no disciplinary action against him,
and he stayed on the payroll.

Q Are you aware whether the policies of 3rown &
Root in response to t 1s incident were at any time reduced to
writing and distributed to quality assurance perscnnel?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't believe that we issued any instructions
in writing unless it might have been a memorandum from the
project construction manager. I don't recall there being one.

There was a verbal description of, you Xnow, if
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a condition arises on the job site where tempers Degin to flare,
and we've got to cool that down and call supervision and
get them involved and escalate the matter, rather than
allowing the situation tQo ==
Q Excuse me. If I were to show you an

interoffice memo dated July 27, 1977, from T. P. Gardner

on the subject of "Constructicn/Quality Assurance Interfacing,”
would that possibly refresh your memory as to =--
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A I may or may not have seen that memo. 1I'd
be happy to look at it.
You understand that Mr. Gardner was the QA
manager, not the construction project manager.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Why don't you show
Mr. Newman, as well, or let him lock at it.
(Document handed to the witness and Counsel.)
WiTNESS BROCM: I've read the document.
BY MR. HAGER:
Qe Does this appear to be in the form of a Brown &
Root interoffice memo?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A It is.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Can scmebody refresh my
recollection as to who Mr. Gardner is?

WITNESS BROOM: Yes, sir. Mr. Gardner was the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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&1=22 1 project quality assurance manager at the time.
2 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At that time, right.
3 WITNESS BROOM: I referred earlier to the fact
4 that he had met with his personnel and told them of the
3 5 | incident and that such behavior would not be tolerated.
i 6 I was not aware that he had written this
§ 7 memorandum, but I think it basically conveys the message
[
|/
§ 8 | that I was trying to describe.
'Jt |
:. 9 JUDGZ BECHHOEFER: Well, I just wanted to make
g .
2 0| sure that I had the right pe:rson.
g " WITNESS BRCOM: This is not the construction
2 12 | project manager that I also referred to.
| ‘
; § 13 This is the quality assurance manager £for the
g " project at the time.
E ;
£ 5 3y MR. HAGER:
=
: 16 Q Was Mr. T. P. Gardner in a position of
5 v authority to write such a memo at this stated date here,
= |
5 81 July 27, 19772
3 19
§ | BY WITNESS BROOM:
- ! A Yes, he was.
2l E MR. HAGER: I would like to have this marked
22 ;
as CCANP Exhibit No. lé6.
!
n | (CCANP's Exhibit No. 16 was
24 . ot .
l marked for identification.)
25

MR. HAGER: And subject, given the pattern of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY., INC.
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the Board's ruling here as to one case, I will offer it
in evidence, zubject, of course, to any information the
Applicant's might bring to question its authenticity.

I think we've er+tablished it sufficiently to
introduce it at this time, subject to such an opportunity
for the Applicants.

MR. NEWMAN: There s been absclutely no
authentication or description of the document.

There's not a witness through whom it can be
introduced.

I have no objection to having it marked and
used for purposes of conducting cross-examination, but
clearly, without something further, this is not admissible
evidence.

MR. HAGER: Perhaps I could ask a few more
questions about Mr. Gardner and his position within the
guality assurance program, and Mr. Broom's supervisory --

MR. NEWMAN: No matter how many gquestions ==

JUDGE BECHEOEFER: I was going to point out the
witness said that he was not familiar with this memo, so
it hasn't been properly authenticated.

MR. HAGER: The witness is in the position, I
think, to have custody of such memo in the sense that it
vas produced by the department over which he has supervisory

powers, and he would be the highest person within Brown &

ALDERSCON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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11-24 1 Root. It's a Brown & Root document, so in his management
2 i capacity at Brown & Root, he would have, say, constructive
3 custody of such a document, and he would be appropriate for

4 | introducing the memo at this time. As I say, subject to
any questions 1at might be raised to its authenticity.
He stated it's in the proper form of a Brown &

Root document, and as far as -- he has no objections on the

‘ace of it to acknowledging it =--
MR. NEWMAN: The witness said --
MR. HAGER: =-- as a Brown & Root document.
MR. NEWMAN: -~- absolutely nothing of the kind.
MR. HAGER: I think the record will show. I can
ask again.
BY MR. HAGER:
Q Dr. Broom, does this on its face appear to be
in the form of a Brown & Root memorandum?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A It appears to be an interoffice memorandum of

Brown & foot, interoffice memorandum; that's correct.

300 TrH STREET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 2024 (202) 65642345

2 Do you know of any ==

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A That's what the paper says.

Q Do you have any reason to doubt its authenticity
as a memorandum generated within the department which

reports to you?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.




11-25

J00 TIH STREET, SW. | HEPORTEKS SUILDINC, WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

L R N

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

N

BY WITNESS BROOM:

3827

A I don't have any reason to doubt the authenticity.

Q Okay.

MR. HAGER: I think unless the Applicants would -~

MR, NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the witness has not
verified in any way that this is a Brown & Root document.
His testimony ir simply that on the face of it

it appears to be a Brown & Root document.

Obviously, you need a witness or somebody who can

authenticate :he document before it can be :received in
evidence; and I have never heard of the corcept of
constructive custody, whatever that means.

MR. HAGER: This is a question =--

MR. NEWMAﬁ: Anc there's no showing that this
document was <ver under Mr. Broom's custocy

Mr. Broom hasn't indicated that it was under
his custody, much less his preparation or supervision.
BY MR. HAGER:

2 LLr. Broom, are the documents generated by the

project QA manager documents which are available to you in

the normal course of your duties in supervising that
department?
BY WITNESS BRCQi1:

A Yes, they are available to me.

Q And you have direct supervisory authcrity over

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the JTP Project QA manager?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I do at this time. I did not at the time this
memorandum was written, but I do at this time.

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to isk now
that that line of cross-examination be cut off. There's no
more point in trying to get this document into evidence.

M-, Broom has stated that he was not in the
position of supervising this individual at the time in
ques“~ion, and so there can be no way in which this document
can be gotten into evidence this afternoon, if ever.

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Just a point of inquiry.

At some point each of the members of this Board
has seen this document. wg'can'ﬁ recall where.

What we were trying :to figure out is whether it

is one of tne exhibits or proposed exhibit of any party.

MR. HAGER: I think I can give the Board information

on it.

This was attached to the Intervenor's Answers to
Interrogatories, so that it has been available to the
Applicant for some time now to ~Suestion its authenticity and

so forth.

We've never at any time received any ‘nformation

‘rom the Appiicants that would =--

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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11-27 ! MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, one raises guestions

2 as to authenticity when a document is scught to be

introduced into evidence, not when it's appended tc an

4 | interrogatory question.

Those matters are being raised now.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I realize that.

(Bench conference.)
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MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, if the Staff can be heard.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes.

MR. REIS: The Staff doesn't believe there's any
foundation for this. Of course, the way to establish that
this came into the Intervenors' hands was the regquest for
admission some time ago. It's kind of late right now.

The Staff has no reason to doubt its authenticity.
Perhaps the person who gave the Intervenors the document might
say how they received it and we could get it authonticated
that way.

ILt's a matter of technical proof. I have to agree,
I have n. reason to doubt its authenticity, but as a legal
matter I don't think it's proper.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: As a legal matter, we could
maybe ask these people who are named on the document or on
the distribution list and get them to authenticate it. I'm
not sure it's worthwhile.

MR. HAGER: I think at the same time as a legal
matter we're talking about a corporation that generates
thourands and thousands of documents, and that the corporation
has custody of those documents, and we are here speaking with
people who speak with the authority of the corporation and
they have stated they have no reason to gquestion the
autheaticity of the document, and if there were any reascon,

it could be furnished, so thi: is an appropriate time, through
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12-2

J0G TTH STREET, SW. | HEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18 |

»~

1

& B 8 B

s wWow

3831
an officer of the corporation, what purports to be a corporate
document.

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, there's no% even any
evidence to indicate that this document was ever distributed
to anybody.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Are you challenging its
authenticity?

MR. NEWMAN: I am challenging the adequacy of the
foundation laid for itrs introduction, which goes to its
authenticity and to the lack of foundation through the testimcny
o. an individual responsible for generating the document, Or
supervising such an individual, and Mr. Broom is not any cf
those.

JUDGE BECHﬁOEFER: Let me ask you, if your witness
doves not want to testify concerning chis document, should he
have testified concerning the incident? This goes to an
incident to which he testified.

MR. NEWMAN: The witness testifies as to matters
of his own knowledge. This is not a matter, obviously, ¢f the
witness' own knowledge. He was not in charge of the department
at the time. He does not know how the document was generated,
and 1 think there's just no conrection between the fact that
he has discussed a similar incident in his testimony.

I'm not even clear, by the way, that we're even

talking about the same incident.
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JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, this is one thing that
we would want to establish.

MR. NEWMAN: There's no way of establishing that
through any person that's in this roum, Mr. Chairman, other
than perhaps somebody who obtained the document through some
other means.

MR. HAGER: Perhaps just cne guestion, or even two
further guestions of the witness.

BY MR. HAGER:

Q C.. Broom, have you reviewed the first two
sentences of this memorandum?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I have read the first two sentences.

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I have a pend;ng
objection and I don't want any more guestions until that's
ruled on.

MR. HAGER: This has been given to the witness to
refresh his memory about the incident and the issuance of the
memorandum.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Right. Well, you can guestion
him about it without introcducing it into evidence. He has an
objection to the introduction.

MR, HAGER: Yes. What I'd like to do is go on
with the discussion. I think perhaps later on as we get a

few more questions that we might be able to introduce it, as

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the witness refreshes his memory on the incident in this
response.
BY MR. HAGER:

Q Dr. Broom, does your reading of the first two
sentences, or any other part of the memorandum, refresh your
memory as to the response of Brown & Root to the James Marshall
incident which is discussed at Pages 30 and 31 of your testimony?
BY WITVESS BROCM:

A No. These first two senteuces don't refresh my
memory about the actions -~ Did I understand you to say the
response?

Q The response of Brown & Root.

BY WITNESS BROQOM:

A I'm not sure what you're trying to get at. I think
I'm aware of the actions that we took.

If this memo was written by Mr. Gardner and
distributed as it is addressed to all QA/QC personnel, in my
earlier summary I did not state that fact.

I stated that he informed all of the QA/QC personnel
that intimidation, threats, and so on, would not be tolerated,
to work in a businesslike fashion, and the general discussion
of the incident that had happened.

This may have been the way that he accomplished
that. I don't know.

Q Are the contents of this memorandum generally

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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consistent with your understanding of the information which
Mr. Gardner passed along to the quality assurance pecple?
BY WITNESS BROCOM:

A I did not have a copy of this memorandum prior to
just now. I don't know whether he in fact :ributed this
memorandum. I don't iknow whether he stated everything that's
on this memo to the pecple.

In general, it falls into the category of the
information that I was discussing earlier. I was not aware of
some of the specific wording here, but in Jeneral it, I believe,
conveys the message that Brown & Root doe:z not tolerate
confrontations and fights and that type behavior, and that we
expect our employees to behave in a professional manner, and
that kind of information; yes, I think that type of information
was conveyed to the QA/QC personnel by Mr. Gardner.

Qe Would you say, then, generally the third paragraph,
starting with the steps that follows have been taken to
eliminate the friction between the two groups, following right
down to the end of the memorandum, would you say that these do
reflect the steps that were taken?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Are you referring to the first four ilems?

o} I was going to do this all at once. I think we
could refer to all eight items separately numberad one to four

there.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Well, I think that in reading this, the first four
items reflect what has been a policy, if not written down in
exactly these same words, or perhaps just spoken, a policy at
Brown & Root projects for as long back as I've known anything
about them.

We expect reople to resclve disputes by referring
matters to their supervision rather than fighting. We insist
on that kind of performance.

I think that's what those first four items say.

I think subsequent to this, at a ater time a formal policy
was published, or procedure was published that embodies
basically these four sters in a more formalized document,

but yes, this is‘basically our policy, the way we want our
empluyees on a construction site, wher faced with a situation
where someone is angry or losing their temper Or a strong
difference of cpinion arises, this is the way we want them

to behave.

This latter part of tle memo is not that. The
.atter part seems to be some instructions from Mr. Gardner,
or some advice, if you will, trom Mr. CGardner to his people
as to proper ways to approach their work, proper ways to
promote cooperative attitudes and mutual respect among QA/QC
and construction on the site. It seems like some human

relations principles are communicated .n those, basically.
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Qe Do you find any of those principles inconsistent
with the policies of Brown & Root at the time, 19772
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, I don't. I hate to use your term "policies of
Brown & Root," because I don't know that we had a specific
policy that embodied these latter instructions, but certainly
we expected people to cooperate and to behave professionally
and to try to engender mutual respect and understanding, and
in that context, yes, they reflected the way we wanted our
people toc behave.

Q And then looking up at the first paragraph, do you
find the first paragraph a correct Zescription, an accurate
description of the incident that we're discussing, that you've
also discussed in your testimony at Pages 30 to 31?7 This is
the Marshall incident.

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A I believe so. I believe the personnel records
show that the construction worker was terminated. The words
here are that he no longer works on the job; if that's not
an inconsistency, yes, I think that first paragraph accurately
summarizes what I tried to state in my verbal testimony.

Q Looking then at the second paragraph, would you
say that this was a fair statement, the first sentence would be
a fair statement of the conclusions of Brown & Root after

having investigated this incident?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't believe so. From my underscanding of the
findings of our investigation and the clients and the NRC, I
believe -- well, again, I didn't write this memo and I don't
know what Mr. Gardner intended by the memo, but my understanding
of the situation is that the first sentence could really be
slightly modified to focus on that particular incident.

If you would construe that first sentence in the
second paragraph to mean there was an inordinate amount of
friction across the board between QC and the entire civil craft,
that's not my unders+tanding.

I think the investigation indicated that on that day
that Mr. Brazea and Mr. Marshall had a considerable amount of
friction over some considerable period of time that really
wasn't handled properly, and ultimately resulted in pushing
and shoving and falling an injury tec Mr. Marshall.

Q Would the second, third and fourth sentences of
Paragraph 2 accurately reflect your understanding of the NRC's
position and Brown & Root's attitude toward the NRC position?

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to ocbject. He

can ask direct guestions incorporating that material. If this

is again an attempt to get the document introduced into evidence,

even though he agrees a hundred percent with the document, it

still does not come into evidence as a communication of Brown &

Root at all.
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2-9 1 Now, Mr. Singleton is going to be here, among

2 | other people mentioned, who will testify, who were inspectors

3 at the time. This document is addressed to all QA/QC personnel.
4 | Perhaps at that time it could be shown to them and asked, did

5 yvou receive this at that time.

There are a number of inspectors listed on the

witness lists of the various parties, who were inspectors *"hen

8 and they could be shown to them.

9 | If this is a continued attempt to get this
10 | introduced, I object if this is an attempt to refer to matters !
lli that I have no idea what they mean and will not appear -- will
12 not mean anything on the face of the record.

13 I object to the gquestion on the grounds that it's
14 | meaningless in the record. '
‘5: MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, by the way, this whole
16 inquiry gets to a really ridiculous position because at one
17 point this memorandum purports to describe what the Nuclear

18 | Regulatory Commission inspectors found, and we have nc way of

19 even talking to the NRC inspectors who were invelved to verify

300 TTH STREET, SW. |, REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

20 ! that this was their impression of the incident.

21 As Mr. Reis indicated, this is really a wild gocse
22 E chase and truly a waste of time. We ought to just terminate

2 i this line of cross and get on.

24 i JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, Mr. Newman, the incident is
25 |

|  described in the witness' testimony, and if we can't get an

| ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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adequate record on it we might have to strike everything about 5
that. i

MR. NEWMAN: The witness has stated what his
knowledge of the incident is.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I recognize that, but his
knowledge is too incomplete for us to render a full decision.

We want to establish an adequate record on these
various incidents.

MR. NEWMAN: Then you talk to the people who were |
responsible for the job at the time. There will be NRC
investigators here who looked into this matter. There will be
people from Houston Lighting & Power Company, and their guality
assurance department can e asked about this matter.

MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman == : , |

MR. NEWMAN: 1It's absolutely nonsense, by the way,
to have to rely on ai unauthenticated memorandum.

MR. REIS: Can I alsc point out that this incident
is recounted in Staff Exhibit 4. The position of the NRC which
is supposedly set out there isn't necessarily the same as in
Staff Exhibit 4, and one of the authors of Staff Exhibit 4 is
listed as a witness.

MR, HAGER: We're talking about the response of
Brown & Root. We have a document which on its face purports
to be part c¢f the response of Brown & Root to the situation.

We have a witness who has come before us to testify about the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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response of Brown & Root to this incident, and either he is in
a position to agree that this is part of the response or he
states that he has no knc *'24ge, and I think the Applicants
are bound then to =-- I think it's an authenticated document on
the basis -- so far, subject to the Applicant's power to
guestion it's authenticity. We're in an administrative
proceeding here. We're not talking about the full rigors of
the minutia of legal rulings and authencitity. We're talking
about more flexible proceedings.

The Applicants have it fully within their power to
question the authenticity of this document if they can do so
and we have an official of the organization who will have the
responsibili*ty, custodial responsibility, for maintaining this
document.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, that isn't astablished thus
far. I do have one question concerning it's authenticity.

What do the numbers 35-1197 mean in the upper right-
hand corner?

WITNESS BROOM: That is the identification number
of this project. 1It's the job number. It's an accounting
identifier.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: 1Is that alone an identifier which,
if you look at Brown & Rouc's official reccrds, by that number
you would come up with this document as a document that -=-

WITNESS BROOM: Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Yes, that is pert of the way in which the records

are maintained.

MR, NEWMAN: Again, Mr. Chairman, the witness is not

saying that this identifies this particular memo, only that it

identified the STP job.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, what I was trying to ask

is if that number identified this memorandum, that number, plus

the date which is under it.

WITNESS BROOM: No. That is simply a date and the

numerical name for the project.

JJDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.
MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman =--

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: At this time, it still has not

been authenticated properly, though.

MR. HAGER: Mr. Chairman, just along the same lines

that you've been going, there's another number along the 3ide

which we might have the witness comment on if he has any

kncwledge of that.

WITNESS BROOM: I ==

BY MR. HAGER:

2

Dr. Broom, do you know what the number along the

side of the document would mean in Brown & Root's administrative

faculties?

BY WITNESE BROOM:

is.

A

I don't have the vaguest idea as to what that number

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.




Okay.

(Counsel conferring.)

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, in an effort to get this
thing ongoing =-- the Board is cobviocusly interested in the
memorandum. I'll withdraw my objection to getting the memorandum |
into evidence. Let's just get on with it.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Well, I would like to find out
if it really was transmitted, because I don't think it ==

MR. NEWMAN: Subject to further authentication.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes. If this is just a memo
that somebody drafted and it didn't happen to be sent, then it
should not be admitted.

MR. NEWMAN: Well, at some point perhaps he can
authenticate the document, but I think we can ¢ on now.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Okay.

Does the Staff have any objection?

MR. REIS: The Staff has none. The technical
objection, as I indicated originally.

If the Applicants are going to volunteer, as I
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think they should have and should, authenticate the documen%,
they can check their filss and if it doesn't exist, that's
something else.

MR. NEWMAN: All right. Well, let's proceed
subject to check that the document can be authenticated.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Subject to that condition, we

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMFANY, INC.
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=14 ' | will allow the document to be admitted.

2 (CCANP Exhibit No. 32(a), previously

3 marked for identification, admitted.ﬂ
1

4 (Bench conference.)

5 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Go ahead, Mr. Hager. |

6 | BY MR. HAGER: ,

:

Q Mr. Broom, I would like to go on now to discuss your i

testimony which appears at pages 30 to 31. Referring now to
91 wmr. Swayze and the comprehensive investigation which was

10 undertaken pursuant to that incident. '
" Do you know what the investigation referred to in

12 | your testimony checked whether there had ever been a confron-

13 tation over quality assurance and construction issues between

14 Mr. Swayze and Mr. Fraley? . .

15 | ay WITNESS 3ROOM:

16 | A I really =--

Prior to the incident.

17 a

18 | 3y WITNESS BROOM:
19 "

300 TTH STREET, SW. | REPORTEKRS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 5564 2345

Mr. Hager, I believe that that type of gquestioning

| was covered by some of the discussions with some of the

2‘:% witnesses, or other people interviewed, or in some of their

a2 E statements.

23 | I don't remember -- I believe that that matter was
% covered, although I don't think there was any plan developed
25

with that as a specific item on it to investigate.
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12-15 1 What I'm trying to say is I believe in inter-
2 viewing these people and taking statements from a number of
3 people, there are comments that address that subject. I don't
4 know that that could be characterized as a formal part of an

5 investigation.

10 |
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13-1 ! e Would you know the results of however you

ST 2 | characterize it, as a formal part of the investigation cr

1b 3 simply interviews that touched on the subject, and would you
“ know the results of that issue of the investigation?
5 | BY WITNESS BROOM:
6 A There may have been 2 statement that in the past
7 Mr. Swayze and Mr. Fraley had disagreed about something
8 related to civil work, but in general, I do not believe
B +here is an allegation cr statement or anything to indicate
10 that there was any previous serious cause for concern about

L the relationship between “hese two gentlemen. I've read all

00 TrH STHEET, SW. | HEPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

12 that documentation some *“'me back, and I don't recrll specific-
13 ally, but I do not remember theve'being anything of significaac:
14 in that regard.
'5v 2 Dr. Broom are ‘'*ou familiar =-=- I don't know if
16 you're familiar herzs with the numbers of the I&E reports,
17 but would you be familiar with I&E Report 78-137
18 MR, NEWMAN: Mr. Hager, what exhibit number is
19 | that?
0 MR. HAGER: It's Staff Exhibit No. 9.
2| MR. NEWMAN: Thank you.
SR 2 é (Pause.)
23 : JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.
24 | MR, HAGER: Are we back on the record?
25 JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Yes, back on the record.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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BY MR. HAGER:

Qe Dr. Broom, I think you just mentioned, while we
were off the record, that you had had an opportunity to
puruse tnis document. Does this document concern a meeting
between HL&P represent.atives and the NRC concerning, among
other things, the morale of STP site QA/QC personnel?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, it does.

Qe And it is dated -- the meeting tock nlace on
August 15, 19782
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A August 15th, 1978.

Q2 Do you know at what time Brown & Root became
aware of this meeting and its subject matter?

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A I don't know the date on which we were aware of
it. I would assume fairly soon after the meeting.

Qe Do you know whether Brown & Root had become
aware of this meeting at the time cf tihe investigation of
Mr. Swayze?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I could not be positive, but I would believe we
were aware of it.

Q Would this awareness have caused greater semsitivity

by Brown & Root for a possible conflict between a construction

ALDERSON REPCRTING COMPANY. INC.
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personnel and a quality assurance person in the context that
the Fraley/Swayze incident?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Hager, I don't believe so. I think that if
an incident occurred, similar to the ~arlier one we were
discussing of confrontation between someone from civil
construction and QA/QC, one might draw a connection.

Tn the case of this particular incident, it was
not that type situation at ail. It was a statement by
Mr. Fraley tha: Mr. Swayze had solicited a bribe or favors
for socme cype of unprofessional activities, not doing his
inspections properly, or something, I suppose.

We had a situation of one person's word against
another person's word and we were attempting to resolve that
matter when we came to the situation where Mr. Swayze would
not cooperate with us further, and we were left with a
paradox on our hands. We can't leave a charge like that
hanging, and we do expect the full cooperation of our employees
when investigating matters of that nature. I don't see the
connection between that circumstance and the matters covered
in this inspecticn report. We were aware of morale problems
among the QC inspectors. We =-- I believe shortly after this
report was issued, embarked on a number of actions to improve
the moraie of inspectors. I believe information concerning the

actions that we were going to take was transmitted to the NRC.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I don't remember the precise timing, but it's in the rIacords,

and I believe within a very short period of time, as I recall,

November of 1978 -- and I could be wrong about that date,

I can check it out =-- the NRC came back and repocrted that we

were implementing the actions that we had talked about, which

included providing field offices instead of gangboxes for crafts

to hold their meeting or writing up their reports on and
various things that contribute to morale among the troops.

I don't see the direct connection between that
report and the situation we f~und ourselves in the case of
Mr. Swayze faced with.

Q Now, you have spoken that you were faced with a
situation where there was a question of one person's word
against another. Do you have any other corroboration with
Mr. Fraley's word other tnan his simple allegation against
Mr. Swayze?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A Of the charges made =~
Q Of the charges.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A -= by Mr. Fraley against Mr. Swayze?
Q That is correct.
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No, the conversation apparently allegedly took

Place in a pickup truck while the two o” them were alone on
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the job site, and no one overheard those conversations other
than the two par+icipants, according to Mr. Fraley.

Qe Did Mr. Swayze deny that he had offered =--
excuse me -- that he had solicited a bribe from Mr. Fraley?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, he did.

Qe Was that a categorical denial?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I believe so.

e Now, you stated in ycur testimony that Mr. Swayze
refused to fully cocperate in the investigation, and then you
stated or to give a sworn statement. Could ycu say in what

way he failed o cooperate cther than his failure to get a

.

sworn statment?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

R That was what Imeant to imply when I said he
refused to cooperate. The manner in which we, as management
of za engineering construction firm, or I guess most any other
kind of business are faced with matters like this and have
to proceed using the tools that are at our disposal, and that
includes interrogaticn of the pecple that are invovled,
~“aquiring them to make sworn statements under cath, if
necessary, to submit to polygraph examinations, and when an
employee refuses to conperate in an investication like this,

it poses a very severe prcblem for us because we are not the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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court. We are not a law-enforcement agency. But we are
expected to, I suppose, dispense justice, as it were, and be
equitable an air to our employees. When we're confronted
with an allegation of this nature that can have serious impact
on whether we are meeting our obligations under the Nuclear
Regqulatory Commission requirements, Appendix B, other commit-
ments and so on, we obviously have to make sure that that
condition does not exist -- the alleged conditions do not
exist -- that that kind of behavior is not going on. And, so,
we have to pursue those types of steps in the course of our
investigation, and when an employee refuses to cooperate with
us, it may be uncomfortable for him at times. We recognize
that, and if he fails to reccgnize his raesponsibility to
assist the company in pursuing such matters as far as is
necessary to get to the bottom of things, we have to judqe that
as not fully cooperating with us and we are at the end of our
rope; we can't pursue things any further.

At that time, because of that type of situation,
we terminated Mr. Swayze, and we terminated him because --
I believe that the reason stated was that we had lost confi-
dence in him to hold a position of responsibility on the
project, words to that effect.
Q Just as a matter cf clarifying your response, was
there any other form of cooperation that the company was locking

for, other than this signature or this sworn staiement that

ALDERSCON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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Swayze failed to perform?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I believe that was the only thing that we had asked
him to do at that time. As I indicated to you earlier, these
types of investigations are, generally speaking, fairly simple.
When it's a case where you have cne person's word agaiust
another, there are no other witnesses, you seek to get supportiné
information about the people. You seek to ask both ~f them |
the circum cances, then you pursue that to a sworn statement
and you pursue it to a polygraph examination. Generally, at
that point, you sit back and regroup and analyze tne information
and the data you've been able to obtain and decide where you
go from there.

In many cases, this is a tough management decision
at that point. Unfortunately, that's the way the world is.

Qe Did Brown & Root administer the polygra=ph
examination to Mr. Fraley?

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No, we did not.
Q Did =--

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't believe we did. To my knowledge, we did
not.

Q Did Brown & Root take into consideration that the

allegation of bribery, soliciation of a bribe so as to undermine

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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the quality of the nuclrar power project might have criminal
implications for the person so accused?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't know whether we considered criminal
implications of that or not. I guess -- I'm not an attcrney,
and I don't know what it is you're talking about.

2 Well, I'm not asking your opinion or anything else
about the legal -- I'm just saying, whether or not Brown &
Root considered the possible criminal implications of such a
charge with relationship to Mr. Swayze's refusal to sign a
sworn document with regard to those allegations, whether this
was considered or not by Brown & Root.

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object to
that Qquestion because I don't think it's susceptible of a yes
or no answer. It's in about three or four parts.

If tue simple question is did you, Mr. Broom,
consider this as a matter appropriate for referring to
authorities in terms of a criminal investigation, that guestion
can be asked. I think it's been asied and answered. The
answer was no, and as far as I can see now, there is an
effort to rephrsse the gquestion again and it's asked and
answered.

MR, HAGER: I think the witness suggested a
possible confusion in the question when he said I'm not a lawyer

and I wanted to be sure that ~ was only addressing the question

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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of whether or not this issue was considered by Brown & Root.
I wasa't asking the witness' legal opinion on whether or not
they =--

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm not clear, whether
he considered it or whether Brown & Root ==

MR. HAGER: No, whether Brown & Root ccnsidered the
possible criminal implications of an allegation of solicitation
of a bribe that would undermine the quality of the nuclear
power project.

This is a yes-or-noc question, whether he knows
whether or not this was considered by Brown & Root.

MR, NEWMAN: There is just no foundation for the
question. It has not been established that the matter involved
concerned anything to do with a criminal offense.

MR, HAGER: This ig the question which would be
the foundation for that.

. don't intend to ask that question. I asked
whather or not Brown & Root considered this in assessing the
importance of Mr, Swayze's refusal to sign a sworn statement
in this context.

MK. NEWMAN: Well, iock, if the witness understands
that question;, let's just ge: >» with it it. It's just one =--

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: What I'm saying is == if the
witness understands, he may answer, but I'm not positive I

understand.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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MR, NEWMAN: There's generally one person in the
room who understands one of the questions.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Dr. Broom, do you understand
the question or not?

WITNESS BROCM: No, sir, I'm afraid not. I'll
be glad to try to answer the question if you will restate it.
BY MR. HAGER:

Qo Did Brown & Root consider the possible criminal
implications of the allegations agains” Mr. Uwayze in assessing
the importance and the weight to be given to his refusal to
sign a sworn statement with regard to those allegations?

BY WITNESS BROCM:

A I think I answered that earlier by sayinq I'm
not sure.
(Laughter.)
Q We will maintain that on the recurd.

BY WITNESS BROOM:
A My answer is the same. It is, I'm not sure.

I will add that one of our legal =-- one of our
lawyers was a mcmber of Lie group that was investigating this
matter. I would assume that he's aware of the flaw and that,
you know, if +there is any consideration that we should have
given in that area, perhaps. But, I would like to remind
you of what I said earlier.

We had twe people with conflicting statement:,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.



J00 TrH STRENT, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-20456

10
n

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

13

Jd80o
and the allegation was made by one person and the other person
denied it.

I repeat, I'm not a lawyer and I don't know

whether that constitutes an instance of bribery or not.
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Q Would you simply tell us who was the lawyer who
was involved in that?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A As I have stated earlier, the attorney invelved

was Mr. W. A. Brown.

Qe Verv good. Thank you. I think that's already in
the record.
Now, on the question of the solicited bribe =-- let

me back up. Are you familiar with Mr. Swayze's work history

at Brown & Root?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I'm familiar with it only by reviewing records.
I don't have personal knowledge of his work habits or his

performance.

Q Do you know, from your reviewing tie records, when
he came on the project?

' I can't give you a date, but very early. He was
cne of the first few QC inspectors employed there, as I
remember.

Q Would it be fair to sav if no:z the first; is it
your memcry he may have even been --

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I really don't remember if he was the first, but

he was one of the wve-y first, I'm sure.

Q Now, did Brown & Root consicder a solicitation »f 3
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bribe by one of its most experienced gquality control
inspectors a plausible act in the¢ contaxct of the work wut at
Brown & Root?

BY WITNESS BRCOM:

A I don't consider the solicitation of a bribe by
any employee of Brown & Root a plausible act. It's incredible
for me to believe that our employees do that. They may very
well do it on occasion, but I certainly don't expect thum to,
our company doesn't expect them to. 11 hope we don't employ
pecple who will do those kind of things.

Obviously, when an amployee is accused of that,
it's a surprise, it's a matter of concern, and certainly if it
proves to be true it's a matter of disappointment to us.

Qe Was there any reason to believe, was there any
reason to believe that a Brown & Poot employee would pa} such
a bribe ocut of his own pocket? Was there any reascn for any
quality assurance inspector out at the plant to believe that
a construction employee would act:i..lly deliver on such a
solicitation, pay such a bribe ocut of their own income, out
of their own pocket?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Hager, from what I understand of the situation,
if the statements that Mr. Fraley made were true, I deon't
believe it would have invelved him paying something out of

his pocket. As I understand his characterization of the
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conversation in the pickup truck, it was a request for him
to be invited on some hunting trips or have a boat built “or
him or being taken on f£ishing trips or things like that, as
I reramber it.

Q Now, in assessing the plausibility of this

accusation made against Mr. Swavze, did Brown & oot investigate

how such a bribe might have been paid, if not out of the pocket

of Mr. Fraley himself?

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, the witness has just

answared the question why he would not expect the alleged bribe

to have been paid ocut of Mr. Fraley's own pocket. It's asked
and answered.
| MR. HAGER: It's a differen; guestion, Mr. Jewman.
This is, if not cut of Mr. Fraley's pocket, did
Brown & Root investigate how it might have been paid in scme
other way in assessing the plausibility of the experienced
inspector soliciting a bribe.
JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think he just answered that,
too, in relation to the hunting trips and the fishing trips.
MR. HAGER: Well assuming that these were going to
have to be paid for, a boat and £fishing trips and so fecrth,
would have to be paid for by somebody, and if not out of the
pocket of the individual employeé, then I'm asking how else

would it have been paid.

(Bench conference.)
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MR. NEWMAN: I'm not Joing to object, because 1

want to get this thing over with.

The gquestion is vague and it's speculauvive and it

shouldn't be allowed =--

he can.

BY WITNESS
A

want me to
2

BY WITNESS
A

Mr. Swayze

someone or

iease. If

that would

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: The witness can answer it if
BROOM:

Mr. Hager, all I can do is speculate. If you
speculate, I will do that.

Yes.
BROCM:

T would presume that he would have tc get

invited to go on a hunting trip or fishing trip with
he would have to take him on a bcat or a hunting
he had cne, if that iivolved scme expense, I guess

be out of his own pocket. I really don't know.

I really don't know what was the subject of the discussion,

and all I know is just the facts thac were related.

stated that, you know,

As a matter of fact, I believe that Mr. Fraley

it just didn't seem t» make sense that

this type ¢f -- that he would be expected to do something

like that,

incident.

clearly understcod the intent, except he had

some favors or something like that in return

-

as I remember the way Mr. Fraley characuterized the

He was baffled by the sitvation. I'm not sure he
been asked to do

for Mr. Swayze

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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signing off on things or not perrorming inspections or, at any

rato; not fully performing his duties.

Now, while you ask me to speculate, I will speculate

further.
I can't possibly imagine what that would do for
Mr. Fraley.
r Did Brown & Root investigate, given this

impossibility of doing anything for Mr. Fraley and in light
of Mr. Swayze's long experience in quality inspection, did
Brown & Root make any investigation as tc the situation out at
the site as to possible bribes between construction and gquality
assurance people, whether this had gone on in the past, that
Mr. Swayze might expect to actually receive something of
value?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes. As a part of this investigation, contained
in several statements that were taken, those questions were
asked, I believe. At least, there was reference to the fact
that Mr. Swayze had, on =-- I believe it's fair to say =-- many
occasions, made reference to small favors: a bottle of whiskey
or a beer or a six pack or these Xinds of things.

In terms of if that would come my, things would go

a little easier, that kind of thing. And I believe I'm corre<t
in saying that averyone that had overheard those kinds of

comments had talen them as just =-- just talk. Just idle

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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remarks without any real intent behind them. ;
That is the only thing that came to cour knowledge,
and I don't judge that to be an accusation of him trying to
get whiskey or beer.
Other than those remarks, I don't recall any
information about anybody asking for aad receiving favors on
the job. |

Q Did the 3rown & Root investigation uncover
information about other guality assurance/quality control
personnel making similar kinds of bantering and jokes about
favors?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A No, sir.

Q You uncovered no other joking of that kind on the
site?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Not that I recall. That was the only name mentioned
in conjunction with such remarks.

Q What was the difference, I might ask, between the
earlier incidents of joking and the incident Mr. Fraley attempted
to turn into an allegation of something real? How was Brown &
Root able to distinguish between the two?

BY JITNESS BROOM:
A Brown & Root did not distinguish between the two,

Mr. Hager. Mr. Fraley distinguished between the two.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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As he 'escribed the incident, it was very clear
to him that this was not a joke, that it was a very, very
serious discussion. It was, perhaps, even threatening in
nature in that if you don't do these things for me -- if you
do do these things for me, I'll do such and such,
and if you don't, I'll make it rcugh on you. The words, and
I can't quote verhatim Mr. Fraley's statement; but the words
were very clear that this was not -- if what Mr. Fraley said
were true -- this was not some passing comment that you ought
to slip m. a bottle of whiskey or something like that.
Q How would Mr. Swayze be able to make it rough on
Mr. Fraley, in your understanding?

EZ WITNESS BROOM:

A I don't know. I presume by rejecting work, by
giving him a hard time, by giving him 4 hard time, by making
it difficult for him to accomplish his work. I gquess that's
the conclusion I weculd reach, but I don't kncw.

Q Given the procedurss out at Brown & Root, would
have been possible for an inspector to, for very long, aryway
make such kinds of inspec*ions that were faulty and over-
restrictive that would give Mr. Fraley these kinds of troubles?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I would certainly hope not, and I don't believe
that that would be perssible. I think that that matter, if

properly handled, would b~ referred to the supervision on the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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job site and looked into and that matter corrected.

Q Was there any reason for an experienced inspector
like Mr. Swayze to believe that he could do this, that he
could make things hard for Mr. Fraley given his intimate
knowledge of the procedures of Brown & Root out at the plant?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I think, Mr. Hager, you're asking me to tell you
why Mr. -- I guess in my opinion =-- why Mr. Swayze made remarks

that he was alleged to have made, and quite frankly I don't know.

For the past several minutes, all I've been doing is speculating |

about what may ¢i1 may not have occurred in the discussions
between these two individuals.
I think I've stated, but I'll state again, I

don't know what happened betwéen éhese two individuals. T kanow
that there is an accusaticﬁ by one that a bribe was solicited
and a denial on the part of the other person. That's all I
really know. WVhy Mr. Swayze would think he could get away with
-=- wall, in the first place, I can't imagine a decent, honest
QC inspector making £ ch a requast. It really doesn't make any
sense to me. I suppose pecple do that kind of thing thougk,
even though they're illogical.

Q We're in the context of simply talking aoout
plausibility. Even if you assume that someone isn't decent
and normal, what's the plausibility of success? But I'm

going to move on. That dcesn't call for a response, I don't

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.
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think, unless you choose to respond.
I would like to move on to another incident involving|
the dismissal of quality assurance/quality control people.
Are you familiar with an incident involving a
Mr. Jim Green or A Jim Finucan?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q Could you describe what that incident entailed?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, I can. I personally was involved in that
situation, and I'm calling on my memory. I have not reviewed
any documents associated, so forgive me if I slip a date.

' We can start at the end, if you would like.

Q That's fine.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Mr. Finucan and Mr. Green were terminated on my
orders for using controlled substances =-- or allegations of
use of controlled substances on the job site during working
hours.

Q Who made the allegation in that case?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The situation began by an employee who was -=- I don't
know whether you want me to use names of all of the people
involved =--

o No, the position is what I'm most concerned with.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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I think we could use¢ the names here as well.
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Let me try it that way, because I'm not sure that
the names are germane and it could be that somebody could ge.
hurt unnecessarily. I don't think that would occur, but let
me see if I can handle it with positions and if we get tooc
involved, we can talk about names.

This involves a group of mechanical discipline
inspectors. I believe that the position of Mr. Green at the
time was a lead inspector. I might be incorrect in that
recard. Of this group of inspectors we're talking about,
two or three of them had held a lead position in various
assignments from time to tim. and at this particular time
I believe Mr. Green was a lead inspector.

There were several inspectors, along with
Mr. Green, working ocut of an office =-- office meaning a
little alumiaum building enclosure inside one of the plant
structures. One of the employees working in that area, an
inspector, came forward to site QA management one day and said
that people working in his work group, that is, in that office
area, were using amphetamines on the project and that, as I
recall the stat2ment, it had started several weeks =-- a faw
weeks prior to that, as I remember 1t there was about a month
period of time involved.

Your question was who made the allegation, and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.
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in the same area, perbaps one supervised by Mr. Green if not |
an inspector doing the same type of work in the same general
area. ‘
Q Was the a_legation confirmed, corroborated,
duplicated by anybody other than this one individual?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Yes, it was.

Q And who were those -- that person or those people?
BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The allegation, and I am simplifying now a process @
that tcok several weeks and which I was personally involved to
fully flesh out.

The allegation was ultimately corroborated by either?
four or five employees. I've forgotten. At least four employees.

Q Did Brown & Root, after obtaining this confirmation
at any time contact law enforcement authorities concerning this
matter?

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I believe that our site security people talked to
che Bay City Police or the Sheriff's Office. 1I'm not certain
of that. In such cases, that is normally the practice, but
I'm not positive in that particular case. I helieve so.

Q Who wcould have been responsible for site

security under the Brown & Root organization?
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BY WITNESS BROOM:

A The site security is not a Brown & Root employee,

ané I cannot remember the name of the man --

Q What organization? If it's difficult tc remember
the name, if you could just state the name of the organization
who is responsible.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A Burns Security provides the site security and that
is that -- that group is supervised by an HL&P erployee,

I believe, who is on site. I don't remember the members of that
team.

Q Fine.

BY WITNESS BROOM:

A I do remember the name of a Burns Security guard or
supervisor that was involved in one of the early searches or
investigations into the matter, but I don't think he would have
been the man to ccntact the Sheriff's Office or the Police
Department. I'm not sure, he might have.

Q I thank you for trying to recall that information.

Were the allegations against Mr. Finucan and
Mr. Green ever confirmed?
BY WITNESS BROCQM:
A I'm sorry?
Q Were the allegations ever confirmed by Brown &

Root? Did Brown & Root ever £ nd any controlled substance in

ALDERSON REPORXTING COMPANY, INC.
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the possession of Mr. Green and Mr. Finucan?
BY WITNESS BROOM:
A No.
Q Were the allegations confirmed in any other way?
BY WITNESS BROCM:
A Other than by being substantiated by four or five

other people.
Q Was

substance, ever

MR.

MR.
as to --

MR.
answered.

MR.

BY MR. HAGER:
Q Did
MR.
perhaps not the

MR.

any substance ever found, any suspicious
found?
REIS: Mr. Chairman --

NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object

-REIS: == I'm going to object ds asked and

HAGER: Okay. I'll strike that.

you ==
NEWMAN: My objecticn, Mr. Chairman, is
same as Mr. Reis'. I don't ==

HAGER: I will strike it regardless of the

nature of the cobjection.

MR.

NEWMAN: Ckay.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: And we car go on, as 1t was

withdrawn.
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BY MR. HAGER:
Q Mr. Broom, were you ever involved in a deposition
or a quest.oning of Mr. Finucan concerning this matter?

MR. NEMWAN: Mr. Chairman, I am going to object
now because I think we're chasing down the details of one
investigation of one incident, and I fail to see where this
cross-examination is going. To this depth, what it really
has to do with the QA/CC function, there's nothing to tie it
to anything that's before the Board.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: Mr. Hager ==

MR. NEWMAN: Counsel ought to be asked where he's
going with this line.

JUDGE BECHHQEFER: I was just asking that. Where
are you goihg? -

MR. HAGER: Well, this is another situation where
quality assurance people were terminated on less than fully-
proven evidence and I'm simply trying to f£lesh out the record
on that as to --

MR. REIS: Mr. Chairman, I'm going to object to
it on that grocund --

MR. HAGER: =-- the witness' knowledge =--

MR. REIS: == unless it's shown +that it has some
effect on the work of the gquality assur-.nc: .taff or something
else. Emplovers >ften terminate pecpl., -l unless we have

some relevance to this proceeding, I don't see it.
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MR. HAGER: The --

MR. REIS: We have an incident, apparently talked
about with the drug charges. It doesn't seem to =--

MR. HAGER: I only have about cne or two more
questions on this area before I leave it and I den't intend
to be going any further with it.

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I will sustain the objection as
to these details, and I don't think that's going to lead to
anything that would be of relevance.

(Bench conference.)

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: You may proceed.

BY MR. HAGER:
o} " I would like to go back now to Mr. Vurpillat's ==

JUDGE BECHHOEéER: By the way, we want to quit in
about £five minutes. Do you have a =-- are you starting
something else?

MR. HAGER: This would be, what I am just about
to go into would be mcre than five minutes. That would be a
natural breaking pcint for me. I have terminated this line
of questioning invelving quality assurance people, and ['m
oving into a completely different area.

MR. NEWMAN: May I inquire through the Chair,
are we now through with Mr. Hager's interrogation of Dr. Broom

and now going into Mr. Vurpillat?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC.



\“)

g
b}

JOO TIH STHEET, SW. | REPORTERS BUILDING, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 654 2346

10
1

12

13

1]

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

e

25

3871

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: No.

MR. HAGER: No, not at all.

MR. NEWMAN: Okay.

JUDGE BECHHOEFER: I think with that we will adjourn
for the day.

Is there anything, prior to adjournment, that
any party vants to raise?

(No response.)

JUMGE BECHHOEFER: 1If not, we will be back at

9:00 tomorrow.
(Whereupon, 5:27 o'clock p.m., the hearing

was adjourned, to reconvene at 9:00 a.m., June 4,

1981, in this same location.)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC.



This is to certify
NUCLEAR REGULATORY

in the matter of:

that the attachw. procecediags

COMMISSION
HOUSTON LICHTING & POWER COMPANY, ET

T - - AYs —v‘ - g ] e X * - (Yo 5 o 1
fexas wucledr 1"'rojecc 1TSS 4

South

AR (A June 3, 1981
wila e J - -

T 50 = e S
DOCKET Numboi J=9 Jo oL Si)=499 L
PLACE of pr Juston, Tax

apoears, & = L9 Che Jriginad

Enw Ph £ - ol T

-\ - - - - - - D W - \J

"
Y -t B
3 B & v A =S




